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Letter to the Shareholders

Dear Shareholders:

In 2016, there were some surprising changes that will have a profound influence on the world over the next few years. People
in the UK. voted to leave the European Union in June and newly elected President of the United States of America in
November. Although the impact of these two events on international politics and economics remains to be seen,
the global financial markets were shocked at the fime the events occurred and the global foreign exchange markets
experienced drastic changes. The exchange rate of NTD to USD that is closely relevant to the exports of Taiwan fluctuated
drastically, and the exchange rate of RMB to USD depreciated to the lowest point by the end of the year under the influence
of decelerating economic growth and capital outflows in China. The acute changes in the foreign exchange markets had an
impact on export-oriented corporations in the aspects of order intake, quotations and profits. In addition, many newly
promulgated regulations governing industrial safety and environmental protection in Taiwan and the world increased
operating costs of the petrochemical industry. Starting from Q4, the price of butadiene dramatically and unexpectedly
increased within a short period. These exceptional and changing internal and external factors increased the complexity and
challenge of corporate operations.

Although the overall environment in the past year was full of challenges, the Company still strove to invest in replacing
aged equipment, to improve the quality of production procedures, to adjust our product portfolio, to increase investment
in environmental protection and industrial safety, and to develop products with better competitiveness that meet market
demands in order to increase market share and profits. In addition to improving the operating structure, the Company, on
the other hand, also actively assisted joint ventures to improve operating performance. These steps enabled the Company
fo improve the operating and financial performance from the previous year and laid a solid foundation for future growth.

Achievement in 2016

Business Achievement

Despite concerns about oversupply remaining in the synthetic rubber market in Asia, the overall operation of the Company
was not influenced like other small players due to the fact that the Company has been cultivating the market for a long
period and has a better brand reputation. With the benefit of the 50% tax reduction on automobile purchases, demand in
the automobile and fire markets in China increased year-on-year. The Company strengthened integration of production
and sales in its two major production bases in Taiwan and China through consolidation of the sales functions in these
markets. The Company's synthetic rubber shipments in 2016 still increased compared to the previous year. For thermoplastic
elastomers, despite being under the influence of unfavorable factors where some of the products were facing price
reduction headwinds from external competitors and temporary suspension of production in China due to the G20 Summit
in China, shipments sfill significantly increased compared to 2015. In total, the overall shipments in 2016 reached 489
thousand tons, an increase of 6% compared to 460 thousand fons in the previous year. The consolidated revenues in 2016
reached NTD 26,955.09 million, an increase of 4% compared to NTD 25,981.76 million in the previous year.

Concerning the Company's gross profit in 2016, despite encountering a substantial price increase for butadiene in Q4 and
the price erosion from other companies, it still reached NTD 3,880.88 million, an increase of 15% compared to NTD 3,375.62
million in the previous year due to solid execution of business strategy and raw material purchase. The gross profit margin
reached 14%, compared with 13% in 2015. With the improvement of operating performance of joint ventures, which
reduced losses and asset impairments, the net income in 2016 reached NTD 988.35 million and the earnings per share was
NTD1.2. Both indices increased by 87% compared to the net income of NTD529.12 million and earnings per share of NTD
0.64 in the previous year.

R&D Achievement

The Company has been actively attracting outstanding talents to join the R&D department and consistently investing in the
development of new products with high added value. We expect to energize the development chemical industry in
Taiwan, respond to the High Value Petrochemical Promotion Policy of the Government, develop products and solutions
that meet customer demands, create differentiated value, and establish sustainable competitiveness.

The key research items and results in 2016 include:

- Develop the new generation SSBR to meet the demand of low rolling resistance, outstanding wet grip performance, and

high handling properties for green fires.

- Change the solvent of BR to meet the customer and environment protection demands.

+ Develop new TPE products: SEBS (HV-SEBS) and medical SEBS.

- Developed advanced shoe materials which received approval from global brands.

+ Completed the reconstruction and upgrade of semi-commercial plant in order to improve commercialization of new

products from laboratory, pilot plant to commercial production.
The Company was granted 15 patents in 2016




Business Outlook of 2017

With the rise of protectionism in some western countries, the risk to global tfrade has also increased in 2017. On the other
hand, major economies will gradually reduce the quantitative easing monetary policy that has been implemented for
many years since the financial crisis in 2008, and consumer confidence may also decrease, thus further weakening
purchasing power. In addition, the Paris Agreement signed by many counfries to limit global warming and commit fo
reduce the emission of green-house gases will enter into force, which will consistently increase the costs for industrial safety
and environmental protection. The operating costs will also increase due to the price increase in butadiene starting from
Q4 last year and the newly amended labor regulations in Taiwan. Despite the many challenges ahead of us in 2017, we
are still optimistic that the shipments and profits of the Company can further improve in 2017 riding on the growth
momentum of 2016. Specifically, the key sales growth in 2017 are: (1) expanding the sales region for synthetic rubbers and
confinuing to expand approval by and sales to international customers; (2) continuing to develop new high-valued
thermoplastic elastomer products for specialty applications, and (3) working with global brand customers to roll out new
advanced shoe materials.

The Company will drive long term growth via (1) organic growth through product innovation, regional expansion, and key
account management, (2) strengthening the overall business portfolio through new market segmentation, development of
new technology platforms and new material technologies, and (3) expanding profit through the optimization of production
efficiency and consistent improvement of quality, to provide best return to the support and encouragement from all
shareholders.

Chairman : Shao Yu Wang







Company profile

|. Company profile

(1) Date of incorporation
July 27,1973

(2) Company history

Nov. 1973

Feb. 1977
Jan. 1980

June 1982
Sep. 1982
May 1984

Apr. 1988
Sep. 1991
Sept. 1993
Jan. 1994
June 1994
Sep. 1994
Oct. 1995
Jan. 1996
Mar. 1996
Oct. 1996
Jan. 1997
Oct. 1997
Feb. 1998
June 1988
Oct. 1998
Aug. 1999
Aug. 2000
Mar. 2001
Aug. 2001
Feb. 2002
Oct. 2003
July 2004
Aug. 2004
Oct. 2004
Apr. 2005
June 2005
Sep. 2006
Sep. 2006
Dec. 2006

Taiwan Synthetic Rubber Corp. was established in Taipei, Taiwan. The factory location was established in
Tasha Petrochemical Industrial Park, Kaohsiung, Taiwan. The Company acquired the styrene butadiene
rubber technology from B. F. Goodrich to build a plant producing 100,000 tons per year of ESBR.
Completed the construction of the plant producing100,000 tons of ESBR.

Built a plant in Kaohsiung, Taiwan producing 40,000 tons per year of poly butadiene (BR). The technology
was licensed from Japan-based UBE.

BR plant came on stream.

The Company was listed on Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Acquired thermoplastic elastomers (TPE) production technology from of Phillips Petroleum Company to
establish the TPE plant with a capacity of 20,000 tons per year in Kaohsiung, Taiwan.

Started fo produce TPE product.

Installation and test run of the pilot plant in Kaohsiung, Taiwan.

Installation and test run of the co-generation facilities in Kaohsiung, Taiwan.

Awarded ISO-2002 certification.

Expanded TPE capacity from 20,000 tons to 48,000 tons per year.

Expanded BR capacity fo 54,000 fons per year. Establishment of the compound plant.

Participated in a plant producing 50,000 tons per year of BR in Thailand, with a holding of 12% of the equity.
Expansion of the capacity of TPE plant to 54,000 tons per year.

Incorporation of Shen Hua Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd in Nantong, China, and establishment of a ESBR
plant with an annual capacity of 120,000 tons.

Invested in Asia Pacific Energy Development Co., Ltd. fo engage in the development of power locally and
overseas.

Awarded ISO-9001 certification.

Started to commercialize the BR plant of the Thailand joint venture company, Thailand Synthetic Rubbers
Co. Lte.

Awarded ISO-14001 certification.

Investment in Taiwan High Speed Rail project.

Completion of the construction and test run of the ESBR plant of Shen Hua Chemical Industrial in China.
Renamed as TSRC Corporation.

Established a German joint venture, Aflantic Polymers GmbH, to promote the Company's products in
Europe.

Formulated an accounting mechanism to establish two business divisions: (Rubber Business and the TPR
business division as Applied Polymers Business).

Establishment of TSRC (Shanghai) Industries Ltd for production and sales of compound products in Greater China.
Successfully completed the trial run of SEBS, bringing a new opportunity for the diversified application of TPE
products.

Completed the debofttlenecking of ESBR capacity in Shen Hua Chemical Industrial to 12,000 tons per year.
Apr. 2004 Operation of Nantong Qix Storage Co., Ltd. in Nantong, China.

Incorporation of TPE application research center for compound products.

Establishment of Gangshan plant for compound products.

Operation of the new office in Taipei City.

Started to commercialize the compound product in Gangshan plant.

Incremental ESBR capacity of Shen Hua Chemical Industrial fo 180,000 tons per year. Dec. 2005
Establishment of TPE application research center at Gangshan plant.

Incorporated TSRC (Nanftong) Industrial Ltd. in Nantong, China for producing SEBS product with a annual
capacity of 20,000 tons.

Incorporated TSRC (Jinan) Industrial Ltd. in Jinan, China for producing compound with a annual capacity
of 5,000 fons.

Incorporated TSRC-UBE(Nantong) Chemical Industrial Limited Corporation in Nantong, China to produce BR
products with a annual capacity of 72,000 tons.
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July
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2007
2007
2008
2008
2009
2009
2009
2010

2010
2010

2011

2012

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2016

Started to commercialize compound products in TSRC(Jinan) Industrial Ltd.

Closed German subsidiary, Atlantic Polymers GmbH.

Started to commercialize SEBS product in TSRC (Nantong) Industrial Ltd.

Operation of the reinvested Polybus Corporation Pte. Ltd. in Singapore.

Started fo commercialize BR products in TSRC-UBE(Nantong) Chemical Industrial Company Limited.

The Company signed the technology licensing contract with JSC VORONEZHSYNTHEZKAUCHUK in Russia.
Accredited with OHSAS 18001 & TOSHMS (Taiwan Occupational Safety and Hygiene Management System).
Launched a joint venture project for 120,000 fons of ESBR with Indian Oil Corporation Limited and Marubeni
Corporation in Panipat, India.

Launched a joint venture project for 30,000 fons of NBR with LANXESS in Nantong, China.

Signed a share purchase agreement with Exxon Mobil and Dow Chemical to purchase all shares of Dexco
Polymers In USA, which produced 32,000 tons of SIS and 30,000 tons of SBS.

Signed a joint venture agreement with CPC Corporation, Taiwan and Fubon Financial Holding Venture
Capital Corp. to establish Taiwan Advanced Materials Corp., which produced the C-5 series of products,
including isoprene and SIS product.

Started fo commercialize NBR products in Lanxess-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd.

Expanded SEBS capacity from the annual capacity of 20,000 to 35,000 tones in TSRC (Nantong) Industrial
Ltd.

Successfully completed the test run of 25,000 fons of SIS in TSRC (Nantong) Industrial Ltd.

Indian Synthefic Rubber Private Ltd., a joint venture between the Company, Indian Oil Corporation Limited,
and Marubeni Corporation in Japan with the annual productivity of 120,000 tons of ESBR, officially
commercialized and entered mass production.

TSRC (Jinan) Industries Ltd. was closed.

The legal address was changed from18F, No.95, Sec. 2, Dunhua S. Rd., Taipei City to No.2, Singgong Rd.,
Dashe Dist., Kaohsiung City.

Fulfiled corporate social responsibility and honored the promises to customers, reducing foxic substance
residuals in the products, improving product quality, and successfully completing the solvent change in BR
workshops.







Corporate governance report

I. Company's organization
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Tasks of principal divisions/departments/business

Secretariat Division of
Board Directors

Internal Auditing Office

Safety, Health &
Environment Section

Synthetic Rubber
Division

Advanced Materials
Division

Research &
Development
Division

Legal Department

Finance Division

Human Resources &
Management
Department

Operations Division

Corporate
Development
Department

Responsible to provide relevant resources or assistance required by the Board
of Directors and execution duties by Directors to help with the smooth running
of the meetings of Board of Directors.

Supervision, programming and execution of the Company's internal control
system.

Design, creation and implementation of safety, health and environment
management.

Responsible for planning and executing the development plan for the synthetic
rubber business, selling synthetic rubber products, operating management of
subsidiaries, analyzing the overall performance, and being in charge of the
operating result.

Responsible for planning and executing the development plan for the
advanced materials business, selling TPE and applied materials products,
operating management of subsidiaries, analyzing the overall performance,
and being in charge of the operating results.

Responsible for developing, planning and executing new products and new
production processes, technical services for production promotion,
management of patents and special fechnologies, optimization of the
production process of individual products, commercialization and
standardization of engineering methods, planning and executing improvement
operation of the new projects. Responsible for the quality system, customer
complaints, taking charge of product safety regulations, system and industrial
safety compliance.

Handle and maintain the legal affairs related to the Company's interest and
right.

Responsible for financial policy planning and establishment of the accounting
system, planning and managing funds, accounts, taxes/equities, financial
management of re-investments.

As well as establishing the infegration and planning of the information system of
the Company, taking charge of the information service of the Company, and
resource planning and development.

Design, create and implement human resource policies for organization.

Responsible for the management of the production of all bases of the
Company all over the world, as well as supervision over the system operation of
the supply chain, striving fo maintain the safety of all factories, improve quality,
optimize production efficiency, and increase competitiveness of products.

Stipulate the middle to long term development strategy of the Company,
infegrate and allocate resources and supervise the implementation schedule
of all projects, and take charge of the promofion of corporate social
responsibility and public relations.




Il. Information on directors, supervisors, presidents, vice presidents and

assist vice presidents

1. Information on directors (1)

Place of
registration

or
nationality

Wei Dah Development

Date of
first
elected

Shares held when| Shares currently

EXIR IR

_ 28,455,498 53,708,923 | 6.5%
) Republic | Co., Ltd. Statutory 3.4% /U0, 5%
Chairman of China | Representative: Male |2015.06.10 1988.07.27 0 ] 0 ]
Shao Yu Wang
EID B OEIONET) 28,455,498 | 3.4% 53,708,923 6.5%
Vice Republic | Co., Ltd. Statutory 499, A7 /00, 5%
Chaimman | of Ching | Representative: Female 2015.06.10 1985.07.27 0 ) 0 )
Nita Ing
el Dan beve opment 28,455,498 | 3.4% 53,708,923 | 6.5%
Director| Republic €0 Ld. Statufory 1061506100 3 120120606 S e
of China | Representative: 762 _ 762 _
Chin-Shan Chiang
Metacity Development
i i 30,431,403 | 3.7% 31,093,108 | 3.8%
Director | Republic| Comoration Statutory {0 lon15.06.10] 3 [2002.09.02 ° °
of China |Representative: 1.046 - 1.046 -
Tzu Wei Lee ’ ’
Metacity Development 30,431,403 379 31,093,108 3.8%
. Republic | Corporation Statutory , . % . . 8%
Director of China | Representafive: Male |12015.06.10 2000.07.27 122,201 ) 122,201 )

D. Otto Cheng




Dec. 31,2016
Other officers, directors

Principal work e or supervisors who are
Position(s) concurrently their spouses or relatives

- of 2" degree of relationshi
or in any other company .

Shares currently held| Shares held in
by their spouses and through

children of minoragel nominees | €XPerience and | 4 4he company and/

academic
qualification

Soochow Yung-an Rental Corp.,
University/Fudan | Taiwan Insulation Material No No No
176,150 - 0 - | University PRC Industrial Company.
. President of Hao Ran
Economics,

Foundation, Chairmen of

Un|\{er5|’r_y of Continental Holdings No No No
0 - 0 - California, Los .
Angeles, USA Corp., and Continental

Engineering Corp.

Senior Advisor of Wei Dah
Development Co.,
Director of Metropolis
Master of Public | Property Management &

Administration Maintenance

0 - 0 - National Corporation., President of | No NS NO
Chengchi Metropolis Industry Co.
University Ltd., Director of Taiwan

High Speed Rail
Corporation Chairman of

CEC Security Corp.

M.Sc.,

Management Tai Ho Development

Science Investment Limited. No No No

0 - 0 - | National Chico | Director of Newegg Inc.

Tung University

Ph.D.in

Chemistry, Independent Supervisor of N N N
99,853 - 97,725 . Michigan State Ardentec Corporation © © ©

University, USA
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Place of Shares held when| Shares currently
Date of Da.t € of elected
first
elecled elected
nationalit
U Share(s) Share(s)
Director | REPYOIC jopn 1 vy Mdle|2015.06.10 3 |2015.06.10 0 0 -
of China
independent | RepubIic | o pert Hung Male |2015.06.100 3 2012.06.06 0 0 -
Director of China
Independent | Republic : _
Diedlo of China Henry Lin Male |2015.06.10| 3 |2015.06.10 0 0
Independent | Republic -
Drecly of Ching Henry Feng Male 2016.06.24) 3 12016.06.24 0 0
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Other officers, directors
or supervisors who are

Shares currently held| Shares held in
by their spouses and
children of minor age

Principal work

. Position(s) concurrently
experience and

nT:r?ilr‘:gZS held in th d/ their spouses or relatives

i €ld in ine company and/ | ot 9 degree of relationshi
acq.cflem]c or in any other company u 2
qualification

i

Management Chairman of CTCI
Program of Corporation ~ Chairman
Harvard Business of CTCI.Overseos Corp.
School. Bachelor Ltd. ~ Dlrec’(or of JDEC
Deporflmenf of ’ Cq., Ltd - DII’QCTOT of Pan
Electrical A§|o Corporation ~
Engineering Dlrec;for of TSC Vgn’rure
National Toi;/vcm qul’ral Corp.orohon . No No No
University CTCI Director on Gm‘reph Energy
Corporation Corporation ~ D|rec’rqr of
Assistant Vicé U’fech Solar C'orporohon .
President,/Vice Director on Taiwan Cgment
President/ Co_rporo’rlon . Supgrwsor of
President China S’regl Chemical

’ Corporation
Master of nd dent Director of
Economics, lllinois | INnAdepenaent Director o
State University, Wistron Ne-Web Corp. e e e
USA
Master's Degree Chief Financial foicer of
from the College WISTFOH Corporation,
of Management Director of Browove Corp.,
National Taiwan ’ Indepenqlen‘r Director of
University RDC Sem|conduc’ror. Co., NG No No
National Chung Lid., Independer'w’r Director
Hsing University of AVer Information Inc.,
Bachelor of D!rec’ror of AQPEN Inc.,
Accounting Director of Wistron NeWeb

Corp.

Doctorin
Chemical
Engineering,
Yale University;
Master's Degree, | Chairman of HAMSTEC
University of Biofechnology
Connecticut; CEO of Avalon Nanofibre N N© O
Bachelor Degree | Limited
in Chemical
Engineering,
National Taiwan
University
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Maijor shareholders of institutional shareholders Dec. 31,2016

Institutional shareholders Maijor institutional shareholders

Wei Dah Development Co.,Ltd. Ching Shan Zhen Corporation (99.8%)

Metacity Development Corporation Ching Shan Zhen Corporation (99.8%)

Maijor shareholders of major shareholders of institutional shareholders Dec. 31,2016
Institutional shareholders Maijor institutional shareholders

Chlng Shon Zhen Corporation Jode Fortune Enterprises Inc.(100%)
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Information on directors (2) Dec. 31,2016

Whether they possess work experience
of more than five years and the
following professional qualifications
Atleastlecturersof | Judges, prosecutors, | Experience in
business, law, finance | attorneys, CPAs, or | business, law,

or accounting other professional | finance and

Compliance with the circumstances for
independency Number
of other
public
companies
in which

departments or ofher | and technical accounting, he/she

relevant personnel possessing { and other work
departments/divisions | licenses after passing | required by the
required by the national examinafions { Company's
Company's business | asrequiredbythe | business

of public and private | Company's business

colleges/universiies

(M| @] )] (@] )] (&) (7)) (8)(?)|(10)f ossumesan
independent
director
concurrently

wgﬁgYU v v v v v v v \ \ v v v No
Nita Ing v v v v v v v v v No
gﬂ:gr?gon v v v v v v v v v v No
Tzu Wei Lee v v v v v v v v v v No
(D:hce):; v v v v v v v v v v No
JohnT. Yu v v v v v v v v v v v 1
Robert

Hung \% \% \% \% \2 \2 \2 \% % \% \% 1
Henry Lin v v v v v v v v v v v No

(1) Who are not employees of the Company or its affiliates;

(2) Directors and supervisors of non-affiliates of the Company (this limit shall not apply to the independent directors, which
were established in accordance with this Act or local laws, of the parent company or a subsidiary of the Company)

(3) Who are not directors/supervisors, or the directors'/supervisors' spouses or minor children, or natural person shareholders
who possess more than 1% of the Company's total issued shares in the name of another person, or top ten natural
person shareholders

(4) Who are not spouses, relatives within 2nd degree of relationship or lineal relatives within 3th degree of relationship of
the personnel referred to in the preceding three subparagraphs;

(5) Who are not directors, supervisors or employees of institutional shareholders holding more than 5% of the Company
total issued shares directly, or directors, supervisors or employees of top five institutional shareholders;

(6) Who are not directors, supervisors, managers or shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares of any specific
companies or organizations which have financial or business transactions with the Company;

(7) Who are not the owners, partners, directors, supervisors, managers and spouses of the experts, proprietorship,
partnership, companies or organizations that have provided financial, commercial and legal services and consultation
to the company and its affiliates within the recent year; Excluding the remuneration committee referred to in Article 7
of the Regulations Governing the Appointment and Exercise of Powers by the Remuneration Committee of a
Company Whose Stock is Listed on the Stock Exchange or Traded Over the Counter.

(8) Who are not spouses or relatives within 2nd degree of relationship of the other directors

(?) Who are free from any of the circumstances referred to in Arficle 30 of the Company Act;

(10) Who are not the corporations or representatives defined in Article 27 of the Company Act;
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2. Information on presidents, vice presidents and assistant vice presidents

Shares currently held

Shares held by their spouses and

Gender Dq.te g children of minor age
appointment

Job title Nationality
Share(s) Share(s)
President Singapore | Joseph Chai |Male|2015.11.01 0 - 0 -
Sr. Vice President Wwing-Keung
Advanced Canada ) Male | 2004.07.16 0 - 0 -
Materials Division Hendrick Lam
Vice President Republic
Operations put R. L. Chiu Male| 2016.06.01 2,046
S of China

Division
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Shares held Principal work
through nominees experience and

academic

- Share(s) qualification

Lubrizol Corporation
Deputy Vice President

Position(s) concurrently
held in the company and/or
in any other company

Presidents of Shen Hua Chemical
Industrial Ltd., TSRC-UBE (Nantong)
Chemical Industrial Co. Ltd., Nantong
Qix Storage Co., Ltd., Directors of
Polybus Corporation Pte. Ltd., TSRC

Dec. 31,2016
Other officers, directors
or supervisors who are
their spouses or relatives
of 2" degree of relationship

Industrial Co., Ltd. And
/ Chemical Engineer,
Chung Yuan Christian
University, Executive
Master of Business
Administration,
National Sun Yat-Sen
University

Taiwan Advanced Materials
Corporation

55,000 B gfoéz?,v?sgrlrc\ léévs\:ﬁ/'e (Hong Kong) Limited, Trimurti Holding No No No
- . Corporation, Hardison Int'l
University, USA . .
Corporation, Dymas Corporation,
Triton Int'l Holdings Corporation, TSRC
Biotech Ltd.
Presidents of TSRC (Nantong) Industrial
Ltd. and TSRC (Shanghai) Industrial
Ltd. Indian Synthetic Rubber Private
o Ltd. Directors of TSRC (USA) Investment
Controller of Pacific .
. Corporation, Dexco Polymers
Industrial Co., Ltd., : .
. : Operating Company LLC, Supervisors
Assistant Vice .
. . of Arlanxeo-TSRC(Nantong) Chemical
_ | President of First - .
0 o Industrial Co.,Ltd., Taiwan Advanced No No No
Pacific Co., Ltd. . - - . :
- Materials Corporation, Trimurti Holding
and / Shau Kei Wan . . .
. Corporation, Hardison International
Industrial School, . .
Hong Kong Corporation, TSRC (Bp‘rech) Ltd.,
TSRC (Hong Kong) Limited2Dymas
Corporation, Polybus Corporation
Pte. Ltd., TSRC(Lux.) Corporation
S.'ar.l., APED Company Ltd.
Kaohsiung factory
manager and Assistant
of Manufacturing
Division, Acfing Vice
President of Rubber
Business Division TSRC.
Vice President & Directors of Shen Hua Chemical
Factory manager of Industrial Ltd., TSRC-UBE (Nantong)
0 — | Shen Hua Chemical Chemical Industrial Co. Ltd. and No No No
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Shares currently held

Shares held by their spouses and
Job title Nationality children of minor age
Share(s) Share(s)
Vice President Republic Edward Male| 2016.06.01 0 0 _
Finance Division | of China Wang e
rierrescent | unteo
States of Qiwei Lu Male | 2016.04.01 0 0 -

Development -

S America
Division
Vice President Republic
Synthetic Rubber PUE Kevin Liu Male|2016.06.01 0 0 -

L of China
Division
Sr. Asst. Vice
President Republic . . _
eelAueing | & Siine Nick Lin Male | 2005.03.21 0 0
Office
Sr. Asst. Vice R ol

; epublic .

f;zsgfenf of China | Tsung-Han Lin | Male | 2009.05.01 3,032 6,517 -
Department
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Other officers, directors
Shares held Principal work or supervisors who are
through nominees experience and

Position(s) concurrently their spouses or relatives
academic held in the company and/or | 2 gegree of relationship

o in any other company
ualification

Directors of Shen Hua Chemical
Industrial Ltd. -~ Polybus Corporation
Pte. Ltd. ~ Trimurti Holding Corporation
~ Triton International Holdings
Corporation ~ TSRC (Hong Kong)
Chief Financial Officer, Limited ~ TSRC (USA) Investment
| HTC / Master of Corporg’rlon ~ Dexco Polymers
0 Business Administration, Opero’rmg Corlnpony LLQ . TSRC(Lux..) No No No
Tunghai University Corporohpn S'arl ~ Ind|o.n Synthetic
Rubber Private Ltd. Supervisors of
TSRC (Nantong) Industrial Ltd.
TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Chemical
Industrial Co. Ltd. ~ TSRC (Shanghai)
Industrial Ltd. ~ Arlanxeo-TSRC
(Nantong) Chemical Industrial Co.,Ltd.
Global Strategic
Technology Officer,
_ | Lubrizol/ Doctor in
0 Material Science and = = ol a2
Engineering, University
of Minnesota
Manager, Sales and
Marketing,
Department, Asst. Directors of Shen Hua Chemical
Vice President Industrial Ltd. ~ TSRC-UBE (Nantong)
Rubber Business Chemical Industrial Co. Ltd. ~
Unit, TSRC. Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical
0 ~ | Spokesperson and Industrial Co.,Ltd. ~ Indian Synthetic No No No
Assistant Vice President, Rubber Private Litmited ~ Thai
Sales Department, Synthetic Rubbers Co., Ltd.;Manager
China Synthetic Rubber| of Sales and Marketing Polybus
Corp., And / MBA, Corporation Pte. Ltd.
Cambridge College,
USA
Assistant Vice
President of Walsin
Technology
_ | Corporation, Section
0 Chief of R&D, TSRC No No | No | No
and / Chemical
Engineering, Nafional
Tsing Hua University
Manager, Legal Affairs
and acting Secretariat
of the Board, TSRC;
LLM, People's University
0 ~ | of China, licensed No No No No
attorney-at-law, passed
the civil servant
advanced level
examination.
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Job title

Sr. Asst. Vice
President
Human
Resources &
Management
Department

Nationality

Republic
of China

Alison Tung

Female

2015.06.01

Shares currently held
by their spouses and
children of minor age

Sr. Asst. Vice
President
AMD R&D
Department
R & D Division

Republic
of China

Ching Ting

Female

2013.10.01

Sr. Asst. Vice
President
SRD R&D
Department
R & D Division

Republic
of China

Jeff Tsai

Male

2011.12.01

267 -

Asst. Vice
President
Business Process
Mgt. Section
Corporate
Development
Department

Republic
of China

Alice Yuan

Female

2013.08.08

262

Asst. Vice
President
Process
Engineering
Department
Operations
Division

Republic
of China

Shou-Yu Chiu

Male

2016.08.15

Asst. Vice
President

SRD
Manufacturing
Department
Operations
Division

Republic
of China

Chin-Chang
Ting

Male

2005.12.30

970
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Other officers, directors
Shares held Principal work or supervisors who are
through nominees experience and

Position(s) concurrently their spouses or relatives
academic held in the company and/or | 2 gegree of relationship

o in any other company
ualification

Microsoft Corp.
Client-aligned Director

of HR Greater China Region
+ Vice President, Human

0 — | Resource (GIGNA Inf, Taipei,| No No No No
Taiwan) + National Taiwan
University- EMBA ~ New York
University-MA, Industrial &
Organizational Psychology

Acting Vice President of
Research and Development
Division, TSRC Director of

0 — | Advanced Technology No No No No
Project Division, Delsolar Co.,
Ltd. and/ Ph.D. in Chemistry,
University of lowa, USA

Assistant Vice President of
Walsin Technology

_ | Corporation, Section Chief
0 of R&D, TSRC and / No No | No | No
Chemical Engineering,
National Tsing Hua University

Assistant Vice President and
Manager, Rubber Business
Unit, Marketing & Sales
Department and / Economics,
Feng Chia University Master's
Degree from the College of
Management, Master's
Degree from the College

of Management, National
Taiwan University

No No No No

TSRC Kaohsiung factory
manager / Chemical
0 ~ | Engineering Department, No No No No
National Taiwan University
of Science and Technology

Kaohsiung factory manager,
TSRC, Presidentand factory
manager of Shen Hua
Chemical Industrial Ltd. and
/ Chemical Engineer of
Tamkang University

No No No No
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Job title

Asst. Vice
President
Information
Technology
Department
Finance Division

Nationality

Republic
of China

Eddy Chaoo

Male

2008.08.01

2,705

Shares currently held
by their spouses and
children of minor age

Asst. Vice
President
Financial
Management
Department
Finance Division

Republic
of China

Mingyi Wu

Female

2016.10.03

Asst. Vice
President
Applied
Materials
Department
Advanced
Materials
Division

Republic
of China

Huang-Cheng
Kuo

Male

2013.01.01

667

1,052 -

Asst. Vice
President
Sales and
Marketing
Department
Advanced
Materials
Division

Republic
of China

Chin-Bao Lu

Male

2016.08.15

1,227

2,675 -

Factory
Manager
Kaohsiung
Factory

SRD
Manufacturing
Department
Operations
Division

Republic
of China

Shian-Chung
Kuo

Male

2016.08.15

1,270
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Other officers, directors
Shares held Principal work or supervisors who are
through nominees experience and

Position(s) concurrently their spouses or relatives
academic held in the company and/or | 2 gegree of relationship

o in any other company
ualification

Director-General of
Information Division,
Siemens
Telecommunication
Systems Ltd./R&E

Engineer of Alcatel Lucent
Taiwan and / Master of
Management Science of
National Chiao Tung
University

No No No No

Senior Financial
Department, HTC /
0 ~ | Master of Business No No No No
Administration, University
of Florida

President of TSRC
(Shanghai) Industrial Ltd.
TSRC Asst. Vice President
of Compound Director of TSRC (Shanghai) Industrial
Department Manager of | Ltd.

Applied Polymers Division
and / Chemistry, Tamkang
University

No No No

President of TSRC
(Nantong) Industrial Ltd.
TSRC Manager of
Procurement & Logistics
0 — | Department / Master's
Degree, Department of
Chemical Engineering,
Chung Yuan Christian
University

Directors of TSRC (Nantong) Industrial

Ltd. TSRC (Shanghai) Industrial Ltd. No | No [ No

TSRC Manager of
Production Department,
Operations Director of
Arlanxeo-TSRC(Nantong)
Chemical Industrial Co.,
0 — |Ltd. Factory manager of | No No No No
Shen Hua Chemical
Industrial Co., Ltd /
Department of Chemical
Engineering, Tamkung
University
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Shares currently held

Shares held by their spouses and
Job title Nationality Date of children of minor age
appointment
Share(s) Share(s)
President of the
subsidiary Republic .
Advanced of China Calvin Su Male|105.10.12 6,092 0
Materials Division
President of the
subsidiary Republic .
Advanced of China Max Tsai Male| 102.12.01 0 0
Materials Division
President of the
subsidiary Republic | ;i\ chien | Mdle|105.08.15 53 1,155
Synthetic Rubber| of China e ’
Division
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Shares held
through nominees

Principal work
experience and
academic
qualification

President of TSRC
(Nantong) Industrial
Ltd. ~ Sr. Manager of
TSRC Advanced
Materials Division /
Master's Degree,
Department of
Chemical Engineering,
National Tsing Hua
University

Position(s) concurrently
held in the company and/or
in any other company

Directors of TSRC (Nantong) Industrial
Ltd.

Other officers, directors
or supervisors who are
their spouses or relatives

No

No

of 2" degree of relationship

No

President of Dexco
Polymers L.P. ~ General
Manager of Marketing
in China, Teknor Apex
and / Chemical
Engineer, Chung Yuan
Christian University

Director of TSRC (USA) Investment
CorporationeDexco Polymers
Operating Company LLC ~ TSRC(Lux.)
Corporation S.'ar.l.

No

No

No

President of TSRC-UBE
(Nantong) Chemicall
Industrial Co. Ltd.
Manager of
Procurement &
Logistics Department /
Department of
International Business,
Feng Chia University

No

No

No

No
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(3) Remuneration paid to directors, supervisors, presidents and vice presidents
1. Directors' remunero’rion

Dlreciors remuneration

Percentage of the

pase Severance g unerafion | BUSINess tolalof 4, 8, &

compensation| payand |, - directors(C) execution | and D accounting
(A) pensions (B) expenses(D) | for income after tax

Job title

Companies Companies Companies

in in [ i The in

compony Financial company Financial company Financiol compuny Financiol | company | Financial

Report Report Report

Wei Dah Development
Co., Ltd. Statutory
Representative:
Shao Yu Wang

Chairman

Wei Dah Development

Vice Co., Ltd. Statutory
Chaiman | Representative:
Nita Ing

Wei Dah Development
Co., Ltd. Statutory
Representative:
Chin-Shan Chiang

Director

. Wei Dah Development
Director | =5 Lta.

Metacity Development
. Corporation

Director Represgnfoﬁve:

Tzu Weilee Total Total | Total | Total | Total Total| Total| Total
Metacity Development 17 919/ 17,919 0 0 11,180 11,180 1,450| 1,450
. Corporation
Director | Representative:
D. Otto Cheng

3.09% | 3.09%

Metacity
Director | Development
Corporation

Director | John T. Yu

Independent

) Robert Hung
Director

Independent

Director A L

Independent

Director Henry Feng

Remark: One leased vehicle and one driver assigned to the Company's. The yearly rent for the leased vehicle
is NT$ 791 thousand and the remuneration paid to the driver is NT$ 884 thousand.
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Unit: NTD in thousands

Relevant remuneration received by directors who are also employees Percentage of

total of A, B, C,

Salary, bopus Severance Employees' earnings D,EF qnd (¢}
and special pay and ©) accounting for

allowance(E) pensions (F) income after tax | Ccompensation

paid to

C .. directors from
. | The company Fi omp.qlnées il ; .| non-consolidated
Companies inancial Repor Companies affiliates

The in in
company| Financial |company| Financial company | Financial
Report | Cash | Stock | Cash | Stock Report

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.09 % 3.09 % No
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Name of directors
Total (A+B+C+D) Total (A+B+C+D+E+F+G)

Remuneration

paliicine Companies in Companies in
various directors | The Company | .- " Report The Company | .l Report

Nita Ing
Chin-Shan Chiang

Nita Ing

Please refer to the Chin-Shan Chiang Please refer to the

2,000,000 below Tzu Wei Lee left column. Tzu Wei Lee left column.
D. Otto Cheng D. Otto Cheng
John T. Yu John T. Yu
Robert Hung Robert Hung
Henry Lin Henry Lin
Metacity Metacity

2,000,000 (inclusive of 2,000,000)-
5,000,000(cloes not contain 5,000,000)

Please refer to the
left column.

Development
Corporation

Please refer to the
left column.

Development
Corporation

Henry Feng Henry Feng
Wei Dah Wei Dah
Development Development
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.

5,000,000 (inclusive of 5,000,000)-
10,000,000(cloes not contain
10,000,000)

10,000,000 (inclusive of 10,000,000)-
15,000,000(cloes not contain - = - _
15,000,000)

15,000,000 {inclusive of 15,000,000)-
30,000,000(dloes not contain - - - -
30,000,000)

30,000,000 (inclusive of 30,000,000)-
50,000,000(does not contain - - - -
50,000,000)

50,000,000 (inclusive of 50,000,000)-
100,000,000(does not contain - - - R
100,000,000)
100,000,000 above - - o -

1 Please refer to the 11 Please refer to the
left column. left column.

2. Presidents' and vice presidents' remuneration

Please refer to the
left column.

Please refer to the

Shao Yu Wang left column

Shao Yu Wang

Total

Bonus and special
allowance(C)

Severance
Salary(A) pay and
pensions (B)
Job title Companies Companies
in in
compdny Financial Financial
| | | Repot | | Repot | | Report |

Companies
The in
company| Financial
Report
. |Joseph Chai | |

President (Notel)

. . Wing-Keung
Vice President M 2 Lo
Vice President Eab‘vg:‘éu Total Total Total Total Total Total
Vice President Wang 30,284 30,284 2,100 2,100 20,454 20,454
Vice President | Qiwei Lu
Vice President | Tsu-Ti Liu

. . Chung-Zung
Vice President Kung (Note2)

Note 1: One leased vehicle and one driver assigned to the President. The yearly rent for the leased vehicle
is NT$ 490 thousand and the remuneration paid to the driver is NT$ 565 thousand and rental housing
costs NT$ 2,640 thousand .
Note 2: Resigned on June 1, 2016.
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Employees’' compensation
amount (D)

The compan Companies in
el Financial Report

Amount | Amount | Amount | Amount

Percentage of the total of
A, B, C and D accounting
for income after tax (%)

The

company

Companies
in
Financial
Report

Unit: NTD in thousands

Compensation
paid to
directors from
non-consolidated
affiliates

Total
1,555

Total
1,555

5.50 %

5.50 %

No
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Name of presidents and vice presidents
Escalation of remuneration paid to

presidents and vice presidents The Company Fomganles in
Financial Report

2,000,000 below

2,000,000 (inclusive of 2,000,000)- R. L. Chiu, Edward Wang, ) o to the left cof
5,000,000(does not contain 5,000,000) Tsu-Ti Liu, Chung-Zung Kung easereterio e left coumn.
5,000,000 (inclusive of 5,000,000)- Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam, Pl fer 1o the left col
10,000,000(does not contain 10,000,000) | Qiwei Lu easereterio fhe et column.

10,000,000 (inclusive of 10,000,000)-
15,000,000(does not contain 15,000,000)

15,000,000 (inclusive of 15,000,000)- .
30,000,000(does nof contain 30,000,000) | °5€PN Chal Please refer fo fhe leff column.

30,000,000 (inclusive of 30,000,000)-
50,000,000(does not contain 50,000,000)

50,000,000 (inclusive of 50,000,000)-
100,000,000(does not contain 100,000,000)

100,000,000 above = =

Total 7 Please refer to the left column.
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4. Employees' bonus paid to management team and allocation Dec. 31,2016

Percentage of the

Job title total income after
thousands) |thousands) tax (%)

Wing-Keung

Sr. Vice President | Hendrick
Lam

Vice President. R. L. Chiu

Vl_ce Pr<_35|den’r Edward

(Financial wan

Supervisor) 9

Vice President. Tsu-Ti Liu

Sr. Asst. Vice L

President Nick Lin

Sr. Asst. Vice Tsung-Han

President Lin

Sr. Asst. Vice .

President Alison Tung

Sr. Asst. Vice g ;

President Ching Ting

Sr. Asst. Vice .

President Jeff Tsal

Asst. Vice . Total Total

Managers asialen Alice Yuan 0 5,687 5,687 0.58 %

Asst. Vice Shou-Yu

President. Chiu

Asst. Vice Chin-Chang

President. Ting

Asst. Vice

President. Eddy Chao

Asst. Vice Huang-Cheng

President. Kuo

Asst. Vice .

President. Chin-8ao Lu

Asst. Vice Shian-Chung

President Kuo

President of the Calvins

subsidiary avinsu

President of the Max Tsai

subsidiary ehsIEtel]

President of the . .

subsidiary Jim Chien

Accounting Ming-Huang

Supervisor Chen
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(4) The total remuneration as a percentage of net income paid by the Company, and by each
other company included in the consolidated financial statements, during the past two fiscal
years to its directors, supervisors, president and vice presidents and describe the remuneration
policies, standards, and packages, the procedure for determining remuneration, and its linkage

fo operating performance and future risk exposure.
Unit: NTD in thousands

The company Companies in Financial Report

Job title

Director remuneration 30,549 19,140 30,549 19,140

Director remuneration
percentage of net 3.09% 3.62% 3.09% 3.62%
income after taxes

Supervisor

remuneration ) 406 - 406
Supervisor

remuneration ) )

percentage of net 0.08% 0.08%
income after taxes

President and vice 54393 51228 54393 519208

president remuneration

President and vice

president remuneration
percentage of net 5.50% 9.68% 5.50% 9.68%

income after taxes

Note: The Company established the Audit Committee fo replace the supervisors in 2015.

The Company paid the director, the supervisor, president and vice president remuneration policy, standards,
and packages, the procedure for determining remuneration, and its linkage to operating performance and
future risk exposure as follows, The relevant remuneration payable by the Company to directors and
supervisors shall be subject to the resolution of the shareholders' meeting, while the remuneration payable to
president and vice president shall be subject to Management Rules Governing Salary to maintain the
competitive salary and remuneration standards in the market. Meanwhile, it is necessary to take the salary
position applicable to the relevant job ranks in the same trade, company's overall operational performance
and personal performance to define the salary portfolio consisting of monthly salary (including base
compensation and allowance) and year-end bonus; principle of this salary policy has no risk in the future.
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lll. Status of corporate governance implementation

(1) Operation of the Board of Directors:
The Board of Directors held 7 meetings in 2016. The attendance of directors in the meetings
is specified as follows:

Frequency | Frequency Actual

Job title of actual of proxy | aitendance
attendance | attendance rate (%)

Wei Dah Development Co., Ltd.

Chairman Statutory Representative: 7 0 100%
Shao Yu Wang

Wei Dah Development Co., Ltd.
Statutory Representative: 6 1 86%
Nita Ing

Vice
Chairman

Wei Dah Development Co., Ltd.

Director Statutory Representative: 7 0 100%
Chin-Shan Chiang

Wei Dah Development Co., Ltd.

Director Statutory Representative: 5 2 71%
Tzu Wei Lee
recor | pochOeseEne Coponton 5|, g
Director JohnT. Yu 7 0 100%
:gicrjeecagpdem Robert Hung 7 0 100%
oepennt | anyLn 7 8 |
'Sf:ggpdem Henry Feng 3 0 100% Note

Other matters to be noted:

1. Matters referred o in Article 14.3 of the Securities and Exchange Act: None.

2. Other matters resolved by the directors' meeting against which any independent director shows dissent or qualified
opinion, which is included in a written statement or recorded resolution: None.

3. Recusal on proposals with the relationship of interests by independent directors: Implement in accordance with the
regulations

4. Objectives for enhancement of functions of the Board of Directors in the current year and recent years and evaluation
of execution thereof: Implement in accordance with the regulations

Note 1: Took office On June 24", 2016

(2) Operation of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee held 6 meetings in 2016. The atfendance of independent director in the
meetings is specified as follows:

Frequency | Frequency Actual
Job title of actual of proxy | attendance

aftendance | attendance | rate (%)

quependent Robert Hung 6 0 100%

director

Independent 8

director ISATR7 ¢ 0 100%

Independent | henry Feng 3 0 100% Note

director

Other matters to be nofed:

1. Any matter set forth in Artficle 14-5 of the Securities and Exchange Act: Implement in accordance with the regulations

2. Other matter that was not approved by the Audit Committee, but had the consent of more than two-thirds of alll
directors: None.

3. Recusal on proposals with the relationship of interests by independent directors: None

4. Communication between independent directors, chief internal auditors, and accountants: Implement in accordance
with the regulations

Note: Took office On June 24", 2016.
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(3) Status of implementation of corporate governance, any departure of such implementation
from the Corporate Governance Best-Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies
and the reasons for any departure

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance

Assessment ltems Best-Practice Principles
Yes m Abstract Description for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Companies
1.Has the company abided by the “ Corpo- V' | Although we have not followed the “Corpora- |In consideration of the
rate Governance Best Practice Principles te Governance Best Practice Principles for |practical operation, it has
for TWSE/GTSM Listed Companies” to form- TWSE/GTSM Listed Companies” to formulate not been formulated.
ulate and disclose the corporate governa- and disclose the corporate governance best
nce best practice principles? practice principles, we still consider its relevant
regulations to promote corporate governance.
2.Equity structure and shareholders right (1)The company has not yet established SOP | In consideration of the
(1)Has the company formulated internal SOP v for handling shareholders' suggestions, dou- |practical operation, it has
for handling shareholders' suggestions, do- bfs, disputes and litigations. not been formulated.
ubfts, disputes, litigations and implemented Arelated functional department handles
them according to the SOP? such matters.
(2)Disclose the list of main shareholders in the
(2)Does the company hold a list of the com-| company and their ultimate controllers in
pany's key shareholders and their ultimate accordance with the law.
confrollers? (3)There is a clear distinction and proper firew-
all mechanism established for the manage-
(3)Has the company established and imple-| v ment goal and responsibilities of personnel,
mented risk confrol and firewall mechan- assefs and finance between the Company
ism with its affiliated companies? and aoffiliates.

In addition, the audit unit implements mea-
sures for internal audits and internal control
to ensure the risk confrol, management and
law compliance.

(4)Stipulate moral conduct standard and reg-

Fllnie® i Sempemy Sipuelioe] fiSmel R | - v ulations for executing official duties.

lations prohibiting inside personnel frading
securities using information that has not
yet been disclosed on the market?
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Assessment ltems

m Abstract Description

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Companies

3.The organization of the Board of Directors
and their duties

(1)Has the board formulated diverse guide-
lines for different groups and implement-
ed them accordingly?

(2)Besides creating the Remuneration Com-
mittee and the Audit Committees accor-
ding to the law, has the company volun-
tarily established other functional comm-
ittees?

(3)Has the company formulated a perform-
ance appraisal method for the board of
directors and its evaluation thereof and
conducted them regularly every year?

(4)Does the company evaluate accountant
independence on a regular basis?

(1)The Board of Directors of the Company has nine
directors in accordance withthe “Corporate
Governance Best Practice Principles for TWSE/
TPEx Listed Companies” by taking diversity and
industrial style and operation of the Company-
into consideration. Three of the members of the
Board of Directors are independent directors.

(2)Apart from establishing a Remuneration Com-
mittee and Audit Committee in accordance
with the “Corporate Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE/TPEx Listed Companies,”
the Company also established relevant comm-
iftees based on the operational demands.

(3)Despite the Company not stipulating the regu-
lations governing the performance of the Board
of Directors, several functional committees
were established within the Board of Directors.
Directors serving in functional committees and
the implementation of director duties are reco-
rded in the regulations governing the duties of
each functional committee and the minutes of
the Board of Directors.

(4)Before the end of each fiscal year, the respons-
ible unit of the Company will prepare the eval-
uation and selection report for the entrusted
certified public accountant (CPA) of the next
fiscalyearandreport fo the Board of Directors
before appointment to ensure the independe-
nce of the CPA.

In consideration of the
practical operation, it has
not been formulated.
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Assessment ltems

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEx Listed

<-

m Abstract Description

Companies

4 Whether a TWSE/TPEx listed company sets up a full- (or part-) Despite the Company not setfing up a ful-ime corporate |No difference
fime corporate governance unit or personnel fo be in char- governance unit, a part-fime corporate governance unit and
ge of corporate governance affairs (including but not limit- relafing personnel are in charge of corporate governance
ed to fumishing information required for business execution affairs in accordance with the - “Corporate Governance Best
by directors and supervisors, handling matters relafing to Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEx Listed Companies.”
board meefings and shareholders meetings according fo
lows, handling corporate registration and amendment regi-
sfration, producing minutes of board meefings and shareh-
olders meetings)?
5.Does the Compan y maintain channels of communication with The company's relevant business departmental perso- |No difference
stakeholders (including but not limited fo shareholders, employe- nnel wil keep in touch with stakeholders. The supervi-
es, customers and suppliers) and designate a sfakeholders secfi- sory management of the board of directors will take
onon its webgittla.oslwell as properly respond to critical corpolrote care of the stakeholders' opinion.
social responsibility issues that stakeholders are concemned with?
6.Has the company commissioned professional securifies We commissioned Sino Pac Holdings fo handle the - |No difference
institutions to handle shareholders' meetings? shareholders' meeting.
7.Disclosures (1)The company's related information and annual rep- |No difference
(1)Does the Company set up a website fo disclose financial orfs will be posted on the company's website peri-
business and corporate governance? odically, and important message will be released
by the company's spokesman pursuant fo laws.
(2)Does the company also adopts other means for disclos- (2)The said enhancement of fransparency of informa-
ure. (i.e. English web site, personnel dedicated fo colle- tion and investors' services includes the expansion
ctand disclose company information, establishment of of links with revenue, quarterly statement, annual
a spokesperson policy, disclosure of the process of inve- report and shareholders' relationship by means of
sfor conference on company web site, etc.) public information system and the company's
website.
8.Is there any other important information that will facilitate The Company sfipulates the “Table for the Delegation |No difference

the understanding of the company's corporate govemna-
nce operations (including but not limited fo employee
rights, employee care, investor relafions, sup plier relafio-
ns, stakeholders' rights, further education of directors and
supervisors, implementation of risk management policy
and risk evaluation standards, client policy implementafi-
on, company's liability insurance for its directors and sup-
ervisors and so on|?

of Authorization and Duties for Taiwan Synthefic Rub-
ber Corporation and Subsidiaries™ to specify the auth-
orization fo the Board of Directors and managers and
clearly distinguish the delegation of authorization and
duties between the Board of Directors and managers.

9.Please describe the improvement for the corporate governance evaluation result of the latest year released by the TWSE Corporate Governance Center and
propose precedent enhancement and measures for matters that have not yet been improved—the Company plans fo improve uploading the Engfish materials

of the shareholders' meeting as the priority starting from 2016.
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(4) Information on Compensation Committee:

The major duties of the Remuneration Committee:
1. Stipulate and periodically review the performance evaluation of the directors and managers as well
as the policy, system, standards, and structure of the remuneration.

2. Periodically evaluate and stipulate remuneration for directors and managers.
(i) Information on Compensation Committee

The
identity

Whether they possess work experience
of more than five years and the
following professional qualifications

Compliance with the
circumstances
forindependency

At Iea§i lecturers | Judges, prosecutors,
gf business, law, | attomeys, CPAs, or
finance or accou- | gther - professonal
"""%:990""“9"‘: and fechnical pers-
or ofher relevan :

N1 onnel possessing
departments/div- | i ancs e pass

sions required by |. " . 1
the Company’s ing national exami

Experience in
business, law,
finance and ac-
counting, and
other work re-
quired by the
Company's
business

M| @) B) @) ()] (©) @

Number

of other

public
companies

in which

he/she
(8) | assumes an
independent

director

Remarks

nations as required

q f publi
DusHess o publc |, oy

and private colle-

concurently

ges/universies | DUSMess
In.dependem Robert Hung v v v v v v v v v 1
Director
g?;gipdem Henry Lin v v v v v v v v v 1
:;i?:ggpdem Henry Feng v v v v v v v v v 0

Please tick “ v” in the following blank boxes, if the member meets the following conditions within two years prior to the

appointment and in the duration of the appointment.

(1) Who are not employees of the Company or its affiliates;

(2) Not the directors and supervisors of the Company or affiliates. This limit shall not apply fo the independent directors of the
Company or its parent company or subsidiaries established in accordance with this Law or local laws.

(3) Who are not directors/supervisors, or the directors'/supervisors' spouses or minor children, or natural person shareholders
who possess more than 1% of the Company's total issued shares in the name of another person, or top ten natural person
shareholders

(4) Who are not spouses, relatives within 2nd degree of relationship or lineal relatives within 3th degree of relationship of the
personnel referred to in the preceding three subparagraphs;

(5) Who are not directors, supervisors or employees of institutional shareholders holding more than 5% of the Company total
issued shares directly, or directors, supervisors or employees of top five institutional shareholders;

(6) Who are not directors, supervisors, managers or shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares of any specific comp-
anies or organizations which have financial or business tfransactions with the Company;

(7) Who are not the owners, partners, directors, supervisors, managers and spouses of the experts, proprietorship, partnership,
companies or organizations that have provided financial, commercial and legal services and consultation to the comp-
any and its affiliates within the recent year;

(8) Who are free from any of the circumstances referred to in Article 30 of the Company Act;

(i) Operation of Compensation Committee
The Company's Compensation Committee consists of 3 members.
The Compensation Committee tenure is from June 12, 2015 until June 9, 2018. The Compensation Committee held
4 meetings in 2016. The members' qualifications and attendance are stated as follows:

Frequency Frequency Actual
Job title of actual of proxy |aitendance rate Remarks
attendance(B)| attendance | (%)(B/A)(Note)
Convener Robert Hung 4 0 100%
Members Henry Lin 4 0 100%
Members Henry Feng 1 0 100%
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Other matters to be noted:

1. If the Board of Directors will decline to adopt, or will modify, a recommendation of the Compensation Committee:

None.

2. Where a member has expressed a dissenting opinion or reservation with respect to a material resolution passed by the
Compensation Committee, and said dissenting opinion or reservation has been recorded or prepared as a written de-
claration, please specify the date of the committee meeting, session, contents of the motion, all members opinion and
the response action against the members' opinion: None.

Note: Took office On June 24", 2016.

(5) Performance of social responsibility

Assessment ltems

1. Implementation of Corporate governance
(1) Has the company stipulated CSR policies or
systems and reviewed the performance?

(2)Does the company regularly organize CSR
education and training?

Yes

Abstract Description

. Mission of the Company: To become a crifical co-
operation partner of customers in the long term,
strive to fulfill corporate social responsibility, and
become an excellent corporation dedicated to
innovation, growth and excellence.

2. Vision of the Company: To become a growth and
profit-oriented global special material corporation
and to provide the best solutions, value and return
on investment to our shareholders, customers and
employees.

3. Corporate Social Responsibility system: Stipulate
the communication and solid issue selection
procedure of corporate social responsibility (CSR),
and promote CSR business through the CSR Prom-
ofion Committee and periodically convening Ste-
ering Committee meetings to review the CSR pro-
motion and strategy.

The policy and direction of education and frain-
ing strive fo boost employee work skills and com-
petiveness. It also encompasses CSR related issu-
es such as environmental protfection, energy
conservation, labor health and safety and green
products in order to respond fo changes in the
future market and environment.

According fo the Rules for Employees Training,
the Company creates an annual education and
fraining program based on the Company's ann-
ual operating principles, demand of units, and
applicable laws and regulations to conduct co-
urses of general education, professional skills,
management talent, and qualification certifica-
tion for new and in-service employees. It also
atftains its goal of “lifelong leaming” Through
in-house and external fraining activities.

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Companies

No difference

No difference
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Assessment ltems

Yes

Abstract Description

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Companies

No difference

(3) Has the company established a dedicated

(part-time) unit for CSR, which is managed by
senior executives and authorized by the board of
directors, and reports to the board of directors?

(4) Has the company stipulated a reasonable remu-
neration policy, integrated the employee perfo-
rmance evaluation system with CSR policy, and
established clear, effective reward/punishment
mechanism?

2.Development of sustainable environment
(1) Does the Company confributed to improving
the utilization of all resources and used recycled
material that brought minimum load to the en-
vironment.

(2) Has the company established an environment
management system according to the industry
characteristics?

Yes

Yes

Yes

QOrganization of CSR is as follows:

Under the Steering Committee headed by the
President/CEO, five committees were established:
the “Promotion Secretariat” , “ Corporate Gov-
ernance Committee” , “Employee Caring Com-
mittee” , “ Environmental Protection and Energy
Saving Committee” , “External Communications
Committee” and “Social Caring Committee” ,
actively facing and confroling the CSR manao-
gement benchmarks of the three aspects: econ-
omic, environmental and social. The CSR promo-
fion secretariat compiles the results and opinions
every year and reports it to the CSR guidance
committee, where the CEO will report the acco-
mplishments as well as future strategies to the
board of directors.

TSRC ensures reasonable remuneration through
the remuneration committee and the remuner-
afion management regulation.

Furthermore, health and safety performance is li-
nked to an appraisal system and reflected in the
employees' annual performance evaluation; any
violations of the regulation will be dealt with in
accordance with the reward and punishment re-
gulations.

For the production process, we infroduce the
idea of “maximizing the utilization of energy and
resources.” We tend to reduce energy and reso-
urce consumption in the production process thr-
ough the improvement of design and efficiency
of the production process and recycling of raw
materials and successfully developed and prod-
uced new green products. In addition, we also
replaced heavy oil with natural gas for the fuel
of furnaces to reduce pollution.

The Company continues to operate effectively,
under the certifications of 1SO 1400, environme-
ntal management system. The Company pas-
sed ISO 50001 Energy Management System/QC
080000 certification (hazardous material process
flow management system).

No difference

No difference

No difference
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Any departure of such
implementation from the

Assessment ltems Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
_ for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Abstract Description Companies
(3) Does the Company pay attention to the impact | Yes (1)The Company established dedicated environ- | No difference
of the climate change on the operation of the mentfal management organization in accord-
company and establish energy saving, carbon ance with the law, with dedicated environm-
reduction and greenhouse gas minimization strat- ental management staff in charge of air pollu-
egies. tion, waste water, waste and toxic materials.

(2)inrespect of the Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Plan, the Company supports the country's re-
duction targets, and complies with the relev-
ant policies of competent authorities. It has
passed 2005-2014 1SO 14064-1 (Greenhouse
gas emission) Verification in 2011, 2013, and
2015, respectively, and completed the regist-
ration process on the “ Taiwan National Gre-
enhouse Gas Registry.” In addition, the Com-
pany is one of asecond batch of companies
that should declare greenhouse gas emissions
announced by the Environmental Protection
Administration (EPA). Therefore, it will comple-
te 2015 Organizational Greenhouse Gas Inve-
nfory verification in June 2016.

(3)Currently, the “ Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Act” has been officially promulgated on July
1,2015. The Company will implement the
relevant reduction measures in accordance
with the “National Action Plan in Response
to Climate Change” And “Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Promotion Program™ formulated
by the Environmental Protection Administrati-
on, Executive Yuan.

(4)In terms of product carbon/water footprint,
we have passed the ISO/DIS 14067 (product
carbon footprint) and product water footprint
verification for 3 representative products.
Furthermore, through the implementation of
the carbon/water footprint auditing system,
not only able to monitor the greenhouse gas
emission ratio of a product during various sta-
ges of ifs life cycle; we are actively seeking
opportunities to reduce carbon emission as
well. Moreover, we also choose low carbon
materials and components during production
or development in an attempt to minimize
burden on the environment.

(5)In order fo continue implementing measures
for energy savings and carbon reduction, we
established the ISO 50001 energy managem-
ent system in 2013 and received SGS certific-
ation. Additionally, we confinued to enhance
energy utilization efficiency, reduce manage-
ment cost and decrease greenhouse gas
emission during 2014 and 2015, while energy
consuming equipment and manufacturing
process are identified through the energy
management system as well as consistently
completed extenal verification on the ener-
gy management system every year. In the
future, the system serves to assist the compa-
ny fo analyze energy usage and depletion, so
as fo seek improvement opportunities.
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Assessment ltems

3.Protection of social commonweal

(1) Has the Company stipulated relevant managem-
ent policies and procedures in accordance with
related regulations and the International Bill of
Human Rights?

(2) Has the Company established an employee co-
mplaint mechanism and channel and has it han-
dled complaints adequately?

(3) Does the Company provide the employees with
safe and healthy working environment and carri-
ed out regular fraining courses regarding safety
and health of the employees.

(4) Does the Company establish the periodic co-
mmunication mechanism for employees, and
notified employees of any changes in operation
that might materially affect employees in reaso-
nable manners.

(5) Has the Company created an effective vocatio-
nal skill development and training program?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Abstract Description

The company uses the Labor Standards Act and
related labor laws as the basis for formulating
employee attendance, leave and overtime ma-
nagement regulations. Strict rules are enforced
to prohibit forced labor, and all regulations are
clearly documented in the CSR manifesto.

The employee complaint management regulati-
on has been implemented and a complaint
email has been created in the company intra-
net.

Apart from conducting business in accordance
with relevant health and safety regulations, we
also carry out employee health and safety ed-
ucation and fraining every year.

Group bargaining (about once per three years),
labors and employer meeting (principle per qu-
arter), labor union members communication
meeting (Whenever needed), strategic compa-
ny development meeting (per year), presidents'
symposium (whenever needed), workers welfare
committee meeting (per quarter), responsible
care committee meeting (once per two months),
labor, safety & health committee meeting (per
quarter), employees unit safety communication
meeting (per quarter), labor pension overseeing
committee (per quarter), collaboration agreem-
ent organization (whenever needed), health pr-
omotion workshop (whenever needed), and
employees' forum at the internal Portal site.

The policy and direction of education and frain-
ing strive to boost employee work skills and co-
mpetiveness in order to respond to changes in
the future market and environment. Every year,
the annual education and fraining program is
devised according to the internal employee tra-
ining regulation, company's management guid-
eline, organizational demand and relevant laws,
where new employee and current employee
general knowledge, professional skill, manage-
ment competency, qualification and cerfificati-
on are organized. Furthermore, the goal of

“lifelong leamning” is materialized through
internal and external training.

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Companies

No difference

No difference

No difference

No difference

No difference
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Assessment ltems

(6) Has the company stipulated policies and compl-
aint fiing profocols fo profect the consumers'
rights throughout the R&D, procurement, prod-
uction, operations and service process?

(7) Has the company abided by relevant regulations
and infernational standards concerning the mar-
keting and labeling of products and services?

(8) Before the company decides to collaborate with
a supplier, does it assess the supplier's past record
to determine if it has had any influence on the
environment and the society?

(9) Does the contract between the company and
maijor suppliers include the right to terminate or
cancel the contract should the supplier violate
the company's CSR policies, resulting in consider-
able impact on the environment and the society?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Abstract Description

The customers whom the Company faces are
not the end consumers, but the downstream
manufacturers.

Through annual interactive seminars and inter-
views (email, telephone inferview, questionnaire
and so on), we are able to ensure the health and
safety of our clients when using our products.
Quality assurance convenes related units to con-
duct the survey, analyze the cause and examine
the response method in order to propose appro-
priate solutions. The cause of the customer com-
plaint and solution are compiled fo form an inv-
estigation report according to the handling met-
hod of various customer complaints in order to
quickly resolve the problem of quality and hazar-
dous substance free product deliveries.

In addition, the Company also established the  “
CSR mailbox” (csr.admin@tsrc.com) and a stak-
eholder secfion fo communicate and receive
feedback from stakeholders.

For the first shipment of all products, the Compa-
ny will attach SDS to ensure users clearly underst-
and the terms of use and the disposal method for
the wastes. For the compliance of infernational
laws and customer demands, the Company est-
ablishes a harmless and harmful substance man-
agement system and provides law compliance
disclaimers for all products.

Apart from evaluating the quality and supply ca-
pacity when selecting new suppliers, these new
suppliers shall sign the Code of Conduct for TSRC
suppliers or provide the CSR report of the comp-
any, as well as filing in the CSR evaluation form
to ensure the CSR implementation performance
of new suppliers. The new suppliers for raw mate-
rials shall additionally provide HSF quality evaluo-
tions to ensure the supply of raw materials is env-
ironmental friendly.

If the following circumstances, such as significant
improper quality, abnormal HSF quality, late deli-
very, severe violation of industrial safety regulati-
ons or significant CSR deficiencies (media disclo-
sure) which are not improved within a year, hap-
pen to qualified suppliers and cause an impact
on the production, quality, HSF quality or CSR im-
age of the Company, such supplier shall be sus-
pended for supply if these deficiencies are not
reviewed and improved.

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Companies

No difference

No difference

No difference

No difference
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Any departure of such
implementation from the

Ty e Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles
. e for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Abstract Description Companies
4. Enhancing the disclosure of information Yes Thg “Special Zone for Qorporote Social Respons- | No difference
(1) Does the company disclose relevant and reliable ibility"  has been established on the Company's
CSR related information on its website and on the official website for public disclosure of informati-
MOPS? on about CSR Report.

5.Does the company has established the CSR implementation policy according to the Corporate Social Responsibility Best Practice Principles for
TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companies, describe the difference between the actual implementation and the regulations of the Principle.
The Company established the CSR Committee in 2010. in the Company fully strengthened the depth of CSR activities in accordance with the CSR
Best Practice Principles for Publicly Listed Companies.

6. Other important in formation that is helpful to understand the operation of CSR :

(1) External consultants establishing the CSR mechanism.

(2) Continued Solution Styrene Butadiene Rubber (SSBR) is used in tire manufacturing. It can reduce oil consumption and waste gas emission by cars,
reducing the impact on the environment.

(3) Participating in the Taiwan Responsible Care Association and Chemical Awareness and Emergency Response Association, Taiwan, fulfiling
member obligations and ensuring the safety and health of the community/society.

(4) The Manufacturing Process Safety Management Guidelines, Product Management Guidelines, Contractor Safety Management Guidelines, Distr-
ibution Management Guidelines, Waste Management and Reduction Management Guidelines and Emergency Reaction Management Guidel-
ines are established based on the safety standards of Taiwan Responsible Caring Association.

The established sub-committees of “Manufacturing Process Safety” , “Product Regulations and Rules” , “Contractor Safety” , “Distribution Saf-
ety” , “Energy Saving and Reduction” , “Emergency Reaction” and “Legislation and Discipline” continued to operate. Plant “Safety, Health,
Environmental Protection and Green” policies are implemented with a reinforced “Technology, Equipment, Staff and Community”  policy.
(5) Environmental accounting was established in 2010 (including safety, health and environmental protection expense ). Statistics of several enviro-
nmental accounting expenses every year have also been completed for the purpose of management and continuous improvement in environ-
mental safety and health.
(6) Through the association of companies in the industrial sector, the Company continues to promote neighboring and community support develop-
ment events.
(7) Through the Industrial Pipeline Inquiry System of Economic Development Bureau, Kaohsiung City Government, residents alongside the undergrou-
nd industrial pipelines may refer to the system and understand their living environment. We also established the Pipelines Security Management
System (PSMS) to further inspect and manage underground pipelines.
(8) Results of the implementation of corporate social responsibility
1. Economic side: Implement the requirements relating to corporate governance, announce the various ways and channels of communication
for allinterested parties on TSRC's official website

2. Environmental side: The Company continues to reduce waste, save energy, improve and refine the production process through the implemen-
tation and execution of all management systems, and wishes to establish and produce environmentally friendly production processes and pro-
ducts.

3. Social side: By using the locations of factories as the basis, the Company gradually establishes the social care map. Through social participation
and helping disadvantaged groups, the Company also continues to promote chemical educational programs in rural areas and applies prod-
ucts along with suppliers for social care. We expect to fulfill CSR through diverse charity events.

7.CSR reports certified by relevant certification agencies should be elaborated:
The company's CSR report was written under the GRI G4 guideline and obtained third party AA1000 verification.
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(6) Performance of operation in good faith management and the adoption of related
measures

Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance

Assessment ltems Best-Practice Principles

. e for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Abstract Description Companies

1. Define the program for operation in good faith 1. Allof the Company's directors/supervisors and | No difference
(1) Has the company defined its ethical manageme- employees complied with the “Ethical Code”

nt policy and approach in its company charter | v and “Code of Professional Conduct” promul-

and external documents, as well as the commit- gated by the Company when performing their

ment of the board of directors and executives in duty.

actively implementing such management policy? Meanwhile, the Company also highlighted its
(2) Has the company stipulated plans against une- determination to fulfill the operation in good

thical conducts and clearly defined the SOP, | v faithin its enferprise cultural declarations about

good practice guide, punitive measures, compl- enferprise mission, enterprise view and core

aint system and ensure their proper implementa- competency, and expressly defined the discip-

tion? linary procedure for violations in said codes in
(3) Has the company taken precautionary measures accordance with the Company's “Reward &

against unethical conducts and business activities| v Punishment Policy” .

stipulated by Article 7.2 of the “Ethical Corporate 2. Aforementioned regulations are the responsib-

Management Best Practice Principles for TWSE/ ilities of the company's board of directors secr-

GISM Listed Companies” etfariat and Human Rresources & Management

Department department.

2. Fulfilment of operation in good faith We make sure that we only conduct business with| No difference
(1) Has the company assessed the ethical record of | v qualified suppliers through the “Supplier Evalua-
its partners and stipulated the ethical behavior tion and Management Regulation” , and we
clause in the contract? announce our stance on refusing to collaborate
(2) Has the company established a dedicated| v with unethical companies to our suppliers when
(part-time) unit subsidiary to the board of directors enaquire for quotation.
to promote ethical management, and has the All of the Company's directors/supervisors and
unit regularly reported ifs status to the board of employees complied with the “Ethical Code”
directors? and “Code of Professional Conduct” promulg-
(3) Has the company stipulated policies to prevent | v ated by the Company when performing their
the conflict of interest, provided adequate com- duty. Meanwhile, the Company also highlighted
plaint channel and ensured of its proper implem- its determination to fulfill the operation in good
entation? faith in its enterprise cultural declarations about
(4) Has the company created an effective accoun- | v enterprise mission, enterprise view and core com-
ting system, infernal control - system in implemen- petency, and expressly defined the disciplinary
ting ethical management, and conducted regu- procedure for violations in said codes in accord-
lar evaluations through the internal auditing unit ance with the Company's “Reward & Punishme-
or commission an accountant to conduct the nf Policy”
evaluation?

(5) Has the company regularly organized internal | v
and external education and training concerning
ethical management?
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Any departure of such
implementation from the
Corporate Governance

Assessment ltems Best-Practice Principles

. e for TWSE/TPEx Listed
Abstract Description Companies
3. Status of the company's reporting mechanism. The company adopted relevant regulations and | No difference
(1) Has the company stipulated a specific reporting| v channels based on the “Regulations Governing
and reward system, established a convenient re- Employee Complaints Management” and empl-
porting channel and assigned appropriate perso- oyee opinions gathered from the infranet (EIP),
nnel to the accused? furthermore, the “Reward and Punishment Reg-
(2) Has the company stipulated SOP and relevant| v ulation”  also stipulates procedures for the repor-
confidentiality system to investigate the matter in ting and punishment of violations.
question?

(3) Has the company taken measures to protect the | v
reporter from being wrongfully treated?

4. Enhance the disclosure of information The Company's infranet (EIP) has disclosed the *

(1) Has the company disclosed the performance of | v Code of Professional Conduct”, which may be
its ethical management on the company website followed by all employees when performing their
and the MOPS? job duty.

5.1f the Company has defined ifs ethical corporate management practice in accordance with the Ethical Corporate Management Best
Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companies, please state the operation thereof and difference between the Principles and the
practice defined by the Company: The Company executed the operatfion in accordance with the “Ethical Code”™ and “Code of
Professional Conduct” , and there is no difference between them and said Principles.

6.Any other important information helpful to comprehend the Company's operation in good faith : None

(7) Methods of inquiry for the corporate governance principles and bylaws adopted by TSRC and ifs
subsidiaries:
The Company has currently adopted the “Code of Ethical Conduct,” “Articles of Incorporation,”
Rules for Procedure for Shareholders Meetings,” “Rules of Procedure for Board of Directors Meetings,”
“Rules for Director Election,” “Procedures for the Handling Acquisition and Disposal of Assefs,”
Procedures for Extending Loan to Others,” “Procednres for Granting Endorsements and Guarantees,”
and so on. For more information, please visit our website (http://www.tsrc.com.tw).

“

(8) Other significant information the will provide a better understanding of TSRC and its subsidiaries' imple-
mentation of corporate governmance.

1. Advanced study of directors/supervisors

Date of

Taiwan Corporate
Independent Robert Hung | July. 22,2016 | Governance The exertion of the efficacy of independent
director directors
Association
e Taiwan Corporate Attack and defense of hostile
d F; Robert Hung | Dec. 2, 2016 Governance acquisition—acquisition aspect and litigation 6
e Association aspect
. . . Continuous educational classes for issuers,
Chief Ming-Huang | . 22, 2016 |Accounting R&D securities firms, and accounting officers of 12
Accountant | Chen Foundation TWSE

2. Procedures for handling material inside information

The Company specially adopted “Procedures for handling materials inside information” to establish
sound mechanisms for the handling and disclosure of material inside information and announced in
public. These procedures shall apply to all directors, supervisors, managerial officers, and employees
of the Company, any other person who acquires knowledge of the Company's material inside infor-
mation due to their position, profession, orrelafionship of control shall comply with the applicable
provisions of these procedures. The Company conducted educational campaigns to promote awar-
eness with respect to these procedures and related laws and regulations.
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(?2)Implementation of the Company's internal control system
1. A statement of Intfernal Control

TSRC Corporation

A statement of Internal Control
Date: March 17, 2016

In accordance with the result of self-evaluation of the internal control system in 2016, the Company hereby
declares as follows:

1.

The Company acknowledges and understands that the establishment, implementation and maintenance
of the infernal confrol system are the responsibility of the Board of Directors and managerial officers, and
that the Company has already established such a system. The purpose is to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the achievement of objectives such as the effectiveness and efficiency of business operations
(including profitability, performance, and security of assets), reliability, timeliness, fransparency, and
regulatory compliance of reporting, and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and by laws.

. There is limitation inherent to internal control system, no matter how perfect the designis. As such, effe-

ctive internal control system may only reasonably ensure the achievement of the aforementioned goals
Further, the operation environment and situation may vary, and hence the effectiveness of the internal co-
nfrols system. The internal control system of the company features the self-monitoring mechanism.
Once identified, any shortcomings will be corrected immediately.

. The company judges the effectiveness of the intfernal confrol system in design and enforcement in accord-

ance with the “Criteria for the Establishment of Internal Control System of Public Offering Companies ”
(hereinafter referred to as “the Criteria” ) promulgated by the Securities and Futures Commission of the
Ministry of Finance. The Criteria is instituted for judging the effectiveness of the design and enforcement of
internal confrol system. There are five components of effective internal control as specified in the Criteria
with which the procedure for effective internal control is composed by five elements, namely, 1. Control
Environment 2. Risk Evaluation 3. Control Operation 4. Information and Communication and 5.Monitoring.
Each of the elements in turn contains certain audit items, and shall be referred to the Criteria for detail.

. The Company has adopted the above criteria for the internal control system to assess the effectiveness of

the design and operation of its internal control system.

. In accordance with the aforesaid evaluation result, the Company believes that the internal control system

as of December 31, 2016 (supervision and management over subsidiaries), including understanding the
effect of operation, the aftainment rate and report of the efficiency goal are reliable, timely, and transpar-
ent, and the design and implementation of the internal control system are in compliance with the regula-
tions and effective and reasonably ensure the attainment of the aforesaid goals.

. This statement of declaration shall form an integral part of the annual report and prospectus on the comp-

any and will be announced. If there is any fraud, concealment and illegal practice discovered in the co-
ntent of the aforementioned information, the company shall be liable to legal consequences under Artic-
le 20, Article 32, Arficle 171 and Article 174 of the Securities and Exchanges Act.

. This statement of declaration has been approved by the Board on March 17, 2016 with presence of 8 dir-

ectors at unanimous consent.

TSRC Corporation
Chairman: Shao Yu Wang
President: Joseph Chai

2. Hiring CPA to carry ont a special audit of the internal control system: No

45




(10) Any sanctions imposed in accordance with the law upon the Company or its internal personnel, any
sanctions imposed by the Company upon its internal personnel for violations of internal control
system provisions, principal deficiencies, and the state of any efforts to make improvements in 2016
and unfil the annual report being published: No

(11) The important resolutions made by shareholders' regular meetings and board of directors' meetings
in 2016 and unfil the annual report being published.

1. The important resolutions made by shareholders' . .
. . The status of implementation
regular meetings in 2015

(1) Recognition of the Company's business report and financial
statements for 2015;

Resolved

With an ex-right record date of August 31, 2016
as determined by the Board of Directors, the cash
dividend of NT$1.06 per share was paid on
September 23, 2016.

(2) Recognition of the allocation of earnings for 2015;

The resolution is adopted, and has been carried
(3) Passed the resolution on the amendment of Corporate Charter out pursuant to the resolution of shareholders'
meefting.

Takes affect after being resolved by the

(4) Election of independent directors shareholders’ meeting.

(5) Resolved that the non-competition restrictions imposed on the Takes affect affer being resolved by the
Company's director should be lifted. shareholders' meeting.

2. Important resolutions made by board of directors' meetings:

m Important resolutions

May 5. 2016 Passed the resolution to announce the change of financial officers of the Company.

Resolved shareholder dividend ex-date reference information.

Aug. 4. 2016
Resolved that the non-competition restrictions imposed on the Company's managers should be lifted.

Resolved that the shareholders' regular meeting for 2016 should be called.

Mar. 16. 2017
Resolved that allocation of earnings for 2016 should be approved.

(12) Whether any director or supervisor has shown dissent against any important resolution made by the
Board of Directors, which is also included in a written statement or recorded resolution in 2015 and
until the annual report being published : None

(13) A summary of resignations and dismissals of the chairman, general manager, accounting manager,
chief financial officer, chief of internal auditor and director of research and development in 2015
and until the annual report being published:

Dec. 31,2016
Job title m Date of hiring |Date of discharge | Cause for resignation discharge

Chung-Zung

Kung July.7.2013

Financial officer June 1.2016 Resighed
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IV. Information on CPA professional fee

(1) Information about audit fee and non-audit fee paid to CPA and accounting firms
Unit: NTD in thousands

Non-audit fee
Name of the | Audit CPA's audit
Industrial & . Remarks
CPA fee Z):::anr': commercial| luman period
9 registration fesource

Other items of
non-audit fees
Jan. 1, 2016 | are mainly the

KPMG Po Shu | Ann

. A 5,410 0 30 0 140 170 fo result of business
Taiwan | Hung | Tine Yu Dec. 31, 2016 tax directly
deducting

certificate fees

Audit fee Non-audit fee
Escalation of Professional fee

2,000,000 below

2 | 2,000,000 (inclusive of 2,000,000)-4,000,000

3 | 4,000,000 (inclusive of 4,000,000)-6,000,000 v v

4 | 6,000,000 (inclusive of 6,000,000)-8,000,000

5 | 8,000,000 (inclusive of 8,000,000)-10,000,000

6 | 10,000,000 (inclusive of 10,000,000) above

(2) Non-audit fees paid to the CPA, to the accounting firm, and/or to any affiliated enterprise of
such accounting firm are one quarter or more of the audit fees paid thereto.: None

(3) The audit fees paid for changing the accounting firm and the change of the fiscal year has
decreased compared to the previous year : Not applicable

(4) If the audit fees paid for the current fiscal year are lower than those for the previous fiscal
year by 15 percent or more. : Not applicable

V. Information on replacement of CPA-None

VI. Chairman, president, or managers in charge of the company's finance or
accounting matters has in the most recent year held a position at the
accounting firm of a CPA or any of its affiliated company-None
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VII. Information on equity of directors, managers and shareholders holding more
than 10% of outstanding shares equity transfer and equity pledge movements

Job title Increase Increase Increase Increase

(decrease) | (decrease)in | (decrease) | (decrease)in
in shares held

Chairman Shao Yu Wang - - - -
Director Wei Dah Development Co., = -5,820,000 — -
Ltd.

Corporate representative | Shao Yu Wang = = = =
of the director

Corporate representative | Nita Ing
of the director

Corporate representative | Chin-Shan Chiang = = = =
of the director

Director Metacity Development - - - -
Corporation

Corporate representative | Tzu Wei Lee - - - -
of the director

Corporate representative | D. Otto Cheng - - - -
of the director

Director JohnT. Yu - - - -
Independent Director Robert Hung - - - -
Independent Director Henry Lin = = = =
Independent Director Henry Feng - - - -

President Joseph Chai - - = -
Sr. Vice President Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - - - -
Vice President R. L. Chiu - - - -
;/lijcerPVrsgir(iem (Financial Edword Wang _ _ _ _
Vice President Qiwei Lu - - - -

Sr. Asst. Vice President Tsu-Ti Liv - - - -
Sr. Asst. Vice President Nick Lin - = - -
Sr. Asst. Vice President Tsung-Han Lin - - - -
Sr. Asst. Vice President Alison Tung - = - _
Sr. Asst. Vice President Ching Ting - - - -
Sr. Asst. Vice President Jeff Tsai - = - -

Asst. Vice President Alice Yuan - - - -
Asst. Vice President Shou-Yu Chiu - = = -
Asst. Vice President Chin-Chang Ting - - - -
Asst. Vice President Eddy Chao - - = -
Asst. Vice President Mingyi Wu - - - -
Asst. Vice President Huang-Cheng Kuo - - = -
Asst. Vice President Chin-Bao Lu - - - -
Factory Manager Shian-Chung Kuo - - - -

President of the subsidiary | Calvin Su - - - B
President of the subsidiary | Max Tsai - - - -
President of the subsidiary | Jim Chien - - B B
Accounting Supervisor Ming-Huang Chen - - - -

Information on the transfer or pledge of equity interests:
The counterparty in the above fransfer or pledge of equity interests by a director, managerial officer, or
major shareholder is not a related party. Therefore, no information disclosure is required.
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VIII. Relationship information, if among the company's ten largest shareholders any
one is a related party as defined in the Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 6

August 31, 2016

Shares currently . Names and relationship of any of the
Share(s) held held by their | Shares held in | top ten shareholders and their spouses
' spouses and another or relatives of 2nd degree of
personally | children of minor person's name | relationship who are related defined
age in the Statement
Share(s) Name/name Relationship
P B
industriol company | 69,524,417 | 8.4% o - 0| - NO NO
Hao Ran Foundation Wei Dah Statutory
Statutory 60,171,319 | 7.3% 0 - 0 - Development Chairman of the
Chairman : Nita Ing Co., Ltd. Company
Wei Dah Development _ —
Cou Lid. 53,708,923 | 6.5% 0 0 NO NO

Wei Dah Development
Co., Ltd. Statutory 0 - 176,150 - 0 - NO NO
Chairman: Shao Yu Wang

Wei Dah Development . .
Co., Lid. Statutory 0 _ 0 _ 0 _ Hao Ran foundation | Chairman of the

Chairman: Nita Ing Statufory Foundation

Wei Dah Development
Co., Ltd. Statutory
Chairman:

Chin-Shan Chiang

762 - 0 - 0 - NO NO

CITl bank Taiwan branch
in custody for
Government of 41,226,332 1 5.0% 0 - 0 - NO NO
Singapore Investment
Fund

Tamerton Group Limited | 34,578,143 | 4.2% 0 - 0 - NO NO

Fubon Life Insurance Co.
Lid. 31,426,050 | 3.8% 0 - 0 - NO NO

Chairman: Richard M. Tsai

Metacity Devel t
e o eloPmen' | 31,093,108 | 3.8% o - o - o “

Metacity Development
Corporation 1,046 - 0 - 0 - NO NO
Chairman: Tzu Wei Lee

Metacity Development

Corporation 122,201 - 99,853 - 97,725 - NO NO
Chairman: D. Otto Cheng

Nan Shan Life Insurance
Company, Ltd 19,393,610 | 2.3% 0 - 0 - NO NO
Chairman : Y. T.Du

Cathay life insurance

Co. Litd. 18,692,217 | 2.3% 0 - 0 - NO NO

Chairman: Cai Hong Tu

CITl bank in custody for
Govemnment of 14,222,884 | 1.7% ol - 0 - NO NO

Singapore Investment
Fund
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IX. The total number of shares and total equity stake held in any single enterprise
by the company, its directors, managers and any companies controlled either
directly or indirectly by the company

Investment by directors,
Investment by the | managers and enterprises

Total investment

Investees company directly or indirectly
(Note) controlled by the company
Share(s) Share(s) Share(s)

Trimurti Holding _ _
Corporation 86,920,000/ 100.00% 86,920,000 100.00%
Hardison International
Corporation 3,896,305 100.00% 3,896,305 100.00%
Dymas Corporation 1,161,004 19.48% 4,798,566 80.52% 5,959,570 100.00%

Taiwan Advanced

Materials Corp. 72,000,000 | 48.00% - - 72,000,000 48.00%

Note 1: the Company's investment accounted for under equity method
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Information on capital raising activities

I. Capital and shares
(1) Source of capital stock March 20, 2017

Authorized stock sy . .

Shares(s) Shares(s) Amount Source of stock Property other than cash
(1,000 shares) TS 1,000 shares) | (NT$1,000) capital offset against capital

Incorporation of

1973 10 20,000/ 200,000 5100 51,000] [SoPo
Technical cooperation

Jn1974| 10 20,000] 200,000/ 13,200 132,000 'QTCD’e‘“e 0f 51.000000 | 1omyneration transferred fo
capital stock 30,000,000 NTD
Technical cooperation

Feb1975| 10 20,000/ 200,000/ 20,000/ 200,000 L‘%e“se of 61928000 | roryneration fransferred to
capital stock 6,072,000 NTD

Nov1975| 10 40,000| 400,000 30,000 300,000 [“%eose of gLy

Dec1975 10 40,000| 400,000| 40,000 400,000 L‘TCD'eose of 100,000,000

Wisze | 10 60,000/ 600,000 50,000 500,000 E‘%‘aose of 100,000,000

A7 |10 60000 600,000 54000 540,000  [icreqse of40.000.000

14,000,000 NTD
transferred from earnings
52,380,000 NTD
transferred from capital

Increase of 16,980,000NTD lssue date: Ma
Sep1%81| 10 110,000 1,100,000 92,300 | 923,000 | 173,640,000 NTD aeel Y
tfransferred from earnings '

Increase of 135,470,000
NTD Listed date:
101,530,000 NTD September 25, 1982
fransferred from capital
58,000,000 NTD
transferred from capital
60,900,000 NTD
fransferred from capital
63,945,000 NTD
transferred from earnings

63,945,000 NTD
fransferred from capital
Increase of 80,463,000NTD
119,577,000 NTD

Sep 1986 10 164,200 1,642,000 164,200 | 1,642,000 | fransferred from earnings
35,170,000 NTD
fransferred from capital

344,820,000 NTD
transferred from earnings
Jul 1987 10 201,966 | 2,019,660 201,966 | 2,019,660 32,840,000 NTD
transferred from capital
363,539,000 NTD
fransferred from earnings
357,480,000 NTD
transferred from earnings
328,881,000 NTD
fransferred from earnings
627,440,000 NTD
fransferred from earnings

1,332,000,000 NTD
transferred from earnings

Jugso |10 110,000 1,100,000 73,238 | 732,380

Apr1982| 10 120,000 | 1,200,000 116,000 1,160,000

Oct1983] 10 121,800 | 1,218,000 121,800 | 1,218,000

Sep1984| 10 145,000 | 1,450,000 127,890 1,278,900

Aug 1985 10 145,000 | 1,450,000 140,679 | 1,406,790

Aug 1988, 10 238,319 | 2,383,199 | 238,319 | 2,383,199

Aug198? | 10 274,068 2,740,679 | 274,068 | 2,740,679

Oct1991| 10 306,956 | 3,069,560 | 306,956 | 3,069,560

Aug1995| 10 550,000 | 5,500,000 | 369,700 | 3,697,000

997 |10 550,000 | 5,500,000 502,900 | 5,029,000

Authorized stock capital

775,870,000 NTD includes convertible cor-
w1998 | 10 | 750,000 7,500,000 580,487 | 5,804,870 | 4ottt rom eamings Dorate bondk jotaling 10
million shares
June 29, 1999
Approved by the
290,244,000 NTD o
Jul 1999 10 750,000 | 7,500,000 609,511 6,095,114 fransferred from earmings %‘g)c%litge}_rcul’?edneé
(1) No. 59287




Authorized stock sy . .
Paid-in capital Remarks

Shares(s) Amoun Shares(s) Amount Source of stock Property other than cash
(1,000 shares) [ (NT$1,000) [ (1,000 shares)| (NT$1,000) capital offset against capital

Approval by letter under
403,981,000 NTD Chin-Kuan-Cheng-Yi-Tze
Jun2006| 10| 750,000| 7,500,000 | 649,909 6,499,095y 11 <terred from earings No. 0950124967 dated
June 20, 2006
Approval by letter under
649,909,000 NTD Chin-Kuan-Cheng-Yi-Tze
dn2011) 10 #00,000/ 9,000,000 714,900 7,149,004 transferred from earnings No. 1000028593 dated
June 22, 2011
Approval by letter under
714,900,000 NTD Chin-Kuan-Cheng-Yi-lze
n 201210 200,000 | 9,000,000 786,390 7,863,904 fransferred from earnings No. 1010027239 dated
June 19,2012
Approval by letter under
393,195,000 NTD Chin-Kuan-Cheng-Yi-lze
Iz 119 200,000 | 9,000,000 825,709 8,257,099 fransferred from earnings No. 1030023928 dated
June 25,2014

March 20, 2017
Type of Avuthorized stock capital (shares)
shares Llsied Shares Non listed shares

Common stocks 825,709,978 74,290,022 900,000,000

Preferred stocks - - -

Information related to general report system-Not applicable

(2)Shareholders' structure August 31,2016
Shareholder's .
Structure Government| Financial | Other juridical o F'ore.lgn
. e 1. Individual Institutions &
Agencies | Institutions persons
Natural Persons

Number of 4 22 173 78,320 285 78,804
persons
Share(s) 248,031 75,826,533 | 175,454,345 318,509,675 255,671,394 | 825,709,978
Stake(%) 0.03 9.18 21.25 38.58 30.96 100.00
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(3) Diffusion of ownership Par value NTD10/ August 31, 2016

Range of shares held Number of Shares held Stake (%)
shareholders

1-999 34,215 7,882,849 0.95
1,000-5,000 30,636 67,785,050 8.21
5,001-10,000 7.110 51,385,900 6.22
10,001-15,000 2,633 32,233,997 3.90
15,001-20,000 1,290 22,964,548 2.78
20,001-30,000 1,234 30,451,094 3.69
30,001- 50,000 817 31,803,692 3.85
50,001- 100,000 510 35,781,843 4.33
100,001-200,000 212 28,432,116 3.44
200,001-400,000 68 18,807,786 2.28
400,001-600,000 24 11,151,015 1.35
600,001-800,000 13 8,552,978 1.04
800,001-1,000,000 5 4,432,705 0.54
1,000,001 above 37 474,044,405 57.42
Total 78,804 825,709,978 100.00

Preferred stocks shares- The company does not issue preferred stocks shares.

(4) Major shareholders August 31, 2016
Shares held Stake (%)

Shareholders
Panama Banco Industrial Company 69,524,417 8.4%
Hao Ran Foundation Stafutory 60,171,319 7.3%
Wei Dah Development Co., Ltd. 53,708,923 6.5%
CITl bank Taiwan branch in custody for Government
of Singapore Investment Fund Sl 225,852 5.0%
Tamerton Group Limited 34,578,143 4.2%
Fubon Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 31,426,050 3.8%
Metacity Development Corporation. 31,093,108 3.8%
Nan Shan Life Insurance Company, Ltd 19,393,610 2.3%
Cathay Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 18,692,217 2.3%
CITI bankin custody for Government of
Singapore Investment Fund L4 222,884 1%
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(5) Share price, net worth per share, EPS, dividends per share and related information Unit: NTD

Market  Maximum 35.30 40.30 39.50
PrCe | Minimum 18.40 16.75 33.05
per
share | Average 28.32 27.78 36.28
Net worth Before distribution 18.58 19.67 -
PersNOre | after distrioution (Note 1) 18.61 -
Weighted average share(s) 825,709,978 825,709,978 825,709,978
Eamnings
per Before adjustment 1.20 0.64 -
share | EPS )
After adjustment (Note 1) 0.64 -
Cash dividend (Note 1) 1.00 1.06 -

heees e Dividend distributed from earnings - = -

pershare | (Note 1) | Dividend distributed from
additional paid-in capital

Cumulative outstanding dividends (Note 2) = = =

Cash | Price-earnings (P/E) ratio (Notfe 3) 23.60 43.41 -
d';'i‘iﬁj“d Price-dividend (P/D) ratio (Note 4) 28.32 26.21 -
(note 5) | Cash dividend yield (note 5) 3.53% 3.80% -

Note 1: The dividends for 2016 have not yet resolved by the shareholders' meeting.

Note 2: Requirements for issue of securities provide that the unappropriated dividends in the current year
may be cumulative and distributed in the year of earnings, and only the outstanding cumulative
dividends in the current year shall be disclosed.

Note 3: P/E ratio=yearly average closing price per share/EPS

Note 4: P/D ratio=yearly average closing price per share/Cash dividend per share

Note 5: Cash dividend yield=cash dividend per share/yearly average closing price per share

(6) Dividend policy and implementation status

1. Dividend policy
The products of the Company have entered a mature and stable stage, and we are currently acftively
aiming for globalization and diversification development. In light of coping with the long term planning
of the Company for sustainable corporate growth, the Company stipulates its dividend policy as follows:
If there are earnings after annual settlement, the Company shall appropriate 10% of the legal reserves
after paying all taxation and covering accumulated deficits from the previous years and appropriate or
reverse special reserves in accordance with Securities and Exchange Act. The remaining amount, along
with the unappropriated retained earnings of the previous term, is the appropriable earnings, of which
50% shall be appropriated as dividends to shareholders.
If the shareholders' dividends are appropriated, the cash dividends shall not be less than 20%, while the
stock dividends shall not be more than 80%.
If the shareholders' dividend calculated in accordance with the preceding paragraph is lower than NT$
0.5 per share, the Company may retain the appropriable earnings without appropriating the earnings.
The aforesaid earnings appropriation shall be proposed by the Board of Directors and reported to the
Shareholders' Meeting for resolution.

2. Distribution of dividends scheduled at the shareholders' annual meeting
Cash dividends to be distributed are NT$ 1.00 per share.
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(7) Effect upon business performance and EPS of stock dividend distribution plans drafted at the
shareholders' annual meeting:Not applicable.

(8) Employees' compensation and directors’' remuneration

1. The percentage or scope of employee and director remuneration provided in the Corporate Charter,

If the Company has profits in the fiscal year, the Company shall appropriate 1% or more of the profits as
the employee remuneration and 1% or less as the director remuneration.

The appropriable remuneration amount for directors and the regulations governing employee remuner-
ation shall be implemented in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

.In 2016, the basis for the Company to estimate the amount of employees' compensation and directors'
remuneration, and the actual distributed amount are applied atf the ratios as specified by the Company's
articles of incorporation. No discrepancy exists between
the actual distributed amount and the estimated figure.

. Information on any distribution of compensation proposal approved by the Board of Directors:

(1) $35,219 thousand distributed as employees' compensation and $11,180 thousand as directors' remun-
eration, which has no difference with the estimated amount of the annual recognized expense.

(2) Not applicable since no shares are distributed as employees' compensation by the Company this
year.

. The Company re-elected all directors on June 10, 2015, and established an Audit Committee in lieu of a
supervisor.

The Company appropriated employee remuneration of NT$28,010 thousand and director remuneration
of NT$3,199 thousand in cash, which was consistent with the estimated amount in the year of recognition.

(9) Share repurchases: None

Il. Corporate bonds - None

lll. Preferred shares - None
Global depository receipts - None
Employee stock warrants and new restricted employee shares - None
Merger, acquisition and issuance of new shares due to acquisition of shares of
other company - None

V. Implementation of capital allocation plans
1. Description of plans - None
2. Status of implementation - None
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Overview of business operations

TSRC Corporation and its subsidiaries

I. Description of businesses
(1) Business Scope
1. Major business and product lines:
The business is manufacturing and selling all kinds of synthetic rubbers, including:
(1)Synthetic rubber: ESBR, SSBR, BR and TPE
(2)Non-synthetic rubber: Applied materials
2. Product Portfolio Unit: NTD in thousands

Synthetic rubber 26,120,519 96.90
Non-synthetic rubber 792,429 2.94
Other 42,142 0.16
Total 26,955,090 100.00

3. New Developments

(1) Continue to develop SSBR products for high performance, environmental and energy-saving tires.

(2) Developing TPE products that are differentiated and application-oriented, including developing
high-value products for specialty, such as medical materials, advanced shoe materials, and printing films.

(3) Continuing to develop green rubber products that comply with the environmental policy.

(4) Establishing optimization production fechnology to provide customers with the best product quality.

(2) Industry Overview:
1. Relevance of the industry's upstream, midstream and downstream:

Midstream raw
materials of the

Upstream raw
materials of the
petrochemical
industry (crude,

natural gas)

petrochemical
industry
(ethylene,
propylene,
butadiene,
styrene)

The upstream raw materials of the industry are crude and natural gas. The midstream raw materials refer
to the raw materials of plastic, chemical fibers, rubber, and chemicals from cracking “ petrochemical

Synthetic rubber
TPE

Downstream
customers (fires,
adhesives, plastic
modification,
shoe materials)

primary raw materials” with naphtha after polymerization, oxidation and composition.




(2) Status quo and outlook of the industry:
The preferential policy for automobile purchasing in China in 2016 boosted the volume of automobiles sold at 28,030
million unit, and the annual growth rate was 13.7%, which was a sizeable increase compared to the 4.7% growth rate
in sales in 2015. In addition, the impact of anti-dumping and countervailing from the United States weakened, and the
annual growth rate for fire production in China reached 8%. Despite the automobile market in Japan remaining in
recession, the depth of decline dramatically improved compared to 2015. In Southeast Asian countries, the sales of
new automobiles also had a good performance along with continued economic growth. Thanks to the growth in the
sales of new automobiles, the Company's annual growth rate for the sale of synthetic rubber reached 5%. However, by
the end of Q3, Shell stopped its production line in Singapore and the production lines in China and Indonesia were put
on hold due to equipment malfunctions, which led to a shortage of butadiene and the rapid raw materials price
increased. These factors decreased the spread in Q4 and had an negative impact on the annual profit performance.

The Company already adjusted prices, products and production lines to stabilize profit performance.
In 2016, the global economy slowly recovered, and the economies in the United States, Europe and emerging markefs

gradually improved, which led to an increase in the demand for TPE-related industries (adhesives and plastic
modification). The demand for adhesives worldwide increased by 3.4% while the market for plastic products increased
by 3.7%, and the demand in emerging markets was even stronger. However, the annual profits were influenced by
unstable exchange rates and drastic price fluctuations in raw materials in the second half of the year. In addition, SBS
and SIS were oversupplied, which caused intense price competition in Asian markets. Despite facing an economic
slowdown, price fluctuations in raw materials and intense competition, the Company contfinued to differentiate
products and strengthen its cooperation with targeted customers in the industry with new technologies and new
products to maintain its competitive advantage in the market.

Due to the excellent features of toxin-free, low pollution and recyclability, applied materials are gradually replacing
PVC, which has been under import restrictions in European countries in recent years, and the rise of environment
profection awareness is pushing infernational brands to adopt TPE materials instead of PVC or traditional rubber for their
products. TPE materials are gradually entering the markets of PVC and traditional rubber, progressing to the rapid
development stage in all industries. This is because TPE contains the excellent processing features of thermoplastics and
the flexibility of fraditional rubber, as well as being more environmentally friendly than PVC, which contains halogen. As
the applications continue to expand, applied materials have been widely used in non-PVC wires and cables, baby
products, personal health, foam shoe materials, covering materials for hand tools, the automobile industry and
refrigerator sidebars.

Looking info 2017, the International Monetary Fund (IMF) forecasts that the annual GDP growth rate in Asia will be 5%.
The China Association of Automobile Manufacturers forecasts that the growth rafe for automobile sales in China will be
5%, compared to the LMC forecast of 2% growth in Asia other than China. We expect that the demands for tires and
synthetic rubber will be growing steadlily.

(3) Overview of technology and R&D

1. R&D expenses Unit: NTD in thousands
| Fscalyer | 20l
R&D expenses 346,700

2. Successfully developed technology or products

Patents Awarded 15 patents and filed 4 patent applications.

Completed the development of customized new products while

DENEISRImERT @f SR [2ree e optimizing the quality of existing products.

Successfully commercialized and entered mass production of BR,
NBR and ESBR products that meet the environmental requirements
and policies.

Development of green rubber
materials

beveiepmeit off fig/i-velue HEC Completed the product for medical and high flow film applications.

products
Development of advanced Successfully developed new production technologies to improve
production technologies the quality and performance of products.
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(4) Long-term and short-term business development plans
The main R&D direction of the Company will sfill focus on developing new products and new fechnologies

by

adopting eco-friendly manufacturing process to supply value-added products and services to

customers and to solve the problems in the applications of the products for customers and further create a
win-win niche. The key development projects include:
1.Long-term plans:

a. Continue tfo establish and strengthen globalized services and provide customers from all corners of the

world with localized supplies while strengthening fechnical service capacity and creating the
opportunities for exchanges and cooperation in application fechnologies. At the same fime, confinue
to increase technical service capabilities and invest R&D resources in new products.

. Continue to examine the changes in the upstream and downstream in the global synthetic rubber

industry and customer demand, expand the development opportunities for new products, new
markets and new applications, as well as evaluating the opportunities for the strategic alliances in the
industry's upstream and downstream.

. Optimize the resource allocation with the Group, contfinue to invest in talent and resources in research

and development, develop new products, and gradually improve the sales and profit rafios of new
Products.

. Establish a communication platform with the research and development teams of the targeted

customers, which combines the research and development teams from both sides to jointly develop
high value and innovative products and create a win-win situation.

. Continue to improve processing fechnology by exchanging ideas with the academic sector and

customers, to create additional value.

. Continue fo develop the innovative SBC, and establish a differentiated competitive advantage and

meet customers' needs through differentiated product portfolios.

. Develop production equipment and related raw materials to improve production efficiency and

optimize product costs, as well as continuing to adjust production processes and improve quality of
existing products.

. Integrate the industrial development of downstream and customer demands and continue fo

develop applied materials with high added value through developing TPE technology platform
and applications.

Optimize the resource allocation inside and outside of the Group and evaluate the position of applied
materials in the Greater China Operation Integration Program to increase economic benefits.

2.Short-term plans:

a

.In response to the European Union, Japan and China starfing to promote green fire labels, the

Company established the SSBR R&D project team to focus on the development and promotion of the
green tire SSBR market.

. Establish a business development team in the business unit of synthetfic rubber to search for

development opportunities for new products, new markets and new application business models
as well as to conduct feasibility evaluations.

. Develop new types of SIS and high-flow SEBS products and applications, increase the diversity of the

product portfolio, and enter new market segments and applications.

. Continue to strengthen the global supply chain, optimize global product supply and sales planning,

and satisfy the customer demand of the global supply chain.

. Strengthen the technology platform and customer development based on strategy and develop

applied products with high added value, including an advanced shoe material market and medical
TPE products.
Continue to expand the application of advanced shoe materials for global brands customer.
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Il. Analysis of the market as well as the production and marketing situation
(1) Market Analysis
1. Mgjor product distribution areas Unit: NTD in thousands

Name of product “ Exported territories

Sales volume Sales amount

China, Thailand, Japan, Malaysia,
Synthetic rubber 479,696 26,120,519 Vietnam, Indonesia, U.S.A., Germany,
Portugal, India

Non-synthetic rubber 8,979 son g | SINEL SEUiin Hesi Aae), Euerss el
Americas

2. Market share:

Asia is the major sales market, accounting for 70% of the total sales, and the

Synthetic rubber sales ratio in American and Eurozone is 15% and 13% respectively.

The Greater China region is the major sales market, accounting for 85% of total

Non-synthetic rubber
sales.

3. Demand and supply conditions for the market in the future, and the market's potential growth

According to the LMC forecast, the operating rate of the synthetic rubber industry in Asia in 2017 will
slightly improve, and the demand-supply situation will also slightly recover. However, the continued
price increases in raw materials may add a lot of stress fo the operations of synthetic rubber
manufacturers. In light of this factor, the Company will adjust ifs prices, products and production lines
and develop new products to improve ifs niche.
In 2017, there are new SIS and SEBS production capacities in Asia, and the market will become more
competitive due to the increase in supply. In terms of demand, the IMF forecasts that the major
momentum for economic growth will come from the United States and China and that global
economic growth is expected to continue growing. The World Bank also forecasts that the global real
GDP growth rate will bounce from 2.3% to 2.7%. Overall, the demand from the downstream is
expected to grow at an easy pace. However, this sfill requires close attenfion due to many economic
and political uncertainties, such as oil prices, an interest rate rise in the United States, U.K. Negofiations
for leaving the EU, and elections in France and Germany.

4. Niche for competition, and positive and negative factors for future development, and
countermeasures
The Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC) agreed to cut output, which raised the oil
price and the costs for petrochemical raw materials. As Donald Trump was inaugurated as President
of the USA, his protectionism policy brings challenges to export-oriented economies. Apart from
stfrengthening management of core customers, the Company also strives to develop new products
and manipulate strategies for sales, production and procurement to improve profit performance.

The Company is the leader in TPE market. We have comprehensive SBC products and TPE applied
materials, including TAIPOL®, VECTOR® $BS, SIS, SEBS, and its downstream product T-BLEND®TPE applied
materials. The Company continues to expand service networks in Asia, Europe and America and
provides consistent, reliable, instant and fast technical service to customers.

Apart from the comprehensive global supply chain, the Company also continues to differentiate
products and accelerates the fransformation of industrial applications as well as developing
high added value markets. Recently, we also actively developed mulfiple new products with our
targeted customers, such as high-flow SEBS, medical TPE, non-linear structure of special adhesives,
and SIS products that are suitable for repeated adherence. Therefore, the Company may still maintain
business growth and stable competitiveness when facing severe market competition and an
ever-changing economic environment.
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(2) Important application and manufacturing processes of main products

1.Main product important use:

General material for car tires, soles, conveyor belts, hoses, sport facilities,

ESBR toys and other industrial products.

SSBR Energy-saving (low rolling resistance) tires, high-function tires, snow tires and
all-season tires.

BR High-speed fires, soles, sport facilities, High Impact polystyrene (HIPS) and
other industrial products.

PE Adhesives, hot-melt adhesive, plastic modification, medical firms, and other

industrial products for special applications.

Advanced shoe materials, foamed shoe materials, toys, stationery, wire and
Applied Materials cable, baby supplies, personal care, hand tools covering, materials, car
industry and other industries such as refrigeration.

2.0utline of production process:

ESBR is produced in an emulsion polymerization system. Soap is used as the
reaction agent for the polymerization of butadiene and styrene to produce

ESBR high molecular glue. Then, after the addition of anfi-oxidant and extender
oil (for oil-extended rubber products), the coagulation crumb is then
washed, dewatered, dried, baled and packaged.

SSBR is produced in a solution polymerization system. Soap is used as the
reaction agent for the polymerization of butadiene and styrene to produce

SSBR high molecular glue. Then, after the addition of anti-oxidant and extender
oil (for oil-extended rubber products), the coagulation crumb is then
washed, dewatered, dried, baled and packaged.

BR is produced in a solution polymerization system. Crumb is made after
BR polymerization of butadiene (BD), and is condensed into pallets, ash
content is washed off and then dewatered and packed.

TPE is produced in a solution polymerization system. Crumb is made after
TPE polymerization of butadiene and after being steamed to recall solvent, it is
dewatered, pelleting and then packed.

Applied Materials TPE products and other raw materials are mixed, blended and granulated.

(3) Supply of main raw materials

The synthetic rubber produced by the Company is mainly polymerized from butadiene and styrene within
the petrochemical products.

Main . .
ly situat

Domestic, | Domestic butadiene is primarily supplied by CPC and FPCC, and imported in

Butadiene imports the case of the short supply.

Styrene Domestic | Styrene is primarily supplied by TSMC, FCFC and GPPC
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(4) Suppliers (Customers) accounting for 10 % or more of the Company's total procurement (sales)
amount in either of the most recent two fiscal years, the amounts bought from (sold to) each,
and the percentage of total procurement (sales) respectively, and reasons for increase/
decrease

1. Major suppliers accounting for 10 % or more in procurement Unit: NTD in thousands

Percentage of

. Percentage of .
total net I::Ia.honio fotal net I::Ia.honto
procurement Sl procurement =l
1 CPC 2,141,318 10% No CPC 1,909,191 10% No
Others 18,815,890 90% Others 17,065,068 90%
Total 20,957,208 100% Total 18,974,259 100%

1. The average market price for butadiene in 2016 increased by 27% compared to 2015,

which caused an increase of 12% in purchase value from CPC, accounting for 10% of
Causes the annual net purchase value.

2. The increase in the price of other raw materials was less than butadiene, so the purchase
value for CPC accounted for 10%.

2. There are no customers accounting for 10% or more of the Company's total sales value in the
recent two fiscal years.

(5) Production volume for the most recent two fiscal years Unit: NTD in thousands/ton

Product Output Output

Synthetic rubber 562,700 470,1 1,507,970 | 568,500 455,302 | 20,353,654
Non-synthetic rubber 16,500 11,991 553,013 12,100 10,715 618,000
Total 579,200 482,111 | 22,060,983 | 580,600 466,017 | 20,971,654

(6) Volume of units sold for the most recent two fiscal years

Unit: NTD in thousands/ton

Domestic m Domestic Export
Synthetic rubber 315,532|18,428,646 164,164 7,691,873 324,321 18,437,449 128,167 | 6,656,943
Non-synthetic rubber 5,178 408,550 3,801 383,879 8,198 538,891 3,197 323,674
Others - 42,142 - - - 24,802 - -
Total 320,710/18,879,338 167,965| 8,075,752| 332,519 (19,001,142 131,364 6,980,617
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lll. Employees information

February 28, 2017

Direct workers 768 783 768

Indirect workers 687 650 699

Total of employees 1,455 1,433 1,467

Average age 39.0(years old) 39.3(years old) 39.6(years old)

Average seniorities 10.0(years) 10.6(years) 10.4(years)

Ph.D. 1% 2% 1%

Master 13% 12% 13%
ES\L/J;:IO(;T Bachelor 62% 61% 62%

Senior high school 20% 21% 20%

Below senior high school 4% 4% 4%

IV. Disbursements of environmental protection
(1) Loss for environmental pollution

Pollution 1. Stationary pollution source (air pollution): The Kaohsiung City Environmental Protection Bureau

(Type and procedure) (1) The Environmental Protection Bureau conducted | visited the plant and inspected the “air pollution
anunscheduled “equipment component inspe- | emission” and “perimeter odor” and the result
ction project” at our plant on March 9", 2016, | indicated that the emission and odor were in
and the result was T1-72018B, indicating cyclohex- | compliance with the regulations.
ane drip- ping. After inspection, the leakage vol-
ume was 8,034 ppm, which exceeded the stand-
ard provi- ded in the * Restriction and Emission
Standards for Volatile Organic Compounds of
Equipment Components in Kaohsiung City.” The
leakage was also in violation of Paragraph 1, Art-
icle 20 of Air Pollution Confrol Act. The Company
was subj- ect to a fine of NTD 100,000 in accorda-
nce with Paragraph 1, Article 56 of “Air Pollution
Control Act.”

(2) At 05:51 am on March 17, 2016, the tank pressure
was too high due to the malfunction of a panel
board in the M03 production process ( BR worksh-
op ), which caused the exhaust during the produ-
ction process to be emitted into the exhaust
combustion tower. Clear particulate pollutants
were generated from the incomplete combusti-
on and emitted into the air and caused pollution,
and the plant failed to report fo the local com-
petent authority within an hour after the occurr-
ence, which was in violation of Article 32 of Air
Pollution Control Act. The Company was subject
fo a fine of NTD100,000 in accordance with Arficle
61 of “Air Pollution Control Act.”

(3) Environmental Protection Bureau conducted the
compliance of “Air Pollution Restriction and Emi-
ssion Standards for Volatile Organic Compounds”
at the plant on October 28", 2016. The Bureau
discovered that the usages of exhaust combus-
tion tower on October 14" and 15" were not rep-
orted to Environmental Protection Bureau within
an hour, which was in violation of Paragraph 2,
Article 23 of Air Pollution Control Act. The Comp-
any was subject to the fine of NTD200,000, NTD
100,000 for each violation, in accordance with
Paragraph 1, Article 56 of “Air Pollution Control
Act.”

64




2. Waste:

(1) The plant entrusted Jien-Ping Express Company to
remove a batch of discarded rubber absorbing
organic solvents on August 26", 2016, which was
in violation of Paragraph 1, Article 28 of Waste
Disposal Act and Subparagraph 5, Article 4 of
Management Regulations Governing Recycling
Plants Acting to Dispose Waste in Kaohsiung City.
The Company was subject to a fine a NTD 6,000
in accordance with Paragraph 1, Article 28 and
Article 52 of Waste Disposal Act.

Counterpart, or

authority imposing fines el Feeie sy No
Compensation and fines NTD406,000 No
Other loss No No

(2) Explanation of measures

1. Corrective measures

1) Environmental protection capital expenditure to be spent in the following three years

Poliution prevention equipment fo be Production process waste gas processing system improvement and implementation of
purchased, or contents of the expenditure solvent change.

Reduction in use of solvent and release of volatile organic compounds.

Replacement of old boilers and chimneys.

Soil and groundwater pollution investigation and monitoring.

Wastewater quality improvement through wastewater COD reduction.

Repairing, maintenance and operation of pollution prevention equipments.

Reduction and recycling of waste articles

The fuel for furnaces was changed to natural gas to reduce the greenhouse gas and
improve energy saving

Estimated improvement Compliance with the requirements of environmental protection laws.

Ensure that consumed of raw materials and reducing the environmental impact.

Decrease of resident's complaints.

Maintenance of working environmental quality.

Avoidance of the prohibition notices.

Achieve the purpose of saving energy and reducing waste.

Reduction of the conftribution to global warming.

Reduce energy consumed.

Amount Total investment amount at NTD557,770,000.

2) Influence after improvement

Influence on income Reduce the impairment losses and fines arising from protests and crackdown.

Influence on competitive status Lowering of downturn ratio and productivity improvements.
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2. Parts where no explanation of measures have been taken

1) Causes No
2) Status of pollution No
3) Potential loss and compensation No

V. Labor relations
(1) Employee benefit plans, continuing education, training, retirement systems, and the status of
their implementation, and measures for preserving employees' rights and interests:
1. Employee benéefit plans, continuing education, training, retirement systems, and the status of their
implementation:
On welfare measures: through our operation of the Employee Welfare Committee, in addition to providing employees
national holidays (Dragon Boat Festival, Mid-Autumn Festival, and Chinese New Year), birthdays, Labor Day and other
gifts outside, the “optional beneficiary policies” are implemented. According to the policies, the employees may
combine the “benefits that comply” with their own requirement by means of their benefit credit tickets, including
traveling and recreation activities, children's educational reimbursement, optional purchase of employees' welfare
daily necessities, purchase of movie tickets, and leisure requisites to fulfill the benefits substantially.
Insurance Business: in addition to Labor and Health Insurance as provided by law, the free employee group insurance
covering dependents is also offered by the Company. In respect of the labor pension system, it shall be conducted
in compliance with the Labor Standards Act and Labor Pension Act. The Company regularly appropriates the
retirement reserve fund each month to the retirement reserve fund account to ensure employees' interests in
retirement referring to the pension actuarial report provided by actuaries each year and new labor pension system.
The Company also holds large-scale events for plant celebration and a year-end party to enhance the interaction
with employees. The Company also provides employees with cash gifts for marriage, birth and injury/sickness, funeral
assistance)for employees, reimburses employees' meal expenses, designates a dedicated nurse in the medical
center, and also provides doctor's diagnosis and medical nursing services.
In respect of employees' training, the rules for employees' fraining are followed. The training plans are set based on
the Company's business policies, units' requirements and relevant laws/regulations, and the general knowledge,
professional skills and management ability programs for the newly recruited and employees are handled according
to the plans. Meanwhile, the “life-time learning” goal is fulfilled through such training modes as OJT, Off-JT and SD,
withthe training fees in 2016 being to the value of NTD 9,725,000. There were about 4,778 trainees. The average
training fees per person were NTD6,500 and the fraining hours per person were 25 hours.
2. Measures for preserving employees' rights and interests:
Since the incorporation of the labor union, the Company has held meetings between employer and labor
perio-dically, and negotiated for the laborers? interests and rights through formal meetings. In 2016, the Company
held three meetings in total.
Furthermore, according fo the Labor Standard Law and Accounting Handling Rules on Pension, the Company will
contribute the pension fund to the employees' personal accounts in the Bank of Taiwan and Bureau of Labor
Insurance on a monthly basis.
Meanwhile, the “Reserve Labor Pension Fund Supervisory Commission” will hold meetings to review the utilization of
pension funds periodically to protect the retired employees' interests and rights.
(2) No loss sustained as a result of labour disputes by the Company in 2016 and until February 28,

2017.
(3) Estimated loss suffered by the Company due to labor disputes currently and in the future, and

explanation measures

Since the Company's incorporation with the union, the relationship between employees and the Company has
remained fair through the good interaction and communication between employees and the Company. Therefore,
no significant dispute over labor has occurred, let alone the loss thereof. Therefore, the Company and employees
will abide by the communication models to create a win-win situation when proceeding with communication,
and there is no likelihood of any monetary loss resulting from labor dispute.
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VI. Material contracts

Joint venture

UBE Industries Ltd.,
Marubeni Techno
Rubber Corporation
UBE (Thailand) Co.,
Ltd

Oct. 20, 1995 until
termination of the
cooperative relationship

The joint venture for
production and sale of BR with
the annual capacity of 50,000
tons of BR in Thailand

Joint venture

UBE Industries Ltd.,
Marubeni
Petrochemicals
Investment B.V.

Oct. 26, 2006 until
termination of the
cooperative relationship

The joint venture for
production and sale of BR
plant with the annual
capacity of 72,000 tons in
China

Technology . . . Dec. 31, 2006 until .
supply and glmun‘l Trrodlng termination of duration féﬂgr?glzg;;) Use SEBS
services orporation of licensee

15C Authorize for production of
Technology May 27, 2009 until 10 years | thermoplastic elastomers with
license XSESSEZHSYNTHEZK after the official production | the annual capacity of 50,000

fons
lgg'rogﬂ{on The joint venture for
P S Apr. 3, 2010 until production and sales of ESBR
Marubeni

Joint venture

Petrochemicals
Investment B. V.
Netherlands

termination of the
cooperative relationship

plant with the annual
capacity of 120,000 tons in
India

Technology
license

Indian Synthetic
Rubber Private Limited

Sep. 1, 2010 until
termination of the
cooperative relationship

A license for India Synthetic
Rubber Private Co., Ltd. fo use
ESBR technology

Joint venture

ARLANXEO Holding
B.V

May 7, 2010 until
termination of the
cooperative relationship

The joint venture for
production and sales of NBR
plant with the annual
capacity of 30,000 tons in
China

Technology
license

Arlanxeo - TSRC
(Nanfong) Chemical
Industrial Co., Ltd

Dec. 1, 2010 until
termination of the
cooperative relationship

A license for Arlanxeo-TSRC
(Nantong) Chemical Industrial
Co Ltd. to use NBR technology
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Joint venture

Fubon Financial

Holding Venture Co.,
Ltd, CPC Corporation,

Taiwan

November 8, 2011 until
termination of the
cooperative relationship

Three factories stated below

were built:

(1)C5 Separation factory with
annual capacity of 150,000
tons;

(2)SIS factory with annual
capacity of 30,000 tons

(3)C5 Tackifiers factory with
annual capacity of 19,000
fons

Technology TSRC (Nantong) January 1, 2012 to Extend to a 35,000 ton-SEBS
license Industrial Ltd. January 1, 2022 technology licensing
Technology TSRC (Nantong) January 1, 2014 to Authorize to use SIS

license Industrial Ltd. December 31, 2023 fechnology

Medium-and
long-term loan

Bank Of Taiwan

August 28, 2014 to
November 25, 2019

Loaned NT$1,000,000,000
million

Loan amount
cannot be drawn
again.

Medium-and
long-term loan

Taipei Fubon Bank

August 28, 2014 to
September 25, 2019

Loaned NT$500,000,000 million

Loan amount
cannotf be drawn
again.

Medium-and
long-term loan

Mega Bank

October 3, 2014 to
November 25, 2019

Loaned NT$500,000,000 million

Loan amount
cannot be drawn
again.
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Overview of financial status

TSRC Corporation and its subsidiaries

I. Condensed balance sheet and statement of comprehensive income for recent

five fiscal years
(1) Condensed balance sheet
Unit: NTD in thousands

Financial information for the recent years

Individual

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Current assets 3,885,668 3,532,055 4,303,033 3,836,060 5,247,291
Property, plant and equipment 2,699,834 2,686,179 2,406,647 2,429,360 2,461,725
Inftangible assefts 37,972 49,355 61,045 79.310 79.012
Other assets 16,125,052 16,128,518 15,321,868 14,559,149 13,403,557
Total assets 22,748,526 22,396,107 22,092,593 20,903,879 21,191,585
d.Bﬁfborf. 5141128 | 3,398,866 | 3,646,329 | 4,043,157 | 4,106,642

Current liability sinbution
S (Note) 4,274,119 4,901,408 5,120,512 6,151,257

distribution
Non-current liability 2,266,177 2,752,556 2,241,604 1,285,525 1,449,793
d.BTe.g)rTe, 7,407,305 6,151,422 5,887,933 5,328,682 5,556,435

Total liability simoution
After (Note) 7,026,675 7,143,012 6,406,037 7,601,050

distribution

Equity aftributable to shareholders
of the parent 15,341,221 16,244,685 16,204,660 15,575,197 15,635,150
Common stock 8,257,099 8,257,099 8,257,099 7,863,904 7,863,904
Capital surplus 849 849 849 849 849
B 5,381,012 5,414,016 6,194,132 6,536,125 7,083,507

; ; distribution

Retained earnings

_After (Note) 4,538,763 4,939,053 5,458,770 5,038,892

distribution
Other equity 1,702,261 2,572,721 1,752,580 1,174,319 686,890
Treasury stock 0 0 0 0 0
Non-confrolling interest 0 0 0 0 0
d.Bﬁfborf. 15,341,221 | 16,244,685 | 16,204,660 | 15575197 | 15,635,150

Total shareholders' Strioution
equity Alfer (Note) 15,369,432 | 14,949,581 14,497,842 | 13,590,535

distribution

Note: The earnings in 2016 will be distributed subject to the resolution of the shareholders' meeting in 2017.




Financial information for the recent years

Consolidated

ST I N

Current assets 13,627,402 | 12,389,236 | 15,659,546 | 15,295,687 | 17,697,494
Property, plant and equipment 8,947,258 9,875,244 10,071,167 10,255,107 9.921,124
Intangible assets 2,179,937 2,397,426 2,467,432 2,506,846 2,590,677
Other assets 5,015,330 5,332,079 4,958,508 5,314,724 5,365,783
Total assets 29,769,927 | 29,993,985 | 33,156,653 | 33,372,364 | 35,575,078
d.BﬁLorTe. 9,963,898 7,974,847 | 10,445,749 10,719,593 11,261,851
Current liability sirouTion
After (Note) 8,850,100 | 11,700,828 | 11,796,948 | 13,306,466
distribution
Non-current liability 2,754,204 3,942,024 4,572,506 5,097,806 6,368,168
d.Bﬁfborf 12,718,102 | 11,916871 | 15018255 | 15817,399 | 17,630,019
Total liability simoution
_After (Note) 12,792,124 | 16,273,334 | 16,894,754 | 19,674,634
distribution
Equity attributable to shareholders
of the parent 15,341,221 16,244,685 | 16,204,660 | 15,575,197 | 15,635,150
Common stock 8,257,099 8,257,099 8,257,099 7,863,904 7,863,904
Capital surplus 849 849 849 849 849
d.BﬁL"rf 5,381,012 5,414,016 6,194,132 6,536,125 7,083,507
Retained earnings simoution
_After (Note) 4,538,763 4,939,053 5,458,770 5,038,892
distribution
Other equity 1,702,261 2,572,721 1,752,580 1,174,319 686,890
Treasury stock 0 0 0 0 0
Non-conftrolling interest 1,710,604 1,832,429 1,933,738 1,979,768 2,309,909
Before 17,051,825 | 18,077,114 | 18,138,398 | 17,554,965 | 17,945,059
Total shareholders' distribution T T T e o
equity After (Note) 17,201,861 | 16,883,319 | 16,477,610 | 15,900,444
distribution

Note: The earnings in 2016 will be distributed subject to the resolution of the shareholders' meeting in 2017.
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Condensed statement of comprehensive income

Financial information for the recent years

Individual

Unit: NTD in thousands

Caw | | e | am | awm

Operating revenue 8,831,537 8,636,050 12,265,005 12,934,484 17,056,436
Gross profit 869,843 1,014,433 1,389,526 1,598,652 2,318,736
Operating profit 143,220 295,190 668,983 730,492 1,366,553
Non-operating income and

expenses 928,346 -6,465 452,372 748,264 1,332,424
Net income before tax 1,071,566 288,725 1,121,355 1,478,756 2,698,977
Net income 988,352 529,115 1,141,338 1,495,011 2,534,808
%Z‘sr comprehensive income (934,084) 765,989 565,480 489,651 (581,762)
Total comprehensive income 54,268 1,295,104 1,706,818 1,984,662 1,953,046
Net income attributable to

shareholders of the parent 988,352 529,115 1,141,338 1,495,011 2,534,808
Net income afttributable fo

non-controlling interests 0 0 0 0 0
Total comprehensive income

attributable to shareholders of the 54,268 1,295,104 1,706,818 1,984,662 1,953,046
parent

Total comprehensive income

attributable to non-controlling 0 0 0 0 0
interests

EPS (Note) 1.20 0.64 1.38 1.81 3.07

Note: EPS (loss) is computed by income (loss) after tax divided by weighted average outstanding shares. The

shares increased after earnings or additional paid-in capital transferred to capital should be computed

retroactively.
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Condensed statement of comprehensive income Unit: NTD in thousands

Financial information for the recent years

Consolidated

Operating revenue 26,955,090 25,981,759 31,868,574 34,422,999 45,364,375
Gross profit 3,880,881 3,375,615 3,963,338 4,267,101 6,036,491
Operating profit 1,764,946 1,396,683 1,939,858 2,064,932 3,967,602
Non-operating income and

expenses (157,636) (750,683) (392,314) 37,070 (87,817)
Net income before tax 1,607,310 646,000 1,547,544 2,102,002 3,879,785
Net income 1,093,607 601,147 1,243,746 1,715,482 3,139,901
%Z‘sr comprehensive income (1,072,228) 737,495 624,067 522,061 (692,064)
Total comprehensive income 21,379 1,338,642 1,867,813 2,237,543 2,447,837
Net income attributable to

shareholders of the parent 988,352 529,115 1,141,338 1,495,011 2,534,808
Net income attributable to

non-controlling interests 105,255 72,032 102,408 220,471 605,093
Total comprehensive income

attributable to shareholders of the 54,268 1,295,104 1,706,818 1,984,662 1,953,046
parent

Total comprehensive income

attributable to non-controlling (32,889) 43,538 160,995 252,881 494,791
interests

EPS (Note) 1.20 0.64 1.38 1.81 3.07

Note: EPS (loss) is computed by income (loss) after tax divided by weighted average outstanding shares. The
shares increased after earnings or additional paid-in capital transferred to capital should be computed

retroactively.
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(2) Condensed balance sheet—Under ROC GAAP

Unit: NTD in thousands

Financial information for the recent years

Individual Consolidated

Current assets 5,257,379 6,970,348 17,778,821 22,211,193
Funds and investment 11,684,596 11,605,591 2,834,775 2,146,686
Fixed assets 2,260,060 2,087,607 9,719,459 8,723,540
Infangible assets 100,145 71,442 3,213,218 3,356,446
Other assets 1,886,340 1,901,065 2,013,195 2,104,709
Total assets 21,188,520 22,636,053 35,559,468 38,542,574
d.BﬁLorf 4,106,642 3,955,914 10,620,859 11,202,189
Current liability strioution
. A.f’rer. 6,151,257 7,530,416 12,665,474 14,776,691
distribution
Long-term liability - - 5,293,081 5,088,720
Ofther liability 1,272,110 1,512,689 1,525,851 1,558,731
d.BﬁLorf 5,378,752 5,468,603 17,439,791 17,849,640
Total liability sinbution
S 7,423,367 9,043,105 19,484,406 21,424,142
distribution
Capital stock 7,863,904 7,149,004 7,863,904 7,149,004
Additional paid-in capital 69,003 69,003 69,003 69,003
d.BﬁLorf. 7,269,599 8,984,752 7,269,599 8,984,752
Retained earnings sioution
After 5,224,984 5,410,250 5,224,984 5,410,250
distribution
Unrealized gain (loss) on financial _ _ _ _
products
Cumulative franslation adjustment 688,778 1,002,365 688,778 1,002,365
Net loss not recognized as pension (88,782) (44,940) (88,782) (44,940)
cost ' ! ' '
Before
Total shareholders' distribution 15,809,768 17,167,450 18,119,677 20,692,934
it
equity After 13,765,153 13,592,948 16,075,062 17,118,432
distribution




Condensed income statement—Under ROC GAAP
Unit: NTD in thousands

Financial information for the recent years

Individual Consolidated

Operating revenue 17,056,436 20,612,158 45,364,375 55,075,318

Gross profit 2,312,355 4,519,028 6,030,109 12,329,572
Operating profit (loss) 1,217,126 3,331,817 3.836,279 10,176,146
Non-operating income 1,691,310 3,892,623 387,599 528,255
Non-operating expenses and loss 161,940 189,139 296,574 265,555
Net income before tax 2,746,496 7,035,301 3,927,304 10,438,846
it B e
Net income 2,574,249 5,741,765 3,179,342 7,481,231
EPS (note) 3.07 6.60 3.07 6.60

Nofte: EPS (loss) is computed by income (loss) after tax divided by weighted average outstanding shares. The
shares increased affter earnings or additional paid-in capital transferred to capital should be computed
retroactively.

(4) CPA's name and auditor's opinion

2016 i‘; i?fn';%g Unqualified opinion
2015 Fo i Agne Unqualified opinion
2014 /':‘; rsw?fn';‘ﬁg Unqualified opinion
2013 i\?\g?rnZUYTJg Unqualified opinion
2012 gﬁiioﬁai?uhgﬁgr? Unqualified opinion




Il. Financial analysis for the recent five fiscal years

Financial information for the recent years
Individual

(1) Financial analysis

. . Debt-asset ratio 32.56 27.47 26.65 25.49 26.22
Financial - -
structure Ratio of long-term capital to
(%) property, plant and 652.17 707.22 766.47 694.04 694.02
° equipment
Current ratio 75.58 103.92 118.01 94.88 127.78
Solvency % Quick ratio 35.57 53.21 72.05 50.78 73.16
Interest coverage ratio 19.50 6.89 30.72 50.67 92.25
Receivables turnover rate
(fimes) 7.27 6.19 8.00 7.78 6.85
Average collection days for
receivables 50.21 58.97 45.64 46.92 53.28
Inventory turnover rate
(fimes) 4.29 4.56 6.42 5.73 6.52
Operating Payables turnover rate
ability (times) 9.49 12.37 15.49 15.64 15.21
Average days of sales 85.08 80.04 56.85 63.70 55.98
Property, plant and
equipment furnover rate 3.28 3.39 5.07 5.29 7.18
(times)
Total assets turnover rate
(fimes) 0.39 0.39 0.57 0.61 0.77
Return on assets (%) 4.59 2.56 5.45 7.22 11.62
Return on equity (%) 6.26 3.26 7.18 9.58 15.41
S Ratio of income before tax
Profitability to paid-in capital (%) 12.98 3.50 13.58 18.80 34.32
Profit margin before tax (%) 11.19 6.13 9.31 11.56 14.86
EPS (NTD) 1.20 0.64 1.38 1.81 3.07
Cash flow ratio (%) 2.30 31.33 11.07 42.24 30.03
Cash flow adequacy ratio
Cash flows (%) 41.65 (Note) (Note) (Note) (Note)
%%’C;Sh flow reinvestment ratio 331 079 289 152 -10.68
. Operating leverage 21.22 10.53 5.32 1.26 2.47
Leveraging - -
Financial leverage 1.68 1.20 1.06 1.04 1.02

.The currentratio is mainly caused by the increase in current liabilities.

.The quickratiois mainly caused by the increase in current liabilities.

.Timesinterest earned is mainly caused by the increase in net profit before taxation.

. Average payables turnoveris mainly caused by the increase in average payables.

.Retfurn on assetsis mainly caused by the increase in net profit after faxation.

.Return on Equity is mainly caused by the increase in net profit after taxation.

.Net profit before taxation to paid-in capital is mainly caused by the increase in net profit after
tfaxation.

8. Net profit margin is mainly caused by the increase in net profit after taxation.

9. Earnings per share are mainly caused by the increase in net profit after tfaxation.

10. The cash flow ratio is mainly caused by the decrease in the net operation cash flow.

11. Cash flowreinvestment ratio is mainly caused by the decrease in the net operation cash flow.
12. Leverage is mainly caused by the decrease in operating profits.

NOo~ O WO N —




Financial information for the recent years

Consolidated

. . Debt-asset ratio 42.72 39.73 45.29 47 .40 49.56
Financial
structure Ratio of long-term capital to
(%) property, plant and 221.36 222.97 225.50 220.89 245.07
equipment
Current ratio 136.77 155.35 149.91 142.69 157.15
Solvency % Quick ratio 82.41 95.02 93.75 89.73 102.66
Interest coverage ratio 11.61 5.14 8.77 12.37 18.00
Receivables turnover rate
(fimes) 7.59 7.21 8.03 7.7 6.42
Average collection days for
receivables 48.08 50.62 45.45 50.90 56.85
Inventory turnover rate
(fimes) 4.54 4.25 4.86 5.13 5.98
Operating | Payables fumover rate 14.71 16.85 19.55 18.45 18.07
abilty (fimes) ' ' ' ' '
Average days of sales 80.39 85.88 75.10 71.15 61.04
Property, plant and
equipment turnover rate 2.86 2.61 3.14 3.36 4.81
(times)
Total assets turnover rate
(fimes) 0.90 0.82 0.96 1.00 1.22
Return on assets (%) 4.08 2.31 4.24 5.42 8.95
Return on equity (%) 6.23 332 6.97 9.66 16.22
S Ratio of income before tax
Profitability to paid-in capital (%) 19.47 7.82 18.74 26.73 49.34
Profit margin before tax (%) 4.06 2.31 3.90 4.98 6.92
EPS (NTD) 1.20 0.64 1.38 1.81 3.07
Cash flow ratio (%) 9.11 52.71 19.49 39.19 52.90
Cash fl d i
Coshfows | (7)Y TAe 10378 | (Nofe) | (Nofe) | (Note) | (Nofe)
(C‘Z%c;sh flow reinvestment ratio 018 8.62 597 4.99 223
. Operating leverage 5.76 6.88 4.93 1.15 2.23
Leveraging : :
Financial leverage 1.09 1.13 1.1 1.10 1.06

.Times interest earned is mainly caused by the increase in net profit before taxation.

.Return on assetsis mainly caused by the increase in net profit after taxation.

. Return on Equity is mainly caused by the increase in net profit after taxation.

.Net profit before taxation to paid-in capital is mainly caused by the increase in net profit after
tfaxation.

. Net profit margin is mainly caused by the increase in net profit after taxation.

.Earnings per share are mainly caused by the increase in net profit affer faxation.

.The cash flow ratio is mainly caused by the decrease in the net operation cash flow.

. Cash flow reinvestment ratio is mainly caused by the decrease in the net operation cash flow.

A OON =

O N O~ On
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1. Financial structure:
1) Debt-asset ratio=total liabilities,“total assets
2) Ratio of long-term capital to property, plant and equipment= (total equity + non-current liabilities)
net worth of property, plant and equipment

2. Solvency:
1) Current ratio=current assets current liabilities
2) Quick rafio= (current assets—inventory —prepaid expenses) /current liabilities
3) Interest coverage ratio=income before income tax and interest expenses,/current interest expenses

3. Operating ability:

1) Receivables (including accounts receivable and notes receivable arising from business oeprations)
turnover rate = net sales “average receivables (including accounts receivable and notes receivable
arising from business operations) for each period

2) Average collection days for receivables = 365, receivables furnover rate

3) Inventory turnover rate = cost of sales “average inventory

4) Payabiles (including accounts payable and notes payable arising from business operations) turnover
rate = cost of sale /average payables (including accounts payable and notes payable arising from
business operations) for each period 5) Average days of sale = 365,/inventory turnover rate

6) Property, plant and equipment tfurnover rate = net sales,”average net worth of property, plant and
equipment

7) Total asset turnover rate = net sales “average total assets

4. Profitability:
1) Return on assetfs = [net income + interest expenses (1 —tax rate)] averate total assets
2) Return on equity = net income “average total equity
3) Profit margin before tax = net income “net sales
4) EPS = (profit and loss attributable to owners of the parent—dividends on preferred shares), “weighted
average number of issued shares

5. Cash flow:
1) Cash flow ratio = net cash flow from operating activities /current liabilities
2) Net cash flow adequacy ratio = net cash flow from operating activities for the most recent five years
/(capital expenditures + inventory increase + cash dividend)
3) Cash flow reinvestment ratio = (net cash flow from operating activities—cash dividend),”gross
property, plant and equipment value + long-term investment + other non-current assets + working
capital)

6. Leveraging:
1) Operating leverage = (net operating revenue —variable operating costs and expenses) /operating
income
2) Financial leverage = operating income (operating income —interest expenses)
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(2) Financial analysis —Under ROC GAAP

Financial information for the recent years

Individual Consolidated

Financial Debt-asset ratio 25.39 24.16 49.04 46.31
structure Ratio of long-term capital to
(%) fixed assets 699.53 822.35 240.89 295.54
Current ratio 128.02 176.20 167.40 198.28
Solvency % Quick ratio 73.18 117.35 110 135
Interest coverage ratio 94 363 18 52
I(?}rierﬁgis\)/obles turnover rate 6.70 8.20 6.42 8.06
g\éeeric\l/gglggllechon days for 54 45 57 45
'(?Ijnegsf)ory fumnover rafe 6.34 7.66 5.75 7.69
2&;;"“”9 (pog s fumeverrate 15.32 14.97 18.07 18.99
Average days for sales 58 48 63 47
Eﬁigs?sse’rs turnover rate 7 55 987 467 6.31
I;i)r’rr?éso)sse’rs turnover rate 0.80 0.91 108 1.43
Return on assets (%) 11.44 29.06 9.09 24.05
52[5’.?3(%‘ shareholders 15.61 38.12 16.38 4172
potapity | KOO0 Operating 15.48 46.61 48.78 144.08
capital % lt?gf%:ge’rox 34.93 98.41 49.94 146.02
Profit margin before tax (%) 15.09 27.86 7.01 13.58
EPS (loss) (NTD)(Note) 3.11 6.95 3.11 6.95
Cash flow ratio (%) 65.37 60.01 55.73 50.63
Cahlows | g O~ adequacyratio 80.21 92.50 76.69 80.62
cash (‘;'SW reinvestment (3.66) 0.39 1.67 6.82
Operating leverage 2.77 1.99 2.31 1.75
Leveraging
Financial leverage 1.02 1.01 1.06 1.02

Note: EPS (loss) is computed by income (loss) after tax divided by weighted average outstanding shares. The
shares increased after earnings or additional paid-in capital transferred to capital should be computed
retroactively.
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1. Financial structure:
1) Debt-asset ratio=total liabilities,“total assets
2) Ratio of long-term capital to fixed assets = (net shareholders' equity + long-term liabilities)  net worth
of fixed assets

2. Solvency:
1) Current ratio=current assets,/current liabilities
2) Quick ratio= (current assets inventory —prepaid expenses) /current liabilities
3) Interest coverage ratio = income before income tax and interest expenses current interest expenses

3. Operating ability:

1) Receivables (including accounts receivable and notes receivable arising from business operations)
furnover rate = net sales,”average receivables (including accounts receivable and notes receivable
arising from business operations) for each period

2) Average collection days for receivables = 365, receivables turnover rate

3) Inventory turnover rate = cost of sales /average inventory

4) Payables (including accounts payable and notes payable arising from business operations) turnover
rate = cost of sale /average payables (including accounts payable and notes payable arising from
business operations) for each period

5) Average days of sale = 365 /inventory turnover rate

6) Fixed assets furnover rate = net sales,”averate net worth of fixed assets

7) Total asset turnover rate = net sales, “average total assets

4. Profitability:
1) Return on assets = [net income + interest expenses (1 —tax rate)] average total assets
2) Return on shareholders' equity = net income “average shareholder's equity
3) Profit margin before tax = net income “net sales
4) EPS = (net profit after tax—dividends on preferred shares) weighted average number of issued shares

5. Cash flow:
1) Cash flow ratio = net cash flow from operating activities /current liabilities
2) Net cash flow adequacy ratio = net cash flow from operating activities for the most recent five years
/(capital expenditures + inventory increase + cash dividend)
3) Cash flow reinvestment ratio = (net cash flow from operating activities—cash dividend) gross fixed
assets value + long-term investment + other assets + working capital)

6. Leveraging:
1) Operating leverage = (net operating revenue — variable operating costs and expenses) operating
income
2) Financial leverage = operating income (operating income —interest expenses)
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lll. Audit Committee's report on for the most recent fiscal year's financial
statements
The Board of Directors has prepared and submitted the Company's 2016 Business
Report, Financial Statements and earnings distribution proposal. The above
Financial Statements have been audited by KPMG and an audit report is
accordingly issued .
The above Business Report, Financial Statements, and earnings distribution
proposal have been examined and deemed as fairly presented by Audit
Committee. This Audit Report is duly submitted in accordance with Article 14-4 of
the Securities and Exchange Act and Arficle 219 of the Company Act. Submission
for perusal.

To:
The 2017 Annual Shareholders' Meeting

TSRC Corporation

The convener of Audit Committee Robert Hung

Date: March 16, 2017

IV. Consolidated financial statements and independent auditors' report for the
most recent fiscal year- Please refer to Page 99.

V. Individual financial statements and independent auditors' report for the most
recent fiscal year-Please refer to Page 155.

VI. Financial difficulties which the company or its affiliates have experienced, and
how said difficulties will affect the company's financial situation - None.

81






Review and analysis of the Company's financial position
and financial performance, and risk management

I. Financial position:

TSRC Corporation and its subsidiaries

Unit: NTD in thousands

Variation

Lo | @

Current assefs 13,627,402 12,389,236 1,238,166 9.99%
Z:ﬁggye'rﬂ'om and 8,947,258 9,875,244 (927,986) -9.40%
Intangible assets 2,179,937 2,397,426 (217,489) -9.07%
Other assets 5,015,330 5,332,079 (316,749) -5.94%
Total assets 29,769,927 29,993,985 (224,058) -0.75%
Current liabilities 9,963,898 7,974,847 1,989,051 24.94%
Non-current liabilities 2,754,204 3,942,024 (1,187,820) -30.13%
Total liabilities 12,718,102 11,916,871 801,231 6.72%
Capital stock 8,257,099 8,257,099 0 0.00%
Capital Surplus 849 849 0 0.00%
Retained earnings 5,381,012 5,414,016 (33,004) -0.61%
Te‘ga'fjhoreho'ders' 17,051,825 18,077,114 (1,025,289) -5.67%

Description for significant changes (the change between the previous and later ferm reaches 20% and the

amount of the change reaches NT$10 million or more):

1. The increase in current liabilities is mainly caused by the increase in short-term operating funds.

2. The decrease in non-current liabilities is mainly caused by the repayment of long-term borrowings.
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Il. Financial performance:

(1) Analysis and comparison of financial performance Unit: NTD in thousands

P I I e
Revenue 26,955,090 25,981,759 973,331 3.75%
Operating cost 23,074,209 22,606,144 468,065 2.07%
Gross profit 3,880,881 3,375,615 505,266 14.97%
Operating expenses 2,247,170 2,140,505 106,665 4.98%
Other income and expenses 131,235 161,573 (30,338) -18.78%
Operating profit 1,764,946 1,396,683 368,263 26.37%
g‘gi?]‘so'oem”r‘g revenues and (157,636) (750,683) 593,047 -79.00%
Net income before tax 1,607,310 646,000 961,310 148.81%
Less: income tax expenses 513,703 44,853 468,850 1045.30%
Net income 1,093,607 601,147 492,460 81.92%

Notes to changes:

1. Please refer to the description in the “analysis table for the change in operating gross profit.”

2. The increase in non-operating revenues and gains is mainly caused by the recognition of THSR capital
reduction for covering accumulated losses and the decrease of losses in reinvestment of the current
ferm.

3. The increase in income tax is mainly caused by the increase in profits in the current term.

Sales volume forecast and the basis there of Unit: ton

Name of product “

SBR. BR, TPE 493,946 Subject to the requirement of the market and
customers
Subject to the requirement of the market and
TPR 10,112
customers forecast growth
Total 504,058
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(2) Analysis of the change in gross profit Unit: NTD in thousands

Causes for changes
Product Change Difference in | Difference in cost | Difference in sale | Difference in
selling price price portfolio quantity

E‘rﬁ;’fcrfs 513,887 (439,833) 773.176 3,551 176,993
Others (8.621)
Total 505,266

Description: The increase in the operating gross profit in the current fiscal year compared to the last fiscal
year is mainly caused by the fall of costs of products is greater than the fall of the sales price
in the current fiscal year.

lll. Cash flow:

Cash balance| Net cash flow from | Cash inflow | 'NeimPactof | o cinder |Remedy for insufficient cash

exchange rate

atthe  |operating activities| (outflow) 4 (deficit) of
beginning of the year of the year ﬂUCngyﬁ Ao cash InvisILnr':ent Financial plan

3,981,288 907,971 (969,943) (410,976) 3,508,340 - -

(1) Analysis of change in cash flow in the current year:

1. Operating activities: This mainly comes from the cash inflow of NT$2,848,186 thousand generated from income
items, cash outflow of NTD1,400,369 thousand generated from the net changes of operating
assets and liabilities, net interest expense of NTD112,687 thousand and income tax payment of
NTD427,159 thousand.

2. Investing activities: NTD582,033 thousand in cash used in investing activities is mainly resulting from an acquisition
of property, plant, and equipment of NTD501,233 thousand, an acquisition of investment at
equity of NTD222,629 thousand, and a stock dividend received of NTD106,491 thousand.

3. Financing activities: The net cash outflow of NTD387,910 thousand generated from financing is mainly caused by
the net increase of NTD1,979,985 thousand of short-term loans, net decrease of NTD299,915
thousand of short-term notes and bills payables, an amount of NTD1,097,803 thousand of
long-term loan repayment, and cash dividend appropriation of NTD963,742 thousand.

(2) Corrective measures to be taken in response to illiquidity: None

(3) Liquidity analysis for the coming year: Unit: NTD in thousands

Cash balance |Projected cash flow| Projected cash |Projected remainder | Remedy for insufficient cash

at the from operation outflow (deficit) of cash Investment
beginning(1) of the year (2) of the year(3) (1)+(2)-(3) Financial plan

3,508,340 2,064,000 (1,645,000) 3,927,340 - -

IV. Effect upon financial operations of any major capital expenditure
(1) Major capital expenditure condition and source of funding.

Actual or
intended

Sources of funds X
Completion
Date

Capital in hand and loans.| June 2017 142,700 72,700 70,000

Automation reform and
adding the 4" line in
Gangshan compounding
factory

(2) Benefits generated: Expected to increase profitability.
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V.The Company's reinvestment policy for the most recent fiscal year, the main reasons for profit/loss
generated thereby, the plan for improving re-investment profitability, and investment plans for the coming
year:

In light of the reinvestment policy, the Company actively enters the area of special rubber and develops
products with high gross margin and high-added values to increase the overall operation performance of
the Company.

VI. Analysis and assessment of risk management

(1) The effect of interest rate and exchange rate fluctuation and inflation on the profit of the Company and the
response measures to be taken in the futnre
Impact on the net income of the Company: Unit: NTD in thousands

Accounting for
the percentage

Accounting for the

Amount fnet . percentage of net
ofneroperating profit before taxation
revenues
Net interest income (expense) (108,674) (0.40%) (6.76%)
Net exchange gain (loss) (14,738) (0.05%) (0.92%)

Interest rate change:

The interest rate risk of the Company comes from the liabilities generated from the operating demand. If there are obv-
ious fluctuations for the expected interest rate, the Company will adopt proper financial instruments, such as long-term
liabilities with fixed interest rates, adjustment in the borrowing currency or loan period, to lower the costs of funds with
the most suitable borrowing portfolio.

Exchange rate fluctuation:

The Company uses foreign currency to collect and make payments for part of the product sales and procurement, so
the obvious exchange rate fluctuation will have an impact on the operating revenues, costs of sale and operating gains
of the Company. The Company conducts exchange rate hedging on the net position after offering the foreign curren-
cy assets and liabilities possessed and generated from expected transactions to lower the impact of exchange rate
fluctuation on operation.

Inflation:

The fluctuation of raw material prices may have an impact on the operation costs of the Company. The responding
measures against the risk include the mechanism of bulk procurement and long-term contracts to lower the changes in
costs. As for the sale price of products, the Company will make proper adjustments in accordance with costs and mark-
et conditions to manage the impact generated from inflation on the Company.

(2) Policy on high risk and high leverage investments, loans to others, guarantee and endorsement and
derivative transactions, and the main reason for profit or loss, and response measure to be taken in the
future
The Company has not engaged in any high-risk, high-leveraged investments, extending loans to others, or derivatives
transactions. Granting endorsements and guarantees is limited to an investee company accounted for under the equity
method. The above fransactions will be performed in accordance with relevant requirements prescribed in the Comp-
any's “ Procedures for the Handling Acquiring or Disposal of Assets,” “Procedures for Extending Loan to Others,”

“Procedures for Granting Endorsements and Guarantees.”

(3) R&D work to be carried out in the future and future expenditures expected for R&D work
Unit: NTD in thousands

Develgp SSBR product of high-performonce green and energy saving tires and 40.000
establish core technology capacity !

Develop high value-added TPE products 150,000
Develop customized applied materials for shoes 60,000
Develop new production process technology platform 30,000
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(4) Effect on the company's financial operations of important policies adopted and changes in the legal

environment at home and abroad, and measures to be taken in response.

The Company has always complied with government's laws and regulations and monitored the change

in government policies and laws at home and abroad. The change in government policies and laws in the

countfry and overseas in the recent year did not cause any effect fo the Company's finance and operati-
ons.

(5) Effect on the company'’s financial operations of developments in science and technology as well as indu-

strial change, and measures to be taken in response: No

(6) Effect on the company's crisis management of changes in the company's corporate image, and measures

to be taken in response:
The Company adheres fo the value highlighting honesty and integrity, reward for innovation and teamw-
ork, namely, take social responsibility and continue innovation and development, cherish resources on the
earth and enhance welfare for humans, fulfill business performance and become leading enterprise. Me-
anwhile, the Company is dedicated to providing high value-added products and systematic resolutions
through the production process respecting environmental protection and, therefore, becomes the first
priority of high polymer material suppliers.

The Company will work with customers to create the competitive strength and complete the mission suc-

cessfully. The Company's corporate identity highlighting the creation of fine-quality life for the social pub-

lic remains unchanged. Also, no corporate risk fook place in the Company.

(7) Expected benefits and possible risks associated with any merger and acquisitions, and mitigation measur-

es being or fo be taken: No

(8) Expected benefits and possible risks associated with any plant expansion and mitigation measures being

or to be taken : No

(9) Risks associated with any consolidation of sales or purchasing operations, and mitigation measures being

or to be taken:

Purchase: Capacity of the suppliers of butadiene, the Company's main raw materials, is limited. In order
to stabilize the source of raw materials and in consideration of the acquisition cost, the compa-
ny entered info the supply contract with the domestic major suppliers fto concentrate the supp-
ly. If thedomestic suppliers suffer force majeure, the Company still can acquire the raw materi-
als from foreign suppliers. Therefore, there is no likelihood of short supply of the raw materials.

Sales: The Company's major customers are domestic and infernational tire companies. Although the
downstream tire companies face slower growth in demand, its most sales are confract based
thanks to good long-term partnership with international major manufacturers. Meanwhile, cust-
omers have sound financial structure while business units have conducted credit line control on
all customers and worked on the credit investigations on account customers. Through the abo-
ve measures, no significant risks occurred on the management and operation of synthetic rub-
ber business division.

(10) Effect upon and risk to the company in the event a major quantity of shares belonging to a director, sup-
ervisor, or shareholder holding greater than a 10 percent stake in the company has been transferred or
has otherwise changed hands, and mitigation measures being or to be taken: No

(11) Effect upon and risk fo company associated with any change in governance personnel or top manage-
ment, and mitigation measures being or to be taken: No

(12) Litigious and non-litigious matters involved the company and/or any company director, any company
supervisor, the general manager, any person with actual responsibility for the firm, any major shareholder
holding a stake of greater than 10 percent, and/or any company or companies controlled by the comp-
any: No

(13) Other important risks, and mitigation measures being or to be taken: No

VII. Others important matters: No
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Special items to be included

I. Information related to the Company's affiliates

(1) Organizational chart of dffiliates

100.00%

Hardison

International
Corporation

100.00%  [100.00% 80.527 | 19.46%

Triton
International
Holdings
Corporation

Dymas

Corporation

100.00%

Trimurti Holding

Corporation

100.00%

Polybus TSRC

Corporation
Pte. Ltd.

(Hong Kong)
Limited.

50.00% 100.00%

Nantong
Qix
Storage
Co., Lid

TSRC
(Nantong)

Industries
Lid

TSR

(Nantong)

Chemical
Industrial
Company j§ Co., Lid
Limited

55.00% 69.44% 100.00%

C-UBE
Shen Hua B TSRC
Chemical

Industrial B Industries

100.00%

100.00%
Dexco
Polymers
Operating
Company
LLC

(USA)
Investment
Corporation

Dexco Polymers L. P.
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(2) Profiles of the Company's dffiliates

\ Date of " . \ .

Trimurti Holding Comporation | 1994.03.10
Hardison Infernational

Corporation 1994.03.11
Dymas Corporation 1991.03.19
Polybus Corporation

Ple Lid 1995.02.25
TSRC (Hong Kong) Limited | 2008.03.19
Triton Infernational

Holdings Corporation 1993.05.24
TSRC Biotech Ltd 1997.08.07
TSRC (Lux.) Corporation 2011.07.26
Starl o
TSRC (USA)Investment

Corporation 2011.01.27
Dexco Polymers L. P. 2002.02.20
TSRC (Shanghai)

Industries Ltd 2001.02.22
Shen Hua Chemical

Industrial Co., Ltd 1996.03.29
TSRC (Nant

Indusf(rie(gnLT%ng) 2006.09.05
TSRC-UBE (Nantong)

Chemical Industrial | 2006.12.06
Company Limited

Nantong Qix 2004.04.28

Storage Co., Ltd

Palm Grove, House, P.O. Box 438,
Road Town, Tortola, B.V.I.

Palm Grove, House, P.O. Box 438,
Road Town, Tortola, B.V.I.

Palm Grove, House, P.O. Box 438,
Road Town, Tortola, B.V.I.

100 Peck Seah Street #09-16
Singapore 079333

15/FBOC Group Life Assurance
Tower 136 Des VoeuxRoad Central

Palm Grove House P.O. Box 438,
Road Town, Tortola, B.V.I.

4"FI Harbour Centre, P.O.BOX613, George
Town, Grand Cayman

34-36 Avenue de la Liberte, L-1930
Luxembourg

2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400,
Counfry of New Castle, Wilmington,
Delaware, 19808

12012 Wickchester Lane, Suite 280,
Houston, TX 77079

No. 1406, Yu Shu Road, Hi-tech Park
Songjiang Zone, Shanghai, P.R.C.

NO.1 Shen Hua Road, Nanfong
Economic & Technology
Development Area, Nantong
Jiangsu, PR.C.

No. 22 Tong Wang Road, Nanfong
Economic & Technological
Development Area, Nantong
Jiangsu, PR.C.

No. 22 Tong Wang Road, Nanfong
Economic & Technological
Development Area, Nantong
Jiangsu, PR.C.

No. 111 He Xing Road, Nanfong
Economic & Technological
Development Area, Nantong,
Jiangsu, PR.C.

USD86,920,000

USD3,896,000

USD5,960,000

SGD105,830,000

USD77,850,000

USD50,000

USD3,020,000

EUR50,800,000

USD70,050,000

Note 1

USD5,500,000

USDA41,220,000

USD69,125,000

USD40,000,000

USD3,000,000

Investment corporation

Investment corporation

Investment corporation

Trading and investment corporation

Investment corporation

Investment corporation

Investment corporation

Trading and investment corporation

Investment corporation

Production and sale of TPE

Production and sale of compounding materials

Production and sale of synthetic rubber
products

Production and sale of TPE

Production and sale of butadiene rubber

Storehouse for chemicals

Note 1: TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation acquired 100% of equities of Dexco Polymers Operating Company
LLC and Dexco Dexco Polymers LP with USD192,617 thousand in 2011.

Note 2: TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation is a limited liability partner of Dexco Polymers L.P.; Dexco Polymers
Operating Company LLC is a general partner of Dexco Polymers L.P. that is not involved in the actual
operation. Thus, relevant information of Dexco Polymers Operating Company LLC is not additionally

disclosed.

(3) Companies presumed to have a relationship of control and subordination: No
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(4) The industries covered by the business operated by the dffiliates and mutual dealings and division of work:

Name of enterprise

Business covered

Connection
with

Mvutual dealings and division of work

Trimurti Holding

Investment corporation, reinvestment in Polybus Corporation

business

Corporation Ple Lid. And TSRC (Hong Kong) Limited. No Recognized as the Company's offshore investee
Hardison International Investment corporation, reinvestment in Dymas ' ‘ '
C(c]>rd :)?Gﬁ one afiona Corporation-Triton Infemational Holdings Corporation and No Recognized as the Company's offshore investee
P TSRC Biofech Lid.
Dymas Corporation Investment Corporation No Recognized as the Company's offshore investee
Polvbus Corporation Ple Trading and investment corporation, reinvestment in Shen Recognized as the Company's offshore investee; responsible for
It dy - el Hua Chemical Industrial, TSRC (Nantong) Industries Ltd. and Yes the part of sales activities of the Company, TSRC (Nantong)
TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Chemical Industries Company Limited Industries Ltd. and Shen Hua Chemical Industrial Co., Lid.
Investment corporation, reinvestment in TSRC (Shanghai)
T_SR,C (Hong Kong] Industries Ltd. and TSRC (Jinan) Industries Ltd. and TSRC{Lux.) No Recognized as the Company's offshore investee
Limited CorporationS. a.r.I.
Triton Infernational Investment corporation, reinvestment in Nantong Qix : ‘ g
Holdings Corporafion Storage Co,, Lid. In Nanfong No Recognized as the Company's offshore investee
TSRC Biotech Ltd. Investment corporation No Recognized as the Company's offshore investee
. . . S . Recognized as the Company's offshore investee; responsible for
TS,RC (Lux] Corporation %(;(gr}cﬂg] m;c::mi?z%?r%%ﬂ%n’ reinvesimentin Yes certain sales activities of The Company and Dexco Polymers L.P.
sra.rl P fo which and TSRC (Nontong) Indlustres Lfd.
TSRC (USA) Investment Investment corporation, reinvestment in Dexco Polymers L. P. Such company is an overseas investee company of the
. . Yes Company, providing support in research and development
Corporation and Dexco Polymers Operating Company LLC
technology
That company is the Company's overseas investee company,
. and provides the Company with support for R&D technologies
Dexco Polymers L. P. Production and sale of TPE Yes and financial & accounting personnel. The Company provides
that company with information services.
Such company is an overseas investee company of the
TSRC (§honghol) Production and sale of compounding materidls Yes Company. The Compony sells part of The produ;fs to such
Industries Ltd. company and provides management, information and
technical services.
q Recognized as the Company's offshore investee. The Company
lShden TH'U?(S hemjcal Production and sale of synthetic rubber products Yes provides management, Information Technology and technical
([ACSTICARC services fo this company.
. Recognized as the Company's offshore investee. The Company
TSRC (Nantong)industries Production and sale of TPE Yes provides management, Information Technology and technical
Ltd services to this company.
TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Recognized as the Company's offshore investee. The Company
Chemical Industrial Production and sale of synthetic rubber products Yes provides management, Information Technology and technical
Company Limited services fo this company.
Nantong Qix Storage . : ‘ .
Co. Ltd Storehouse for chemicals No Recognized as the Company's offshore investee
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(5) Profiles of Directors, Supervisors and Presidents of the Company's affiliates:

Shares held
Name of enterprise Job title Name of representative
Trimurti Holding Corporation Director Joseph Chai - -
Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - -
Director Edward Wang - -
Hardison International Director Joseph Chai - —
Corporation Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - -
Dymas Corporation Director Joseph Chai - -
Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - _
Polybus Corporation Pte Ltd Director Joseph Chai _ _
Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam = =
Director Edward Wang = -
TSRC (Hong Kong) Limited Director Joseph Chai - -
Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - -
Director Edward Wang - _
TSRC (Lux.) Corporation S.'ar.l. Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam — —
Director Edward Wang = -
Director Max Tsai - -
Director David Maria = =
President Juergen Schneider - _
TSRC(USA) Investment Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam — -
Corporation Director Eclward Wang - -
Director Max Tsai - -
President Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - -
Triton International Holdings Director Joseph Chai - -
Corporation Director Edward Wang - -
TSRC Biotech Ltd Director Joseph Chai - -
Director Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - -
Dexco Polymers L.P. President Maix Tsali = -
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Name of enterprise

TSRC (Shanghai) Industries Ltd

Job title

Name of representative

Shares held

Share(s) |Shareholding

Chairman Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam — _
Director Huang-Cheng Kuo - —
Director Chin-Bao Lu - -

Supervisor Edward Wang - -

Acting President

Vincent Chen

Shen Hua Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd Chairman Joseph Chai = -

Director R. L. Chiu - -

Director Edward Wang = _

Director Tsu-Ti Liu = =

Director Chao Yang lJiang = -

Director Qiang Xin Lu - —

Director Mr. Norihiro Furukawa - -

President Chao Yang Jiang - _

TSRC (Nantong) Industries Ltd Chairman Wing-Keung Hendrick Lam - -

Director Chin-Bao Lu - -

Director Calvin Su - -

Supervisor Edward Wang - -

President Calvin Su - -

TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Chemical Chairman Joseph Chai = =
Industrial Company Limited

Director R. L. Chiu - -

Director Tsu-Ti Liv - -

Director Matsuo Norihide = =

Director Mr. Norihiro Furukawa = =

Supervisor Edward Wang - -

President Jim Chien = =

Nantong Qix Storage Co., Ltd Chairman Joseph Chai - -

Director Chao Yang Jiang — -

Director Hongjun Zhang — -

Director Cheng Qi - _

93




(6) Overview of operation in of affiliates Unit: NTD in thousands

: ; oL Operating | Operating |Gain/loss curent| EPS affer tax
Name of enterprise |~ Capital | Total assets Totalhubllmes ovenue period(aﬂertax) (NTD)

Trimurfi Holding

Comarton 2801769 | 11,791,223 6158 | 11,785,065 - (42,744) 940,751 10.82
Hardison Infernational .

Comnion 125,769 807,320 2 807,318 (266) 68,951 17.70
Dymas Corporation 192,369 859,458 - 859,458 - (60) 80,161 13.45
f)?e'yﬁgs Corporation | 9394088 | 7,072,666 110203 | 6,962,463 782,657 22,465 802,258 7.58
ISRC {Hong Kong) 2512920 | 3,073,190 | 3073190 - (934) 181214 233
Limited

Triton International

okihos Comoreton 1,614 107,846 - 107,846 - (34) 4,668 9336
TSRC Biotech Ltd 97,483 5 - 5 - — _ _
ISRC (Lux) 1722628 | 3,295,564 670,692 | 2604872 | 2,345,659 13714 | 112945 22
Corporation 8. a. ..

TSRC (USA)

Investment 2061144 | 3794796 | 1215679 | 2579117 — | (192440) | 130,240 1.86
Corporation

Dexco Polymers LP. - | 2138640 513331 1425309 | 4,012,965 390,546 384,053 -
I3RC Shanghail 177,535 372,422 62,435 309,987 485,078 78,428 71,597 -
Industries Ltd

Shen Hua Chemical | 4 330549 | 3447520 778,634 | 2868888 | 7425774 | 497,808 367,891 -
Industrial Co., Ltd

I3RC [Nanfong] 2231286 | 4732778 | 1442748 | 3290030 | 4,129,142 886,845 648988 _
Industries Ltd

TSRC-UBE (Nantong)

ChemicalIndustrial |~ 1,291,160 | 2555791 | 1,085391 | 1470400 | 2296213 (37,526) (58,446) =
Company Limited

ggmﬁgg Qix Storage 96,837 145,442 1532 133910 014 (11,226) 8,825 -

(Note) Spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date under the title of assets=USD1:NTD 32.279.
Spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date under the fitle of income=USD1:NTD 32.3224.

Il. State of the company's private placement of marketable securities: No.

lll. Holding or disposal of the company's shares by the company's subsidiaries: No.

IV. Other matters that require additional description: No.
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Other disclosures

l. The relevant license acquired by the personnel related to fransparency of financial information as specified
by the competent authority
Basic proficiency fest of enterprise internal confrol held by Securities and Futures Institute (SFI): 3 persons in Accounting
Department The R.O.C. Qualified Internal Auditors: 2 persons in Audit Office
License for Share Registration Personnel from Securities and Futures Instfitute: 5 persons in Accounting Department
CPA license: 2 persons in Finance Division

Il. Employees' ethics
The Company published the “Code of Dutiful Conduct” for the employees in 2002, followed by 5 amendments which
clearly specifying that, in performing relevant internal and external company tasks under their duties in the company,
employees must comply with the regulations about the effective utilization of resources and assets, the protection of
frade secrets, the prohibition of insider trading, anfi-trust rules, fair frade, avoidance of conflict between the company
and personal interests, avoidance of private benefits, the prohibition of bribery, and regulations for network use and
second jobs. Corresponding sanctions are also put in place.

lll. Protection measures for working environment and employees' safety
The Company organizes the emergency response, disaster-prevention and safety fraining, annual health examination,
health workshops and psychological consultation, and safety operation environmental testing on a regular basis fo ensure
that the workplace security and employee personal safety.
The Company has also achieved OHSAS 18001 and CNS15506 requirements for certificates of Occupational Health and
Safety Management System, and gained the ISO14001 environmental management system certification to duly fulfill its
environmental responsibilities.
In addition, based on the “Security Policy” formulated by the Company, people orientation is disclosed as the core
value of the Company. Furthermore, through the operation specifications for “technology,” “safety culture,” “Resp-
onsibility, ” and  “communication ” the goals of zero disasters and zero losses are pursued.
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Any circumstances referred to in Paragraph 3(2) of Article 36
of the Securities and Exchange Act which might materially
affect shareholders' equity or the price of the Company's
securities-No.
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V. Consolidated financial statement

Representation Letter

The entities that are required to be included in the combined financial statements
of TSRC Corporation as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, under the
Criteria Governing the Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business
Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises are the
same as those included in the consolidated financial statements prepared in
conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standards No. 10,
Consolidated Financial Statements.”  In addition, the information required to be
disclosed in the combined financial statements is included in the consolidated
financial statements. Consequently, TSRC Corporation and subsidiaries do not
prepare a separate set of combined financial statements.

Company name: TSRC Corporation

Chairman: Wang Shao Yu

Date: March 16, 2017
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of TSRC Corporation:
Opinion
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of TSRC Corporation and subsidiaries ( “the Group” ),
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31,2016 and 2015, and its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 in
accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and with
the Internatfional Financial Reporting Standards ( “IFRSs” ), International Accounting Standards ( “IASs™ ),
interpretation as well as related guidance endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic
of China.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Certification of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants™ and the auditing standards generally accepted in the
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Certified Public Accountants Code of Professional
Ethics in Republic of China ( “the Code” ), and we have fulflled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial statements for the year end December 31, 2016. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
1.Revenue recognition
Please refer to note 4(qg) and note 4(r) for disclosures related to revenue recognition.
Description of key audit matter:
Revenue is the key indicator used by investors and management while evaluating the Group's finance or
operating performance. Therefore, the accuracy of the timing and amount of revenue recognized has
significant impact on the financial statements. Therefore, we consider it as a key audit matter.
How the matter was addressed in our audit:
Testing the effectiveness of design and implementing the internal control (both manual and system confrol)
of sales and collecting cycle; reviewing significant sales contracts to determine whether the accounting
treatment is reasonable; analyzing the changes in top 10 customers from the most recent period and last
year, and the changes in the price and quantity of each category of product line to determine whether if
there are any significant misstatements; selecting sales fransactions from a period of time before and after
the balance sheet date, and verifying with the vouchers to determine the accuracy of the timing and
amounts of revenue recognition; understanding whether if there is a significant subsequent sales return or
discount; and reviewing whether the disclosure of revenue made by the management is appropriate.
2.Inventory measurement
Please refer to note 4(h), note 5, and note 6(d) for disclosures related to inventory measurement.
Description of key audit maftter:
The inventory of the Group includes various types of synthetic rubber and its raw material. Since there is an
oversupply and a low market demand in the rubber manufacturing industry, which may result in a decline
on the price of raw material, the carrying value of inventories may exceed ifs net realizable value. The
measurement of inventory depends on the evaluation of the management based on evidence from
infernal and external, both subjective and objective. Therefore, we consider it as a key audit matter.
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How the matter was addressed in our audit:

The key audit procedures performed is fo understand management's accounting policy of inventory

measurement and determine whether if it is reasonable and is being implement. The procedures includes

reviewing the inventory aging documents and analyzing its changes; obtaining the documents of inventory

measurement and evaluating whether if the bases used for net realizable value is reasonable; selecting

samples and verifying them with the vouchers to test the accuracy of the amount; and reviewing whether the

disclosure of inventory measurement made by the management is appropriate.

Other Matter

TSRC Corporation and subsidiaries has additionally prepared its parent company only financial statements as

of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, on which we have issued an unqualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements

in accordance with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and IFRSs,

IASs, interpretation as well as related guidance endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the

Republic of China, and for such internal confrol as management determines is necessary to enable the

preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either infends to liquidate the Group or to

cease operations, or has no redalistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China will

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users faken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, we

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1.Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2.0btain an understanding of internal control relevant fo the audit in order o design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

4.Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to contfinue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease fo continue as a going concern.

5.Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying fransactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6.0btain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
maftters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
maftter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report are Po-Shu Huang and
Ann-Tien Yu.

KPMG
Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
March 16, 2017
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollar)

Dec.31, 2016 Dec.31, 2015
Assets Amount % Amount %
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 4(a)) $ 3,508,340 12 3,981,288 13
Notes receivable, net (note 6(c)) 657,959 2 616,258 2
Accounfts receivable, net (note 6(c)) 3,286,913 11 2,545,060 8
Other receivable (notes 6(c) and 7) 132,978 ] 154,535 1
Current income tax assets 55,785 - 54,161 -
Inventories (note 6(d)) 5,379,908 18 4,782,543 16
Other current assets (note 6(j)) 605,519 2 255,391 ]
Total current assets 13,627,402 46 12,389,236 41
Non-current assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets—non-current 1,336,406 5 1,502,347 5
(note 6(b))
Investments accounted for under equity method 1,236,754 4 1,309,765 ‘
(note 6(e) and 7)
Property, plant and equipment (notes é(g) and 9) 8,947,258 30 9,875,244 33
Investment property (note 6(h)) 1,625,775 5 1,640,500 6
Intangible assets (note 6(i)) 2,179,937 7 2,397,426 8
Deferred income ftax assets (note 6(0)) 321,717 1 346,311 1
Other non-current assets (notes 6(j) and 8) 494,678 2 533,156 2
Total non-current assets 16,142,525 54 17,604,749 59
Total assets $ 29,769,927 100 29,993,985 100
See accompanying notes to these financial Statements (Continued)
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollar)

Dec.31, 2016 Dec.31, 2015
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity Amount % Amount %
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (notes 6(k) and 8) $ 5,846,074 20 3,992,948 13
Current portion of long-term borrowings 813,171 3 861,391
(notes 6(k) and 8)
Short-term commercial paper payable (note 6(k)) — — 299,915 1
Accounts payable 1,779,577 6 1,341,422 4
Accounts payable —related parties (note 7) 2,535 — 13,195 —
Current income tax liabilities 72,878 - 81,589 -
Other payable (notes 6(l), 6(w), 6(t) and 7) 1,250,649 4 1,124,315 4
Other current liabilities (note 6(k)) 199,014 ] 260,072 1
Total current liabilities 9,963,898 34 7,974,847 26
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings (notes 6(k) and 8) 1,806,586 6 2,886,395 10
Provision liabilities—non-current (note 7) 22,958 - 32,351 -
Deferred income tax liabilities (note 6(0)) 670,435 2 598,150 2
Other non-current liabilities (notes 6(e), 6(k) 254,225 ] 425,128 1
and 6(n))
Total non-current liabilities 2,754,204 9 3,942,024 13
Total liabilities 12,718,102 43 11,916,871 39
Equity atiributable to shareholders of the parent
(notes 6(0), 6(p) and 6(v)):
Common stock 8,257,099 28 8,257,099 28
Capital surplus 849 — 849 -
Retained earnings:
Legal reserve 3,671,676 12 3,618,765 12
Unappropriated earnings 1,709,336 6 1,795,251 6
5,381,012 18 5,414,016 18
Other equities:
Financial statement translation differences for 990,359 3 1,672,819 6
foreign operations
Unrealized gain on valuation of available-for-sale 735,464 2 899,902 3
financial assets
Loss on effective portion of cash flow hedges (23,562) — — —
1,702,261 5 2,572,721 9
Total stockholders' equity 15,341,221 51 16,244,685 55
Non-controlling interests 1,710,604 6 1,832,429 6
Total equity 17,051,825 57 18,077,114 61
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 29,769,927 100 29,993,985 100

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements

Chairman :Shao Yu Wang Manager :Joseph Chai Chief Accountant :Ming-Huang Chen
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

2016 2015
Amount % Amount %
Revenue (notes é(r) and 7) $ 26,955,090 100 25,981,759 100
Operating costs (notes 6(d), 6(g), 6(i), 6(j). 6(m), 6(n), é(s) and 7) 23,074,209 86 22,606,144 87
Gross profit 3,880,881 14 3,375,615 13
Operating expenses (notes 6(c), 6(g), é(j). 6(m), 6(n) and é(s)):
Selling expenses 931,596 3 980,118 4
General and administrative expenses 968,874 3 831,773 3
Research and development expenses 346,700 1 328,614 1
Total operating expenses 2,247,170 7 2,140,505 8
Other income and expenses, net (note é(h), é(l), 131,235 — 161,573 —
é(m), 6(n), 6(t) and 7)
Operating profit 1,764,946 7 1,396,683 5
Non-operating income and expenses (notes é(b),
é(e), 6(f) and é(uv)):
Interest income 42,883 - 86,463 -
Other gains and losses 40,286 - (363,201) m
Finance costs (151,557) (M (156,099) (m
Share of loss of associates and joint ventures (89,248) - (317,846) (1)
accounted for under equity method
Total non-operating income and expenses (157,636) (1) (750,683) (3)
Net income before tax 1,607,310 b 646,000 2
Less: income tax expenses (note 6(0)) 513,703 2 44,853 —
Net income 1,093,607 4 601,147 2
Other comprehensive income (loss) (notes 6(n), é(p)
and 6(v)):
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (63,624) - (54,152) -
Income tax benefit (expense) related to items that — — - -
will not be reclassified subsequently
Total ltems that will not be reclassified (63,624) — (54,152) —
subsequently to profit or loss
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Financial statements translation differences for (780,648) (3) 121,154 -
foreign operations
Unrealized gain on valuation of available-for-sale financial (164,438) (m 716,695 3
assets
Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of associates (63,518) — (46,202) —
and joint ventures accounted for under equity method
Income tax expense relating fo components of — — — -
other comprehensive income (loss)
Total Items that may be reclassified (1,008,604) (4) 791,647
subsequently to profit or loss 1 072.928 4 537 495
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (1.072,228) (4) : 3
Total comprehensive income $ 21,379 — 1,338,642 )
Net income atiributable to:
Shareholders of the parent $ 988,352 4 529,115 2
Non-confrolling inferests 105,255 — 72,032 —
$ 1,093,607 4 601,147 2
Total comprehensive income atiributable to:
Shareholders of the parent $ 54,268 - 1,295,104 5
Non-controlling inferests (32,889) — 43,538 —
$ 21,379 — 1,338,642 5
Basic earnings per share (Diluted earnings per share) $ 1.20 064
(in New Taiwan dollars) (note é(q))
See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements
Chairman :Shao Yu Wang Manager :Joseph Chai Chief Accountant :Ming-Huang Chen
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Equity aftributable to shareholders of the parent

Other equity adjustments

Financial  ezed
statement qoin o] Losson
Retained earnings frandlation  gnvaluaion effective Totol equiy
differences o porfion of afiibutable fo
Common  Capital  Legal  Unogpopited forforeign - oviodefosde o8 fow sl Non-confling
sock  SUPUs  reserve  eomig  Total - operofions foncgoses  Nedges  Total  ofegoer ey Total

Balance of January 1, 2015 $ 8257,099 849 3504631 2689501 4194132 1,569,373 183,207 — 1752580 16,204,660 1933738 18138398
Appropriafions and distribufions:
legol reserve - - N4 (11413 - - - - - - - -
Cash divicends - - - (1255079)  (1.255,079) - - - - (1,255079)  (144.847) (1,399.92¢)
Netincome - - - N5 9N8 - - - - 95 72032 601,147
Other comprehensive income (loss) - - - (94150 (54152 103446 716,695 - 80041 765989 (28.494) 737495
Total comprehensive income (loss) - - - 474963 474963 103446 716,695 - 80041 195104 43538 1338642
Balonce af December 31,2015 § 8,257,099 849 3418765 1795251 5414016 1672819 899,902 — 2572721 16244685 1830429 18077114
Appropriations and disfributions:
legol reserve - - (%29 - - - - - - - -
Cash divicends - - - (875253 (875,299 - - - - (875.253) (88936 (964.189)
Netincome - - - 9832 988352 - - - - 988352 105285 1,093,607
Other comprehensive income (loss) - - - (63624)  (63624) (682460)  (164.438)  (23562) (B70,460) (934.084) (138,144 (1,072.208)
Tofal comprehensive income (loss| - - - 0478 924708 (682460)  (164.438)  (23562) (B70460) 54268 (32889 21,379
Change in ownership inferests in - - - (82479)  (82479) - - - - (82479 - (82479
sUbsidiaries
Balance ot December 31,2015 ¢ 8,257,099 B9 3471476 1709336 53012 99039 Taded  (23560) 1702060 15341221 1710604 17081825

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements

Chairman :Shao Yu Wang

Manager :Joseph Chai
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Forthe years ended December 31,2016 and 2015
(expressed inthousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities: 2016 2015
Consolidated net income before tax $ 1,607,310 646,000
Adjustments:
Adjustments to reconcile profit and loss
Depreciation 914,745 921,208
Amortization 170,370 175,169
Provision for bad debt — 2,103
Interest expenses 151,557 156,099
Interest income (42,883) (86,463)
Dividend income (64,021) (67,755)
Share of loss of associates and joint ventures accounts 89,248 317,846
for under equity method
Losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment, 10,795 13,751
net
Gain on disposal of investments, net — (82,784)
Impairment loss on financial assets - 300,000
Impairment loss on non-financial assets — 7,072
Amortization of long-term prepaid rent 11,065 11,786
Total adjustments to reconcile profit and loss 1,240,876 1,668,032
Changes in assets / liabilities relating to operating activities:
Net changes in operating assets:
Notes receivable (41,701) 36,191
Accounts receivable (741,838) 841,443
Other receivable 21,635 113,632
Inventories (597,365) 1,061,384
Other current assefts (350,128) 65,293
Total changes in operating assets, net (1,709,397) 2,117,943
Net changes in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 438,155 47,295
Accounts payable —related-parties (10,660) (20,694)
Other payable 145,088 69,498
Other current liabilities (61,058) 27,316
Net defined benefit liabilities (200,210) (13,179)
Other operating liabilities (2,287) (22,515)
Total changes in operating liabilities, net 309,028 87,721
Total changes in operating assets / liabilities, net (1,400,369) 2,205,664
Total adjustments (159,493) 3,873,696
Cash provided by operating activities 1,447,817 4,519,696
Interest income received 36,672 83,776
Interest paid (149,359) (156,669)
Income tax paid (427,159) (243,544)
Net cash provided by operating activities 907,971 4,203,259
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Forthe years ended December 31,2016 and 2015
(expressed inthousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from investing activities: 2016 2015
Increase in long-term investments accounted for (222,629) (310,700)
under equity method
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries - 996
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (501,233) (836,272)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and 722 791
equipment
Decrease (increase) in other non-current assets 34,616 79,661
Dividend received 106,491 157,299

Net cash used in investing activities (582,033) (908,225)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in short-ferm borrowings 19,983,342 18,688,181
Decrease in short-term borrowings (18,003,357) (20,207,824)
Increase in short-term commercial paper payable 1,518,221 8,454,171
Decrease in short-term commercial paper payable (1,818,136) (8,658,582)
Increase in long-term borrowings — 750,000
Repayment of long-term borrowings (1,097,803) (2,247,120)
Decrease in finance lease liabilities (6,435) (6,361)
Cash dividends paid (963,742) (1,397,819)

Net cash used in financing activities (387.,910) (4,625,354)

Effects of changes in exchange rates (410,976) 218,731
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (472,948) (1,111,589)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 3,981,288 5,092,877
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 3,508,340 3,981,288

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements

Chairman :Shao Yu Wang Manager :Joseph Chai Chief Accountant :Ming-Huang Chen
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, unless otherwise stated)

(1) Organization and Business Scope
TSRC Corporation (the original name was Taiwan Synthetic Rubber Corporation, hereinafter referred to as
“the Company” ) was incorporated in the Republic of China (ROC) on November 22, 1973, as a corpora-
tion limited by shares in accordance with the ROC Company Act. In May 1999, Taiwan Synthetic Rubber
Corporation was renamed TSRC Corporation as approved by the stockholders' meeting. In June 2016, the
Company chenged ifs registered address is No.2, Singgong Rd., Dashe Dist., Kaohsiung City. The consolid-
ated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (the Group) and the interests of the
Group in associate companies and in jointly controlled companies. The Group is mainly engaged in the
manufacture, import and sale of various types of synthetic rubber, and the import, export, and sale of rela-
ted raw materials. Please refer to note 14.
(2) Financial Statements Authorization Date and Authorization Process
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and published on March
16,2017.
(3) New Standards and Interpretations
(a) Impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards { “IFRSs” ) endorsed by the Financial Superv-
isory Commission, R.O.C. ( “FSC” ) but not yet in effect
According to Ruling No. 1050026834 issued on July 18, 2016, by the FSC, public entities are required fo
conform to the IFRSs which were issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) before
January 1, 2016, and were endorsed by the FSC on January 1, 2017 in preparing their financial statem-
enfs. The related new standards, interpretations and amendments are as follows:

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations EffechvlisdBate per

Amendmep’rs to IFRS }O, ‘I’FRS 12 and IAS 28 7Investment Entities: Applying the January 1, 2016
Consolidation Exception
Amend.merjfs to IFRS 11?2Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint January 1, 2016
Operations
IFRS 14 7Regulatory Deferral Accounts” January 1, 2016
Amendment to IAS 19Disclosure Inifiative” January 1, 2016
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 ?Clarification of Acceptable Methods of

- N January 1, 2016
Depreciation and Amortization
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41?Agriculture: Bearer Plants” January 1, 2016
Amendments to IAS 19 7Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions” July 1,2014
Amendment to IAS 27 2Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements” January 1, 2016
Amengjmen’rs to IAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non Financial January 1, 2014
Assets
Amendments to IAS 39 ?Novation of Derivatives and Confinuation of Hedge

N January 1, 2014

Accounting
Annual improvements cycles 2010-2012 and 2011-2013 July 1, 2014
Annual improvements cycle 2012-2014 January 1, 2016
IFRIC 21 ILevies” January 1, 2014
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The Group assessed that the initial application of the above IFRSs would not have any material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
(b) Newly released or amended standards and interpretations not yet endorsed by the FSC
A summary of the new standards and amendments issued by the IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC.
The FSC announced that the Group should apply IFRS ? and IFRS 15 starting January 1, 2018. As of the
date the Group's financial statements were issued, the FSC has yet to announce the effective dates of
the other IFRSs. As of the end of reporting date is as follows:

Effective date per

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations

IASB

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” January 1, 2018
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an Effective date to be
Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture” determined by IASB
IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” January 1, 2018

IFRS 16 “Leases” January 1, 2019
Amendment to IFRS 2 “(;Ioriliicoﬁons of Classification and Measurement of Share January 1,2018
based Payment Transactions

Amendment to IFRS 15 “Clarifications of IFRS 15” January 1, 2018
Amendment to IAS 7 “Disclosure Initiative” January 1, 2017

Amendment to IAS 12 “Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses” January 1, 2017

Amendments to IFRS 4 “Insurance Contracts” ( “Applying IFRS ? Financial
Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts” )

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cycle:

January 1, 2018

IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities” January 1, 2017
IFRS 1 ‘;Firs’r-ﬁme Adqp’rion of In’rerno’rionc_nl Financial Iﬁepor’ring Standards” and January 1,2018
IAS 28 “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

IFRIC 22 “Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration” January 1, 2018
Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Property January 1, 2018
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The Group is still currently determining the potential impact of the standards listed below:

Issuqnclz)zi/eIZequse Standards or Interpretations Content of amendment

May 28, 2014 IFRS 15 “Revenue from IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model for recognizing revenue that
April 12,2016 Contracts with Customers” applies to all contracts with customers, and will supersede IAS 18
Revenue,” IAS 11 “Construction Contracts,” and a number of

revenue-related interpretations. Final amendments issued on April
12,2016, clarify how to (i) identify performance obligations in a con-
fract; (i) determine whether a company is a principal or an agent;
(iii) account for a license for intellectual property (IP); and (iv) apply
fransition requirements.

November 19, IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” The standard will replace IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
2013 and Measurement”, and the main amendments are as follows:
July 24, 2014 « Classification and measurement: Financial assets are measured

at amortized cost, fair value through profit or loss, or fair value
through other comprehensive income, based on both the entfity's
business model for managing the financial assets and the financ-
ial assets' contractual cash flow characteristics. Financial liabilities
are measured at amortized cost or fair value through profit or loss.
Furthermore, there is a requirement that “own credit risk" adjust-
ments be measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

» Impairment: The expected credit loss model is used to evaluate
impairment.

+ Hedge accounting: Hedge accounting is more closely aligned
with risk management activities, and hedge effectiveness is mea-
sured based on the hedge ratio.

January 13, IFRS 16 “Leases” The new standard of accounting for lease is amended as follows:

2016 « For a contract that is, or contains, a lease, the lessee shall recog-
nize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability in the balance sheet.
In the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive inco-
me, a lessee shall present interest expense on the lease liability
separately from the depreciation charge for the right-of use asset
during the lease term.

- Alessor classifies a lease as either a finance lease or an operating

lease, and therefore, the accounting remains similar fo IAS 17.

The Group is currently evaluating the impact of the abovementioned standards and amendments on the Group's
financial position and operating resulfs. Any related impact will be disclosed when the evaluation is completed.

(4) Significant Accounting Policies
The consolidated financial statements are the English translation of the Chinese version prepared and used in the Repu-
blic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation of, the English and Chinese langua-
ge financial statements, the Chinese version shall prevail.
The significant accounting policies presented in the financial statements are summarized as follows. Except for those
described otherwise, the accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements, and have been applied consistently to the balance sheet as of reporting date.
(a) Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Prep-
aration of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (the Regulations) and the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC.
(B) Basis of preparation
i) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for those otherwise explained in the
accounting policies in the notes.
ii)Functional and presentation currency
The functional currency of each individual consolidated entity is determined based on the primary economic env-
ironment. The consolidated financial statements are presented in New Taiwan dollars, which is Company's functio-
nal currency. The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are franslated to the Group's functional currency at the
exchange rafes at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated to the Grou-
p's functional currency at the average rate. Foreign currency differences are recognized in other comprehensive
income. All financial information presented in New Taiwan dollars has been rounded to the nearest thousand.
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(c)Basis of consolidation

i) Principles of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The Company conftrols an investee when the investor is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvem-

ent with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its control over the investee.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that

control commences until the date that confrol ceases. Transactions and balances, and any unrealized income

and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial stateme-

nts. The comprehensive income from subsidiaries is allocated to the Company and its non-controlling interests,

even if doing so causes the non-conftrolling interests to have a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of the subsidiaries to bring their accounting

policies into line with those used by the Group.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing confrol over its subsi-

diaries are accounted for as equity fransactions. Any difference between the amount by which the nonconftrolling

interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and

attributed to the shareholders of the parent.

When the Group loses confrol of a subsidiary, the Group derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities

of the former subsidiary at their carrying amounts from the consolidated statement and re-measures the fair value

of retained interest at the date when control is lost. A gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss and is calculated as

the difference between:

i. The aggregate of the fair value of consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest at the date
when control is lost; and

ii. The previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any noncontr-
olling inferest.

The Group shall apply the accounting treatment to all previously recognizes amount related to its subsidiary in its co-

mprehensive income as if the related assets and liabilities were disposed by the Group directly.

ii) List of the subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements

Percentage of

ownership
Name investor Name of investee Scope of business Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015 Description

TSRC Trimurti Holding Investment 100.00% 100.00%

Corporation
TSRC Hardison Investment 100.00% 100.00%

International

Corporation
TSRC &Hardison Dymas Corporation Investment 100.00% 100.00% (Note 1)
International
Corporation
Trimurti Holding Polybus Corporation  International commerce 100.00% 100.00%
Corporation Pte Ltd. and investment
Trimurti Holding TSRC Investment 100.00% 100.00%
Corporation (HONG KONG)

Limited
TSRC TSRC (Shanghai) Production and sale of 100.00% 100.00%
(HONG KONG) Industries Ltd. reengineering plastic,
Limited plastic compound metal,

and plastic elasticity
engineering products

TSRC TSRC (Lux.) International commerce 100.00% 100.00%
(HONG KONG) Corporation S.'a.r.l. and investment
Limited
TSRC (Lux.) TSRC (USA) Investment 100.00% 100.00%
Corporation S.'a.rl.  Investment

Corporation
TSRC (USA) Dexco PolymersL.P.  Production and sale of 100.00% 100.00% (Note 2)
Investment synthetic rubber products
Corporation
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Percentage of

ownership

Name investor Name of investee Scope of business Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015 Description
Polybus Shen Hua Chemical Production and sale of 65.44%  65.44%
Corporation Pte Industrial Co,. Ltd. synthetic rubber products
Ltd.
Polybus TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Production and sale of 55.00% 55.00%
Corporation Pte Chemical Industrial synthetic rubber products
Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Polybus TSRC (Nantong) Production and sale of 100.00% 100.00%
Corporation Pte Industries Ltd. synthetic rubber products
Ltd.
Hardison Triton International Investment 100.00% 100.00%
International Holdings Corporation
Corporation
Hardison TSRC Bioftech Ltd. Investment 100.00% 100.00%
International
Corporation
Triton International  Nantong Qix Storage Storehouse for chemicals 50.00% 50.00%
Holdings Co., Ltd.
Corporation

Note 1: TSRC directly owns 19.48% of Dymas's equity and indirectly owns 80.52% via Hardison International Corporation.

Note 2: TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation is a limited liability shareholder of Dexco Polymers Operating LLC (Dexco LLC).
TSRC (USA) directly owns 99% of Dexco Polymers L.P., And indirectly owns Dexco Polymers L.P. via Dexco LLC.
Dexco LLC does not engage in operations, so there is no further disclosure of the consolidated information.

(d) Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are franslated to the respective functional currencies of Group entities at the exch-
ange rates af the dates of the fransactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
reporting date are remeasured to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency
gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning
of the year adjusted for the effective interest and payments during the year, and the amortized cost in foreign curre-
ncy translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslat-
ed to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
ifems in a foreign currency that are measured based on historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the
date of translation.
Foreign currency differences arising from remeasurement are recognized in profit or loss, except for the difference
resulting from available-for-sale equity investment which is recognized in other comprehensive income arising from
the remeasurement.
When the settlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is neither planned nor
likely in the foreseeable future, foreign currency gains and losses arising from such items are considered to form part
of anetinvestment in the foreign operation and are recognized in other comprehensive income, and presented in
the translation reserve in equity.
(e) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

1) An asset is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other assets are classified as non current.

i. It expects to realize the asset, or infends to sell or consume it, in its normal operating cycle;

ii. It holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;

ii. It expects torealize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

iv. The asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used fo seftle a lio-

bility for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

ii) A liability is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other liabilities are classified as non curr-

ent.

i. It expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;

ii. It holds the liability primarily for the purpose of frading;

ii. The liability is due fo be setftled within twelve months after the reporting period even if refinancing or a revised

repayment plan is arranged between the reporting date and the issuance date of the financial statements; or
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Iv. It does not have an unconditional right fo defer setflement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, af the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the
issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, fime deposits, and short-term investments with high liquidity that
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value.
The time deposits with maturity of one year or less from the acquisition date are listed in cash and cash equivalents
because they are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments instead of investment or other purp-
oses, are readily convertible to a fixed amount of cash, and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
(g9) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a party fo the contractual
provisions of the instruments.
i) Financial assets
The Group classifies financial assets into the following categories: receivables and available-for-sale financial assefts.

Receivables

Receivables are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
The fair value is the amount of expected future cash flows discounted to present value. Cash flows from
short-term accounts receivable with high collectibility shall not be discounted.

The Group considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both a specific asset and collective level. Recei-
vables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together receiv-
ables with similar risk characteristics.

If objective evidence of impairment exists, an impairment loss should be recognized. An impairment loss in resp-
ect of a financial asset is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Collateral and proceeds
from insurance should also be considered when determining the estimated future cash flows. Losses are recog-
nized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. When a subsequent event cao-
uses the amount of impairment loss fo decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
However, the reversing amount cannot exceed the amortized balance of the assets assuming no impairment
was recognized in prior periods.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assetfs are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly atftributable fransaction
cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value, and changes therein, other than impair-
ment losses, dividend income, and foreign currency gains or losses which are recognized as current earnings,
are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the unrealized gain/loss from available-for-sale
financial assets in equity. When an investment is derecognized, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassi-
fied to profit or loss, and is included in other gains and losses under non-operating income and expenses. The
purchase and disposal of financial assets are recognized using trade-date accounting.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date that the Group's right fo receive payment is establish-
ed, which in the case of quoted securities is normally the ex-dividend date. Dividend income is recorded under
non-operating income and expenses.

If there is any objective evidence of impairment, the accumulated gain or loss recognized as other comprehen-
sive income is reclassified to current earnings. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss of a
financial asset decreases, impairment losses recognized on an available-for-sale equity security cannot be reve-
rsed through profit or loss. Any subsequentrecovery in the fair value of animpaired available-for-sale equity
security is recognized in other comprehensive income, and accumulated in other equity.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights of the cash inflow from the asset are termi-
nated, or when the Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification of debt or equity

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as financial liabilities or equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual agreement.

Equity instruments refer to surplus equities of the assets after the deduction of all the debts for any contracts.
Equity instruments issued are recognized as the amount of consideration received less the direct cost of issuing.
Interest, gains or losses related to financial liabilities are recognized in profit or loss, and recorded under
non-operating income and expenses.
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(h)

(i) 1

i. Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities not classified as held-for-frading or designated as at fair value through profit or loss, which co-
mprise loans and borrowings, and trade and other payables, are measured at fair value plus any directly attrib-
utable fransaction cost at the time of initial recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at
amortized cost calculated using the effective interest method. Interest expense not capitalized as capital cost is
recognized in profit or loss, and is recorded under non-operating income and expenses.
Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its confractual obligation has been discharged or cancelled or
has expired.
iv. Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities
The Group presents financial assets and liabilities on a net basis when the Group has the legally enforceable right
fo offsetf, and intends fo seftle such financial assets and liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.
v. Financial guarantee contract
A financial guarantee confract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder of aloss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with
the original or modified terms of a debt instrument.
A financial guarantee confract not designated as at fair value through profit or loss issued by the Group is reco-
gnized initially at fair value plus any directly atftributable fransaction cost. After initial recognition, it is measured
at the higher of (a) the contractual obligation amount determined in accordance with IAS 37; or (b) the amount
initially recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized in accordance with accounting
policies.
Inventories
The cost of inventories consists of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. The cost of inventories includes an appropriate share of fixed pro-
duction overhead based on normal capacity and allocated variable production overhead based on actual output.
However, unallocated fixed production overhead arising from lower or idle capacity is recognized in cost of goods
sold during the period. If actual capacity is higher than normal capacity, fixed production overhead should be alloc-
ated based on actual capacity. The method of valuing inventories is the weighted-average method.
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or netrealizable value. Netredlizable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses at the end of the
period. When the cost of inventories is higher than the net realizable value, inventories are written down to net realiz-
able value, and the write-down amount is charged to current year's cost of goods sold. If netf realizable value incre-
ases in the future, the cost of inventories is reversed within the original write-down amount, and such reversal is treat-
ed as a reduction of cost of goods sold.
nvestment in associates
Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over the
financial and operating policies.
The equity of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method. Invest-
ments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized initially at cost. The cost of the
investment includes transaction costs. The carrying amount of the investment in associates includes goodwill arising
from the acquisition less any accumulated impairment losses.
The consolidated financial statements include the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of equity accounted investees after adjustments to align the accounting policies with those of the Group from the
date that significant influence commences until the date that significant influence ceases. When changes in an ass-
ociate's equity are not recognized in profit or loss or other comprehensive income of the associate and such chang-
es do not affect the Group's ownership percentage of the associate, the Group recognizes the changes in ownership
interests of the associate in capital surplus in proportion to its ownership interests.
When the Group's share of losses exceeds ifs interest in associates, the carrying amount of the investment, including
any long-term interests that form part thereof, is reduced to zero, and the recognition of further losses is disconfinued
except to the extent that the Group has an obligation or has made payments on behalf of the investee.

(j) Joint arrangements

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint confrol of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. A joint venture recognizes its interest in a joint venture as an investment and shall
account for that investment using the equity method in accordance with IAS 28.
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The Group determines the type of joint arrangement in which it is involved by considering the structure and form of
the arrangement, the separate legal vehicle, the terms agreed by the parties in the contractual arangement and
other facts and circumstances. Previously the Group determines the type of joint arangement by considering only
the structure and form of the arrangement. The Group has re-defermined the joint arrangement which it is involved
and has reclassified the  “jointly controlled entity” to “joint venture.” After the reclassification, the Group confinues
to adopt the accounting treatment by the equity method. Therefore, there is no impact on the recognized assets,
liabilities, and comprehensive income of the subsidiary.
(k) Property, plant and equipment

i)

il

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributed to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of a
self-consfructed asset comprises material, labor, any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial
estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, and any
borrowing cost that is eligible for capitalization. Cost also includes transfers from equity of any gain or loss on qua-
lifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant and equipment. The cost of the software
is capitalized as part of the property, plant and equipment if the purchase of the software is necessary for the
property, plant and equipment to be capable of operating.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation fo the total cost of
the item shall be depreciated separately, unless the useful life and the depreciation method of a significant part
of anitem of property, plant and equipment are the same as the useful life and depreciation method of another
significant part of that same item.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item, and it shall be
recognized as other gains and losses.

Reclassification to investment properties

Property is reclassified to investment property at its carrying amount when the use of the property changes from
owner-occupied o investment property.

i) Subsequent cost

iv)

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Group. The carrying amount of those parts that are replaced is derecognized.
Ongoing repairs and maintfenance are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual amount from its original cost and is
depreciated using the straight-line method over its useful life. Assets are evaluated based on their individually sig-
nificant components, and if the useful life of a component varies from that of others, then this component should
be separately depreciated. The depreciation charge for each period shall be recognized in profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of a leased asset is allocated to each accounting period during the period of expected
use on a systematic basis consistent with the depreciation policy the lessee adopts for depreciable assets that are
owned. If there is reasonably certainty that the lessee will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the peri-
od of expected use is the useful life of the asset; otherwise, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and its useful life.

Land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives, for the current and comparative years, of significant items of property, plant and equi-
pment are as follows:

i. Landimprovements 8~30 years

ii. Buildings 3~60 years

ii. Machinery 3~40 years

iv. Furniture and fixtures, and other equipment3~8 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. If expectations differ
from the previous estimates, the changes are accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.
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(I) Investment property
Investment property is property held either to earn rentalincome or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for
sale in the ordinary course of business, or to use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Investment property is measured at cost on initial recognition and subsequently measured under the cost
model, and the depreciation expense is calculated using the depreciable amount. The depreciation method, the
useful life, and the residual amount are the same as those adopted for property, plant and equipment. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment property and any other cost and capitali-
zed borrowing costs that can be directly atftributed.
When the use of an investment property changes such that it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment, its carr-
ying amount atf the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.
(m) Leases
i) Lessor
Lease income from an operating lease is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
ii) Lessee
Leases in which the Group assumes substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of leased assets are classi-
fied as finance leases. On initial recognition, the lease asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair
value or the present of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent minimum lease payments are attributable fo
finance cost and the reduction of the outstanding liabilities, and the finance cost is allocated to each period duri-
ng the lease term using a constant periodic rafe of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The acquisition
of property, plant and equipment under a finance lease is accounted for in accordance with the accounting pol-
icy applicable to the asset.
Other leases are operating leases and are notf recognized in the Group's statement of financial position. Payments
made under an operating lease are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
(n) Intfangible assets
i) Goodwill
Goodwill arises from business combinations in which the acquisition method is adopted, and is recorded at cost
less accumulated impairment losses.
i) Otherintangible assets
Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and
any accumulated impairment losses.
iii) Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the speci-
fic asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and bra-
nds, is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
iv) Amortization
The depreciable amount is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets,
other than goodwill and intangible assets with an indefinite useful life, from the date that they are available for
use. The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

i. Computer software 3 years
ii. Industrial technology and know-how 10~20 years
ii. Patent 20 years
iv. Non-compete agreement 3 years
v. Customer relationship 18 years

vi. Trademark and goodwill Uncertain useful lives

The residual value, amortization period, and amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life shalll
be reviewed at least annually at each reporting date. Any change shall be accounted for as changes in accounting
estimates.
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(o) Impairment—non-financial assets
With regard to non-financial assets (other than inventories and deferred tax assets), the Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there is any indication that an impairment loss has occurred, and estimates the reco-
verable amount for assets with an indication of impairment. If it is not possible to determine the recoverable amount
for the individual asset, then the Group will have to determine the recoverable amount for the asset's cash-generati-
ng unit.
The recoverable amount for an individual asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell
orits value in use. If, and only if, the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying am-
ount of the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss
shall be recognized immediately in profit or loss.
The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an impairment loss reco-
gnized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indic-
ation exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of that asset. Impairment loss is reversed if, and only if,
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount, increasing the individ-
ual asset's or cash-generating unit's carrying amount to its estimated recoverable amount. The reversal of an impair-
ment loss of an individual asset or cash-generating unit cannot exceed the carrying amount of the individual asset or
cash-generating unit, less any depreciation or amortization, had it not recognized an impairment loss.
Notwithstanding whether indicators exist, recoverability of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives or
those not yet in use is required to be tested at least annually. Impairment loss is recognized if the recoverable amount
is less than the carrying amount.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination shall, from the acquisition date,
be allocated to each of the acquirer's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination. If the carrying amount of the cash-generating units exceeds the
recoverable amount of the units, the entity shall recognize the impairment loss, and the impairment loss shall be allo-
cated to reduce the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Reversal of an impairment loss for goodwiill is prohibit-
ed.
(p) Provisions
A provision is recognized if, as aresult of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required fo seftle the oblig-
ation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the cur-
rent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discou-
nt is recognized as finance cost.
A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Group from a cont-
ract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at
the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contfract and the expected net cost of conti-
nuing with the confract. Before a provision is established, the Group recognizes any impairment loss on the assets ass-
ociated with that contract.
(a) Revenue
i) Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at the fair value of the considerati-
on received or receivable, net of returns, tfrade discounts, and volume rebates. Revenue is recognized when pers-
uasive evidence exists, usually in the form of an executed sales agreement, that the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been tfransferred to the customer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs
and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the
goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. |f it is probable that discounts will be granted and
the amount can be measured reliably, then the discount is recognized as a reduction of revenue as the sales are
recognized.
The timing of the fransfers of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual terms of the sales agreement. For
export transactions, transfer occurs upon loading the goods onto the relevant carrier at the port; however, for sales
in the domestic market, fransfer usually occurs when the product is received at the customer's warehouse.
i) Rendering of services
The Group is engaged in providing management services. Revenue from services rendered is recognized in profit
or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is
assessed based on surveys of work performed.
i) Rental income
The rental income arising from investment property is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis during the
lease term.
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(r) Employee benefits

i)

il

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an employee benefit expen-
se in profit or loss in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value.

The fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date (market yields of
high-quality corporate bonds or government bonds) on bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms
of the Group's obligations and that are denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to
be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized asset is limited fo the present value of economic ben-
efits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. In
order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given fo any minimum funding requir-
ements that apply to any plan in the Group. An economic benefit is available to the Group if it is realizable during
the life of the plan, or on seftlement of the plan liabilities.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employ-
ees is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset), which comprise (1) actuarial gains and losses, (2) the
return on plan assets (excluding interest) and (3) the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are rec-
ognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Group can reclassify the amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income to retained earnings.

iii) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by
the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(s) Income tax
Income tax expenses include both current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for expenses related fo business combi-
nations or recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all current and deferred taxes shall be reco-
gnized in profit or loss.
Current taxes comprise the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or subst-
antively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and their respective tax bases. Deferred taxes shall not be recognized for the exceptions below:

i)

Assets and liabilities that are initially recognized but are not related to the business combination and have no effe-
ct on netincome or taxable gains (losses) during the transaction.

i) Temporary differences arising from equity investments in subsidiaries or joint ventures where there is a high probab-

ility that such temporary differences will not reverse.

iii) Initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is seftled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities may be offset against each other if the following criteria are met:

i)

The entity has the legal right to settle tax assets and liabilities on a net basis; and

i) The taxing of deferred tax assets and liabilities fulfills one of the scenarios below:

i. levied by the same taxing authority; or
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ii. levied by different taxing authorities, but where each such authority intends to settle tax assets and liabilities
(where such amounts are significant) on a net basis every year of the period of expected asset realization or
debt liquidation, or where the timing of asset realization and debt liquidation is matched.

A deferred tax asset should be recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible temporary differ-
ences fo the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which they can be utilized.
Such deferred tax assets shall also be reviewed at each reporting date, and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

(t) Earnings per share
Earnings per share (EPS) of common stock are calculated by dividing net income (or loss) for the reporting period att-
ributable to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during that pe-
riod. The weighted-average number of common shares outstanding is adjusted retroactively for the increase in com-
mon shares outstanding from stock issuance arising from the capitalization of retained earnings, or additional paid-in
capital.
Employee bonuses in the form of stock of the Company are potential stock. If the potential stock does not have a
dilutive effect, only the basic earnings per share are disclosed; otherwise, diluted earnings per share are disclosed in
addition to the basic earnings per share. When computing diluted earnings per share with regard to employee bon-
uses in the form of stock, the closing price at the reporting date is used as the basis of computation of the number of
shares to be issued. When computing diluted earnings per share prior to the following Board of Directors, the effect of
dilution from these potential shares is taken info consideration.

(u) Operating segments
An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn reve-
nues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to fransactions with other components of the
Group). Operating results of the operating segment are regularly reviewed by the Group's chief operating decision
maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and to assess its performance. Each oper-
ating segment consists of standalone financial information.

(5) Use of Judgements and Estimates
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with the Regulations and the IFRSs endorsed by
the FSC requires management to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the application of the acco-
unting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.
The Management will continually review the estimates and basic assumptions. Changes in accounting estimates will be
recognized in the period of change and the future period of theirimpact.
There are no critical judgments in applying the accounting policies that have significant effect on the amounts recogn-
ized in the consolidated financial statements.
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustm-
ent within the next financial year is as follows:
Inventory measurement
Since inventory is measured by the lower of cost and net realizable value, the Group evaluated the inventory based on
the selling price of the product line and price fluctuation of raw material, and written down the book value to net realiz-
able value. Please refer to note 6(d) for inventory measurement.

(6) Description of Significant Accounts

(a) Cash and cash equivalents
Dec. 31,2016  Dec. 31,2015

Cash on hand $ 423 483
Checking and savings deposits 1,045,220 1,366,111
Time deposits 2,462,697 2,345,657
Commercial paper with reverse sell agreements — 269,037

Cash and cash equivalents per statements of cash flow ¢ 3,508,340 3,981,288

The disclosure of interest rate risk and sensitivity analysis for the Group's financial assets and liabilities is
referred to note 6(w).
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(b) Available-for-sale financial assets-non-current
Dec. 31,2016  Dec. 31,2015

Listed stocks (domestic or overseas) ¢ 368,000 -
Unlisted stocks (domestic or overseas) 968,406 1,502,347
Total $ 1,336,406 1,502,347

Please refer to note 6(u) for dividend income.
If the market price of the available-for-sale financial assets fluctuates (assuming that all other variables
remain the same), the impact on other comprehensive income will be as follows:

2016 2015
Other Other
Fluctuation in comprehensive comprehensive
market price income income
at reporting date (aofter tax) Net income (after tax) Net income
Increase 10% $ 133,641 — 150,235 -
Decrease 10% $ (133,641) - (150,235) -

The significant available-for-sale financial assets denominated in foreign currency were as follows:
Foreign currency

amount Exchange rate NTD
Dec. 31,2016 $ 416,715 0.9050 377,127
THB
Dec. 31,2015 662,097 0.9146 605,554
THB

In September 2015, Taiwan High Speed Rail Corporation held a provisional shareholders' meeting to appr-
ove for a capital reduction fo cover all of its accumulated deficits. The Group evaluated and recognized
an impairment loss amounting to $300,000 thousand, which was recorded under non-operating income
and expenses ofher gain and losses.
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group did not pledge any collateral on available-for-sale financi-
al instruments.

(c) Notes and accounts receivable, and other receivable (including related parties)

Dec. 31,2016  Dec.31,2015

Notes receivable $ 657,959 616,258
Accounts receivable 3,287,195 2,546,596
Other receivable 132,978 154,535
Less: allowance for impairment 282 1,536

$ 4,077,850 3,315,853

The Group's aging analysis of overdue notes and accounts receivable, and other receivable (including
related parties) were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016  Dec.31,2015

Past due 0~30 days $ 58,018 82,309
Past due 31~120 days 411 719
$ 58,429 83,028

The movement in the allowance for impairment with respect fo notes and accounts receivable during the
year were as follows:

Individually assessed Collectively assessed
impairment impairment Total
Balance atf January 1, 2016 $ 1,536 - 1,536
Reversal of impairment loss (1.196) - (1,196)
Effect of changes in exchange rate (58) - (58)
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 282 - 282
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Individually assessed Collectively assessed

impairment impairment Total
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 879 - 879
Impairment loss recognized 2,103 - 2,103
Reversal of impairment loss (1.426) - (1,426)
Effect of changes in exchange rate (20) - (20)
Balance at December 31, 2015 $ 1,536 - 1,536

Impairment loss recognized for individually assessed impairment was the difference between the carrying
amount and the amount expected to be collected. The Group does not hold any collateral for the coll-
ectible amounts.

The carrying amounts of notes and accounts receivable with short maturity are not discounted under the
assumption that the carrying amount approximates the fair value.

(d) Inventories
The components of the Group's inventories were as follows:

Dec.31,2016  Dec.31,2015
Raw materials $ 1,900,495 1,174,920
Supplies 105,100 90,749
Work in progress 383,773 354,136
Finished goods 2,506,507 2,619,236
Merchandise 484,033 543,502
Total $ 5,379,908 4,782,543

As of December 31,2016 and 2015, the Groupdid not pledge any collateral on inventories.

Excepft for operating costs arising from the ordinary sale of inventories, other gains and losses directly
recorded under operating cost were as follows:

2016 2015
Loss on (reversal of) decline in market value of inventory ¢ (65,103) 73,274
Income from sale of scrap (58,248) (40,044)
Gain on physical count (35) (522)
Loss on idle capacity 165,227 288,183
Totall $ 41,841 320,891

The Group reversed the allowance for loss on inventory for the year period ended December 31, 2015,
when the Group sold or used the inventories for which an allowance had been provided previously.
(e) Investments accounted for under equity method

The details of the investments accounted for under the equity method (investment deficit) at the reporting
date were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Associates $ 706,080 702,246

Joint ventures 530,674 607,519

$ 1,236,754 1,309,765

Associates $ — (25,595)
i) Associates

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group recognized its share of gain (loss) from the
associates of $19,291 thousand and $(274,006) thousand, respectively.
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The details of the significant associates are as follows: ) )

place / register and voting right
Name of associates  Existing relationship with the Group country Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015
Indian Synthetic Strategic alliance of production and India 34.04%  30.00%
Rubber Private sales of synthetic rubber products
Limited
Arlanxeo-TSRC Strategic alliance of production and China 50.00%  50.00%

(Nantong) Chemicals sales of NRB
Industries Co., Ltd.
(formerly called
Lanxess-TSRC
(Nantong) Chemicals
Industries Co., Ltd.)
A summary of the financial information of the significant associate were as follows:
i. Summary of financial information of Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited
The Board of Directors of the Group decided fo invest in Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited with
$222,629 thousand (USD$6,845 thousand) on March 17, 2016. However, the investment was not acg-
uired proportionately, which had resulted in a change in investment percentage, and the Group
debited retained earnings amounting to $82,479 thousand.

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Current assets $ 2,103,194 1,411,985
Non-current assets 4,269,941 4,568,668
Current liabilities (3,033,333) (2,368,718)
Non-current liabilities (3,145,956) (3,741,387)
Equity $ 193,846 (129,452)
Equity attributable to the Group $ 65,985 (38,836)
2016 2015
Revenue $ 2,956,876 2,160,698

>

Netloss of continued operations (41,597) (943,647)
Other comprehensive income (loss) (69,218) -

Total comprehensive income (loss) $ (110,815) (943,647)
Total comprehensive income attributable to the Group $ (35,220) (283,094)
2016 2015

Beginning equity of the associate attributable to the Group $ (25,595) 263,534
Current total comprehensive income of the associate (35,220) (283,094)
attributable to the Group

Capitalincrease 140,150 -
Other (2,657) (6,035)
Ending balance of the equity of the associate attributable to $ 76,678 (25,595)
the Group

ii. Summary of financial information of Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong)

The Board of the Director of the Group decided to invest in Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong) with $310,700
thousand (USD 10,000 thousand) on a pro rata basis on May 7, 2015, and the investment was approved
by the Investment Commission Ministry of Economic Affairs on June 2, 2015.

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Current assets $ 851,434 637,980
Non-current assets 1,061,494 1,270,991
Current liabilities (1,540,580) (1,031,525)
Non-current liabilities (12,845) (420,346)
Equity $ 359,503 457,100
Equity attributable to the Group $ 179,752 228,550
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2016 2015

Revenue $ 1,223,210 1,199,841
Net loss of continued operations $ (66,143) (115,757)
Other comprehensive income (loss) - -
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ (66,143) (115,757)
Total comprehensive income attributable to the Group $ (33,071) (57,879)
2016 2015

Beginning equity of the associate attributable to the Group $ 235,491 (11,054)
Current total comprehensive income of the associate attributable to (33,071) (57,879)
the Group

Capital increase - 310,700
Other (21,861) (6,276)
Ending balance of the equity of the associate attributable to the Group $ 180,559 235,491

ii. Summary of respectively not significant associates recognized under equity method were as follows:
Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Balance of not significant associate's equity $ 448,843 466,755

2016 2015

Attributable to the Group:
Income from continued operation $ 70,153 68,949

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income $ 70,153 68,949

ii) Joint ventures
Summary of respectively not significant joint ventures recognized under the equity method were as
follows:
Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Balance of not significant joint venture's equity $ 530,674 607,519
2016 2015
Attributable to the Group:
Loss from continued operation $ (108,539) (43,840)
Other comprehensive income (loss) - -
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ (108,539) (43,840)
i) Collateral

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group did not pledge any collateral on investments
accounted for under the equity method.

(f) Lose control of subsidiaries

In April 2015, the Group disposed all TSRC (Jinan)'s shares, resulting in losing control of TSRC (Jinan). The
proceeds and the gain of disposal of the shares were $996 thousand (CNY199 thousand) and $82,784
thousand (CNY16,421 thousand), respectively.

The book value of TSRC (Jinan)'s assets and liabilities on disposal date was as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,086
Accounts receivables and other receivables 6,566
Property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets 44,860
Borrowings (87,776)
Other payables and other current liabilities (50,010)
Net assets disposed (CNY 16,222 thousand) $ (81,274)
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(g) Property, plant and equipment

The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the property, plant and equipment of the Group were as
follows:

Cost:

Depr
impa

Balonce af January  $
1,201

Additions

Disposals

Reclassification

Effect of changes

in exchange rates
Balance af December $
31,2016

Balonce af January ¢
1,2015

Additions

Disposals

Reclassification

Effect of changesin
exchange rates

Balance af December $
31,2015

eciation and

irment loss:

Balonce ot January ¢
1,2016

Depreciation

Disposal

Effect of changesin
exchange rates

Balance af December $
31,2016

Balonce af January - $
1,2015

Depreciafion
Impciment loss

Disposal

Effect of changesin
exchange rates

Balance af December $
31,2015

Carrying value:

December 31,2016 $
December 31,2015 $
January 1, 2015 $

Prepayments for

Fumiture ond equipment ond
Land fixtures ond Leased  consfructionin
Land  improvements  Buildings  Machinery otherequpment  gssets progress Total
614,101 106,421 4,282,489 20,714,897 194316 94,596 275,697 26,282,517
- - - 5,148 215 - 474,471 479,834
- - - (44,968) (7.187) - - (52,155)
- 684 13,049 346,808 13,059 - (387,52¢) (13,926)
- (595)  (232,739)  (732,806) (7.811) - (5,596) (979,547)
614,101 106,510 4,062,799 20,289,079 192,592 94,596 357,046 25,716,723
614,101 81,758 4,409,634 19993822 195845 94,596 411,730 25,801,486
- - - 1,531 255 - 812,493 814,279
- - (97.267)  (209,020) (9.662) - - (315,949)
- 23,643 14,619 898,826 7.265 - (954,444) (10,091)
- 1,020 (44,497) 29,738 613 - 5,918 (7.208)
614,101 106,421 4,282,489 20,714,897 194,316 94,596 275,697 26,282,517
- 82,305 1,995,450 14,176,704 152,814 - - 16,407,273
- 2,622 134,513 748,542 14,343 - - 900,020
- - - (34,197) (6,441) - - (40,638)
- (580)  (93.12¢) (397.571) (5.913) - - (497,190)
- 84,347 2,036,837 14,493,478 154,803 - — 16,769,465
- 80,137 1,910,944 13,595,623 143,615 - - 15730319
- 1,176 139,434 748,895 16,978 - - 906,483
- - - 7.072 - - - 7.072
- - (89.324) (203,531) (8.552) - - (301,407)
- 992 34,396 28,645 773 - - 64,806
- 82,305 1995450 14,176,704 152,814 - - 16,407,273
614,101 22,163 2025962 5,795,601 37,789 94,596 357,046 8,947,258
614,101 24116 2,287,039 6,538,193 41,502 94,596 275,697  9.875244
614,101 1,621 2,498,690 6,398,199 52,230 94,596 411,730 10,071,167

The Group performed the asset impairment test by estimating the future cash flows
recognized thereon as the estimated amount of future cash flows was less than the carrying value.
The Group did not pledge any collateral on property, plant and equipment.
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(h) Investment property

Land Buildings Total
Cost:
Balance as at January 1, 2016 $ 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Additions - - -
Balance as at December 31,2016 ¢ 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Balance as at January 1, 2015 $ 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Additions - - -
Balance as at December 31,2015 ¢ 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Depreciation:
Balance as at January 1, 2016 $ - 174,968 174,968
Depreciation - 14,725 14,725
Balance as at December 31, 2016 ¢ - 189,693 189,693
Balance as at January 1, 2015 $ - 160,243 160,243
Depreciation - 14,725 14,725
Balance as at December 31, 2015 ¢ - 174,968 174,968
Carrying value:
Balance as at December 31,2016 ¢ 1,073,579 552,196 1,625,775
Balance as at December 31,2015 ¢ 1,073,579 566,921 1,640,500
Balance as at January 1, 2015 $ 1,073,579 581,646 1,655,225
Fair value:
Balance as at December 31, 2016 $ 3,148,146
Balance as at December 31, 2015 $ 3,148,146
Balance as at January 1, 2015 $ 3,148,146

Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties. Each
of the leases contains an initial non-cancellable period of 4~5 years. Subsequent renewals are negotiable
with the lessee, and no contingent rents are charged. Please refer to note 6(t) for further information.

The fair value of investment property (as disclosed in the financial statements) is based on a valuation by
an independent appraiser. The range of yields applied to the net annual rentals to determine the fair
value of the property were as follows:

Region 2016 2015
Da'an Dist., Taipei City  2.18%~2.34% 2.18%~2.34%

The Group has rented a parcel of land, but has decided not fo freat this property as investment property
because it is not the Group's intentfion to hold it for capital appreciation or rental income. Accordingly,
the property is still recorded under property, plant and equipment.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group did not pledge any collateral on investment properties.
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(i) Intangible assets
The cost and amortization of the intangible assets of the Group were as follows:

Industrial
fechnology ~ Computer Patentand ~ Customer  Non-compefe
andknowhow  software  Goodwill  frademark ~ relationship  agreement Total
Cosfs:
Balance at January 1, 2016 $1,083,352 201,983 227,125 650,802 1,187,069 9919 3,360,250
Reclassification - 9,448 - - - - 9.448
Disposals - (2,697) - - - - (2,697)
Effect of changes in exchange rafes (43,839) (7,245) (5,406) (15,489) (28,253) (236) (100,468)
Balance at December 31, 2016 $1,039,513 201,489 221,719 635313 1,158,816 9,683 3,266,533
Balance at January 1, 2015 $1,051,286 193,383 217,865 624,250 1,138,676 9,515 3,234,975
Reclassification - 10,091 - - - - 10,091
Effect of changes in exchange rates 32,066 (1,491) 9,260 26,552 48,393 404 115,184
Balance at December 31, 2015 $ 1,083,352 201,983 227,125 650,802 1,187,069 9919 3,360,250
Amortization:
Balance af January 1, 2016 $ 345557 178,486 - 115,608 313,254 9.919 962,824
Amortization 61,823 18,229 - 25,853 64,465 - 170,370
Disposals - (2,697) - - - - (2,697)
Effect of changes in exchange rafes (26,193) (7,144) - (2,786) (7,542) (236) (43,901)
Balance af December 31, 2016 $ 381,187 186,874 - 138,675 370,177 9,683 1,086,596
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 280,152 154,537 - 86,115 237,224 9.515 767,543
Amortization 61,267 25,347 - 24,925 63,630 - 175,169
Effect of changes in exchange rates 4,138 (1,398) - 4,568 12,400 404 20,112
Balance af December 31, 2015 $ 345,557 178,486 - 115,608 313,254 9.919 962,824
Carying value:
December 31,2016 $ 658,326 14,615 221,719 496,638 788,639 - 2179937
December 31,2015 $ 737,795 23,497 227,125 535,194 873815 - 2,397,426
January 1,2015 $ 771,134 38,846 217,865 538,135 901,452 - 2,467,432

i) In 2016 and 2015, the amortization of intangible assets were as follows:

2016 2015
Operating cost $ 7,642 7,199

Operating expense § 162,728 167,970

ii) Impairment Loss

In accordance with IAS 36 “impoirmem of assets,”  the Group assesses the impairment loss of infan-

gible assets, goodwill and frademark, af the end of each reporting period. The recoverable amount

of the cash generating unit is the expected discount present value of future cash in flows. As of Dec-

ember 31, 2016, based on the result of the assessment of the Group, the recoverable amount of the

cash-generating unit was higher than the book value. Therefore, there was no impairment loss.

i. The cash flow projections were estimated on the basis of previous experience, actual operating
results, and the financial budget.

ii. Forecast of operating revenue, operating cost, and operating expenses are based on the future
operational plan, with consideration on the changes and competition in the market industry.
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iii. For the year 2016, the discount rates for the present value of recoverable amounts was 9% to 12%.
i) The Group did not pledge any collateral on intangible assets.

(i) Prepaid rent Land lease
prepayment
Cost:
January 1, 2016 $ 569,681
Effects of changes in exchange rates (43,202)
December 31, 2016 $ 526,479
January 1, 2015 $ 638,650
Disposals (59,159)
Effects of changes in exchange rates (9.810)
December 31, 2015 $ 569,681
Amortization:
January 1, 2016 $ 110,211
Amortization 11,065
Effects of changes in exchange rates (8.899)
December 31, 2016 $ 112,377
January 1, 2015 $ 108,176
Amortization 11,786
Disposals (8.012)
Effects of changes in exchange rates (1,739)
December 31, 2015 $ 110,211
Carrying value:
December 31, 2016 $ 414,102
December 31, 2015 $ 459,470
January 1, 2015 $ 530,474
December 31, 2016
Current $ 10,531
Non-current 403,571
$ 414,102
December 31, 2015 -
Current $ 11,392
Non-current 448,078
$ 459,470

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group's prepaid rent was not provided as pledged assets for
long-term borrowings and credit lines.
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(k) Short-term and long-term loans borrowings
The details of the Group's short-term and long-term loan were as follows:
i) Short-term loans borrowings

Dec. 31,2016
Range of interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.40~4.57 2017 $ 5,846,074
Dec. 31,2015 -
Range of interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.70~5.35 2016 $ 3,598,252
Secured loans 1.00~1.50 2016 394,696

Total $ 3,992,948

The abovementioned short-term borrowings were to mature within one year.
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the unused credit facilities (including credit lines for short-term comm-
ercial paper payable) amounted to $15,497,274 thousand, and $20,482,781 thousand, respectively.

ii) Short-term commercial paper payable

Dec. 31,2015
Guarantee or Range of interest
acceptance institution rates (%) Amount

Commercial paper payable INTERNATIONAL BILLS 1.15 $ 100,000

FINANCE CORPORATION
Commercial paper payable CHINA BILLS FINANCE 0.99 200,000

CORPORATION 300,000
Less: discount 85
Total $ 299,915

The Group did not provide assets as pledge assets for the short-term commercial paper payable.
ii) Long-term borrowings

Dec. 31,2016
Range of
Currency interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Secured loans usb 2.30 2017~2018 $ 619,757
Unsecured loans NTD 1.44 2017~2019 2,000,000
Total $ 2,619,757
Current $ 813,171
Non-current 1,806,586
Total $ 2,619,757
Dec. 31, 2015
Range of
Currency interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Secured loans usb 1.57~1.93 2016~2017 $ 1,747,786
Unsecured loans NTD 1.54~1.60 2017~2019 2,000,000
Total $ 3,747,786
Current $ 861,391
Non-current 2,886,395
Total $ 3,747,786

The Group disclosed the related risk exposure to the financial instruments in note é(w).

iv) Collateral of loans
The Group pledged certain assets for the loans. Please refer to note 8 for additional information.
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v) Special agreements of loan contracts
The Group entered into syndicated loan contracts with Taipei Fubon Bank and seven other banks:

Vi.
Vii.

Borrower: TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation.

Amount: USD80,000,000.

Duration: Originally 5 years (starting from March 31, 2011). According to the contracts, TSRC (USA)
Investment Corporation could extend the duration for two more years when the loan mature in
March 2015.

. Interest rate: 3-month or 6-month LIBOR plus 1.30%.

Repayment term: Principal that borrower is repaid semi-annually in 8 installments starting 18 months
after the date of initial utilization of the loan. Principal amount of the loan that borrower is repaid
semi-annually in 7 installments starting 24 months from the date of inifial ufilization of the loan. Each
of the first 6 installments is 10% of the principal, and the final installment is 40% of the principal. Starti-
ng from March 2015, borrower will repay the outstanding amount USD32,000 thousand semi-annually
in 5 installments.

Guarantee: The Company provided a guarantee for TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation.

Others: During the period of borrowing, the Group should comply with the following covenants:

1) Equity-to-debt ratio should not be higher than 150%.

2) Total tangible net assets at the end of the reporting period should not be less than $10 billion.

3) Current ratio should not be less than 100%.

4) The interest coverage ratio for the reporting period should not be less than 4 times.

As of December 31,2016 and 2015, the Group was in compliance with the covenants described above.
vi) Finance lease liabilities

The Group has entered into a lease contract for leasing a parcel of land from the Industrial Developm-
ent Bureau of the Ministry of Economic Affairs for the period from June 29, 2004, to June 28, 2024. During
the term of the lease, the Group has an opfion to purchase the rented land from the Industrial Develo-
pment Bureau of the Ministry of Economic Affairs through a formal application. Once the application is
approved, the rental and deposit paid during the lease period can be offset against the purchase
price. The Group infends to purchase the rented land affer the contract expires. The finance lease
liabilities payable were as follows:

Present value

Future minimum of minimum
lease payments Interest lease payments
December 31, 2016
Less than one year $ 7,064 77 6,987
Between one and five years 28,256 1,054 27,202
More than five years 17,659 2,917 14,742
$ 52,979 4,048 48,931
Present value
Future minimum of minimum
lease payments Interest lease payments
December 31, 2015
Less than one year $ 7,064 76 6,988
Between one and five years 28,256 1,054 27,202
More than five years 24,723 3,547 21,176
$ 60,043 4,677 55,366
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(1) Current provisions (recorded as other payable)

Onerous Contracts

Balance at January 1, 2016 $ -
Increase in provisions 35,313
Effect of changes in exchange rates (1,714)
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 33,599

In order to meet its obligation in the sales confracts, the Group expected the benefit to be lower than the
expected cost. The Group accrued its provision according to the confracts, and recorded it under other

income and expenses.
(m) Operating leases
i) Lessee
Non-cancellable rental payables of operating leases were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Less than five years  $ 159,469 212,361
More than five years 162,916 182,877
$ 322,385 395,238

The Group leases offices and factory facilities under operating leases. The leases typically run for a period
of 1 fo 20 years, with an option to renew the lease. The lease payment will be adjusted fo reflect market
price when renewing the contract.

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, lease expenses were $139,275 thousand and $124,906
thousand, respectively.

ii) Lessor

The Group leases out its investment property under operating leases; please refer to note 6(h).
The future minimum lease payment receivables under non-cancellable leases were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015
Less than five years ¢ 107,212 146,297

(n) Employee benefits
i) Defined benefit plans

The following table shows a reconciliation between the present value of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

The present value of the defined benefit obligations  $ 636,379 632,181
Fair value of plan assets (462,360) (321,576)
The net defined benefit liability $ 174,019 310,605

The Group established the pension fund account for the defined benefit plan in Bank of Taiwan. The plan,
under the Labor Standards Law, provides benefits based on an employee's length of service and average
monthly salary for the six-month period prior fo retirement.
i. Composition of plan assets
The Group allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Saf-
eguard and Utilization of the Labor Retfirement Fund, and such funds are managed by the Bureau of
Labor Funds, Ministry of Labors. Minimum annual distributions of the funds by the Bureau shall be no less
than the earnings attainable from the two-year time deposits with the interest rates offered by local
banks.
The Group's Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account balance amounted to $462,360 thousand at
the end of the reporting period. For information on the utilization of the labor pension fund assets includ-

ing the asset allocation and yield of the fund, please refer to the website of the Bureau of Labor Funds,
Ministry of Labor.
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i. Movements in present value of defined benefit plan obligation
The movements in present value of the Group's defined benefit plan obligation for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:

2016 2015
Defined benefit obligation as of 1 January $ 632,181 653,870
Current service costs and inferest 18,251 21,409
Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability (asset)

—Return on plan assets (excluding current interest expense) 32,301 34,360
—Due to changes in financial assumption of actuarial (losses) gains 29,153 21,983
Benefits paid by the plan (75,507) (99.4471)
Defined benefit obligation as of 31 December $ 636,379 632,181

ii. Movements in fair value of defined benefit plan assets
The movements in the fair value of the defined benefit plan assets for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015
Fair value of plan assets as of January 1 $ 321,576 384,238
Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability (asset)

—Return on plan assets (excluding current interest expense) 3,072 9,927
Contributions made 213,219 26,852
Benefits paid by the plan (75,507) (99.,4471)
Fair value of plan assets as of December 31 $ 462,360 321,576

iv. Expenses recognized in profit or loss
The expenses recognized on profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as
follows:

2016 2015
Current service cost $ 8,171 8,557
Net interest on the defined benefit liability (asset) 4,838 5,116
$ 13,009 13,673

2016 2015
Operating costs $ 8,150 8,768
Operating expenses 4,859 4,905
$ 13,009 13,673

v. Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognized in other comprehensive income
The Group's remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognized in other comprehe-
nsive income for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015
Balance of January 1 $ (117,260) (63,108)
Recognized during the period (63,624) (54,152)
Balance of December 31 $ (180.,884) (117,260)
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vi. Actuarial assumptions
The following are the Group's principal actuarial assumptions:
Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Discount rate 1.125% 1.625%

Future salary increases rate 1.500% 1.500%

The Group expects to make contributions of $4,723 thousand to the defined benefit plans in the next
year starting from the reporting date of 2016.
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit planis 12.14 years.

i. Sensitivity analysis
When calculating the present value of the defined benefit obligation, the Group uses judgments and
estimations to determine the related actuarial assumptions, including discount rate, employee turnover
rates and future salary changes, as of the balance sheet date. Any changes in the actuarial assumpfi-
ons may significantly impact the amount of the defined benefit obligation.
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the effects of the present value of the defined benefit obligation
arising from changes in principal actuarial assumptions were as follows:

The impact of defined benefit obligatfion

\1

Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25%
December 31, 2016
Discount rate $ (14,826) 15,350
Future salary increase rate 14,840 (14,404)
December 31, 2015
Discount rate (14,776) 15,336
Future salary increase rate 14,885 (14,430)

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, hold-
ing other assumptions remain constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the
amounts shown above. The method used in the sensitivity analysis is consistent with the calculation of
the pension liabilities in the balance sheetfs.

The method and assumptions used on current sensitivity analysis is the same as those of the prior year.

ii) Defined contribution plans
The Group has made monthly confributions equal to 6% of each employee's monthly wages to the
labor pension personal account at the Bureau of the Labor Insurance in accordance with the provis-
ions of the Labor Pension Act. Under this defined contribution plan, the Group contributes a fixed
amount fo the Bureau of the Labor Insurance without additional legal or constructive obligations.
The Group's pension costs under the defined contribution plan were $102,997 thousand and $93,565
thousand for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively. Payments were made to the Bureau of Labor Ins-
urance and to local government for the overseas subsidiaries.

iii) Short-term employee benefit liabilities

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015
Compensated absence liabilities 33,135 31,814

(o) Income tax

i) Income tax expenses
The amount of the Group's income tax for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as

follows:
2016 2015
Current income tax expense
Current period $ 411,660 305,215
Adjustment for prior periods 5,164 21,045
416,824 326,260
Deferred tax expense (benefit)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 96,879 (281,407)
Income tax expenses on confinuing operations $ 513,703 44,853
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Reconciliations of the Group's income tax expense (benefit) and the profit before tax for 2016 and 2015
were as follows:

2016 2015
Income before tax $ 1,607,310 646,000
Income tax calculated on pretax accounting income at statutory rate ¢ 273,243 109,820
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdiction 128,176 55,386
Dividend income (8.193) (7,015)
Adjustment for prior periods 5,164 21,045
Foreign investment income 72,664 (220,527)
R&D tax credits utilized (14,913) (1,033)
Withholding tax of revenue from overseas 58,922 45,325
Others (1,360) 41,852
Total $ 513,703 44,853

i) Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities
Changes in the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities for 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Provision for

Allowance for

Deferred tax assets: retirement inventory Loss

benefit valuation carryforward Others Total
Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 46,049 69,603 138,875 91,784 346,311
Recognized in profit or loss (26,345) (23,948) (2,986) 28,685 (24,594)
Balance at December 31,2016 $ 19,704 45,655 135,889 120,469 321,717
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 45,578 47,158 33,907 117,937 244,580
Recognized in profit or loss 471 22,445 104,968 (26,153) 101,731
Balance at December 31,2015 $ 46,049 69,603 138,875 91,784 346,311

Foreign

investment Depreciation
i difference
. income
Deferred tax liabilities: accounted for . befvyeen
under equity financial and Land value

method taxreporting  increment tax Others Total
Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 244,995 177,772 56,683 118,700 598,150
Recognized in profit or loss 66,292 (7,389) — 13,382 72,285
Balance at December 31,2016 $ 311,287 170,383 56,683 132,082 670,435
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 510,372 138,074 56,683 72,697 777,826
Recognized in profit or loss (265,377) 39,698 - 46,003 (179,676)
Balance at December 31,2015 ¢ 244,995 177,772 56,683 118,700 598,150

i) Examination and approval

The tax returns of the Company have been examined by the tax authorities through 2013.
iv) Imputation tax information

The components of unappropriated earnings were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Derived fromyear 1997 and prioryears  $ 1,637 1,637
Derived from year 1998 and thereafter 1,707,699 1,793,614
$ 1,709,336 1,795,251

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Balance of imputation credit account (ICA) ¢ 93,274 181,192
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The imputation tax credit ratio of earnings to be distributed in 2016 is estimated at 5.46%. The actual impu-
tation tax credit ratio of earnings distributed in 2016 was 10.32%.
Effective January 1, 2015, the imputation tax credit of dividends or earnings distributed to individual share-
holder who are residents of the ROC was adjusted to half of the original amount. Furthermore, the imputa-
tion tax credit of dividends or earnings distributed fo individual shareholders resulting from the 10% surtaxon
unappropriated earnings was also adjusted fo half of the original amount.

(p) Capital and other equity
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the total value of authorized ordinary shares amounted to $2,000,000
thousand, with par value of $10 per share, of which 825,709,978 shares were issued.
i) Additional paid-in capital

The components of additional paid-in capital as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Share premium $ 849 849

In accordance with the ROC Company Act, realized capital surplus can be used to increase share ca-
pital or to distribute as cash dividends after offsetting losses. The aforementioned capital surplus includes
share premiums and donation gains. In accordance with the Securities Offering and Issuance Guidelin-
es, the amount of capital surplus to increase share capital shall not exceed 10 percent of the actual sh-
are capital amount.

i) Retained earnings
i. Legalreserve

The ROC Company Act stipulates that companies must retain 10% of their annual net earnings, as de-
fined in the Act, until such retention equals the amount of issued share capital. When a company inc-
urs no loss, it may, pursuant to a resolution to be adopted by the shareholders' meeting as required,
distribute its legal reserve by issuing new shares or cash. Only the portfion of legal reserve which exce-
eds 25% of the issued share capital may be distributed.

i. Special earnings reserve

By choosing to apply exemptions granted under IFRS 1 First-fime Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards during the Company's first-time adoption of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC, unre-
alized revaluation gains recognized under shareholders' equity and cumulative translation adjustme-
nts (gains) were reclassified to retained earnings at the adoption date. In accordance with Ruling
Number

1010012865 issued by the FSC on April 6, 2012, an increase in retained earnings due fo the first-fime
adoption of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC shall be reclassified as a special earnings reserve during
earnings distribution. However, when adjusted retained earnings due to the first-time adoption of the
IFRSs endorsed by the FSC are insufficient for the appropriation of a special earnings reserve at the
transition date, the Company may appropriate a special earnings reserve up fo the amount of incre-
ase in retained earnings. Upon the use, disposal, or reclassification of related assets, the Company
may reverse the special earnings reserve proportionately. As a result of elections made according o
IFRS 1, the Company has reclassified $(103,035) thousand fo retained earnings and is not required to
appropriate a special earnings reserve.

A portion of current-period earnings and undistributed prior-period earnings shall be reclassified as a
special earnings reserve during earnings distribution. The amount to be reclassified should be equal to
the difference between the total net current-period reduction of special earnings reserve resulting
from the first-time adoption of IFRSs and the carrying amount of other shareholders' equity as stated
above. Similarly, a portion of undistributed prior-period earnings shall be reclassified as a special earn-
ings reserve (which does not qualify for earnings distribution) to account for cumulative changes to
other shareholders' equity pertaining to prior periods due fo the first-time adoption of IFRSs. Amounts
of subsequent reversals pertaining to the net reduction of other shareholders' equity shall qualify for
additional distributions.

Distribution of retained earnings

In accordance with the Company's arficles of incorporation, the Company must retain 10% of its
affer-tax earnings as legal reserve (less deficits of prior years, if any) and then provide a special reser-
ve. No less than 50% of distributable earnings shall be appropriated to shareholders.

If the dividends and bonuses mentioned above were to be distributed, distribution of cash dividends
should not be less than 20% of total dividends, and the distribution of stock dividends should not be
more than 80% of total dividends. If the dividends per share are less than $0.5 (dollars), part or all of
the remaining earnings can be retained.

In accordance with the revised ROC Company Act, remuneration for employees, directors and sup-
ervisors is no longer subject to earnings distribution. With respect to the items of earnings distribution,
the stockholders' meeting on June 24, 2016, approved a resolution to amend the artficles of the Com-
pany. Please refer to note 6(s).
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The appropriations of 2015 and 2014 earnings as dividends to stockholders that were approved by the
Company's shareholders during their meetings on June 24, 2016, and June 10, 2015, respectively, were

as follows:
2016 2015
Dividends distributed to Amount per Amount per
common shareholders: share (NT dollars) Total amount share (NT dollars) Total amount
Cash $ 1.06 875,253 1.52 1,255,079

iii) Other equities ‘
Foreign exchange Effective

differences arising  portion of

from foreign cashflow  Available-for-sale
operation hedges financial assets Total
Balance as of January 1, 2016 $ 1,672,819 - 899,902 2,572,721
Foreign exchange differences arising from foreign operation (642,504) - - (642,504)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted (39,956) - — (39.956)
for under equity method, exchange differences on franslation
Unrealized gains (losses) from available-for-sale financial assets - - (164,438) (164,438)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint - (23,562) - (23,562)
ventures accounted for under equity method, losses on
effective porfion of cash flow hedges
Balance as of December 31, 2016 $ 990,359 (23,562) 735,464 1,702,261
Balance as of January 1, 2015 $ 1,569,373 183,207 1,752,580
Foreign exchange differences arising from foreign operafion 149,648 - - 149,648
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted (46,202) - - (46,202)
for under equity method, exchange differences on franslation
Unrealized gains (losses) from available-for-sale financial assefs - — 716,695 716,695
Balance as of December 31, 2015 $ 1,672,819 - 899,902 2,572,721

(q) Earnings per share
The calculation of the Group's basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:
i) Basic earnings per share

2016 2015
Net income attributable to common shareholders of the Company $ 988,352 529,115
Weighted-average number of common shares 825,710 825,710
Basic earnings per share (in NT dollars) $ 1.20 0.64
ii) Diluted earnings per share 2016 2015
Net income attributable to common shareholders of the Company (diluted) $ 988,352 529,115
Weighted-average number of common shares (basic) 825,710 825,710
Impact of potential common shares Effect of employees' bonuses 1,272 1,011
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding (diluted) 826,982 826,721
Diluted earnings per share (in NT dollars) $ 1.20 0.64

(r) Revenue
The details of the Group's revenue for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:
2016 2015

Sale of goods $ 26,912,948 25,956,957
Service income 42,142 24,802

$ 26,955,090 25,981,759
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(s) Employees' compensation and directors' remuneration

In accordance with the Company's articles of incorporation, if there is profit for the year, the Company sh-
ould contribute more than 1% of its profit as employees' compensation, and less than 1% as directors' remu-
neration. The related regulations on distribufion of employees' compensation and directors' remuneration
were approved by the board of directors.

For the year ended December 31, 2016, and 2015, the Company estimated its employees' compensation
were $35,219 thousand and $28,010 thousand, respectively, and the estimated amounts of directors' remu-
neration were $11,180 thousand and $3,199 thousand, respectively. The estimated amounts mentioned ab-
ove were according to the Company's articles of incorporation, and were recorded as operating cost or
operatfing expenses in the respective periods. The differences between the estimated amounts and those
recognized in the financial statements approved by the Board of Directors and announced to the public,
if any, shall be accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and recognized in profit or loss in the
next year.

(t) Other income and expenses

The components of the Group's other income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015, were as follows:

2016 2015

Rental income $ 74,568 72,492
Royalty income 75,302 52,685
Net service income 11,020 31,508
Depreciation of investment properties (14,725) (14,725)
Onerous confracts losses (35,313) —
Net other income 20,383 19,613

$ 131,235 161,573

(u) Non-operating income and expenses

i) Other gains and losses
The components of the Group's other gains and losses for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
were as follows:

2016 2015

Dividend income $ 64,021 67,755
Foreign exchange loss, net (14,738) (196,474)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net (10,795) (13,751)
Impairment loss on financial assets - (300,000)
Impairment loss on non-financial assets - (7,072)
Gains on disposal of investments - 82,784
Others 1,798 3,557

$ 40,286 (363,201)

ii) Finance costs
The components of the Group's finance costs for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as
follows:
2016 2015

Interest expenses $ 151,557 156,099
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(v) Reclassification of components of other comprehensive income
The changes in components of other comprehensive income were as follows:

2016 2015

Effective portion of cash flow hedges:

Neft losses for current year $  (32,202) -

Less: Adjustment of reclassification included in profit or loss 8,640 -
Net losses recognized in other comprehensive income $  (23,562) -
Available-for-sale financial assets

Net change in fair value for current period $ (164,438) 716,695

Net change in fair value reclassified to profit or loss - -
Net changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income $ (164,438) 716,695

(w) Financial instfruments
i) Credit risk
i. Credit risk exposure
The maximum credit risk exposure of the Group's financial assets is equal to their carrying amount. As
of December 31,2016 and 2015, the maximum credit risk exposure amounted to $8,922,596 thousand,
and $8,799,488 thousand, respectively.
i. Concenftration of credit risk
The Group's cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable are the main source of potential
credit risk. The Group deposits its cash and cash equivalents in different financial institutions and has
no concentration of credit risk on an individual customer. Therefore, the Group concluded that it is
not exposed to credit risk.
The Group guarantees bank loans for investees. The Group concluded that it is not exposed to credit
risk for these transactions.
ii) Liquidity risk
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments
but excluding the impact of netting agreements.

Carrying  Within 6 6-12 More than
amount months months  1-2years 2-5years 5 years

December 31,2016

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Short-term borrowings $ 5883220 5397.964 485,256 - - -
Short-term commercial paper payable - - - - - -
Accounfs payable (including related parfies) 1,782,112 1,782,112 - - - -

Other payable 967,533 967,533 - - - -
Long-term borrowings (including current

portion) 2,679,979 226,040 623,166 1,025,023 805,750 -
Financial guarantee contracts 1,692,906 531,185 - 429,956 - 731,765

$13,005,750 8,904,834 1,108,422 1,454,979 805,750 731,765

December 31, 2015
Non-derivative financial liabilities

Short-term borrowings $ 4025462 3,392,163 633,299 - - -
Short-term commercial paper payable 300,000 300,000 - - - -
Accounts payable (including related parties) 1,354,617 1,354,617 - - - -
Other payable 878,449 878,449 - - - -
Long-term borrowings (including current

portion) 3,867,836 493,405 424212 1,112,372 1,837,847 -
Financial guarantee contracts 2,651,056 399,840 575,348 574,770 440,439 660,659

$13,077,420 6,818,474 1,632,859 1,687,142 2,278,286 660,659

The Group does not expect that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly
earlier or at significantly different amounts.
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i) Currency risk
i. Risk exposure
The Group's financial assets and financial liabilities exposed to significant currency risk were as follows:

Foreign Exchange
currency rate NTD
December 31,2016
Financial assets:
Monetary assefts:
usb $ 38,789 32.2790 1,252,070
EUR $ 13,698 33.9100 464,499
JPY $ 52,093 0.2758 14,367
CNY $ 11,083 4.6190 51,192
Financial liabilities:
Monetary liabilities:
usb $ 76,903 32.2790 2,482,352
EUR $ 13,363 33.9100 453,139
JPY $ 50,587 0.2758 13,952
CNY $ 25 4.6190 115
December 31,2015
Financial assefs:
Monetary assets:
usb $ 40,686 33.0660 1,345,323
EUR $ 12,817 35.8900 460,002
JPY $ 101,580 0.2730 27,731
CNY $ 16,899 4.9980 84,461
Financial liabilities:
Monetary liabilities:
usb $ 79,060 33.0660 2,614,198
EUR $ 14,529 35.8900 521,446
JPY $ 54,264 0.2730 14,814
CNY $ 1,883 4.9980 92,411

ii. Sensitivity analysis
The Group's exposure fo foreign currency risk arose from cash and cash equivalents, accounts and
other receivables, loans and borrowings, and accounts and other payables that were denominated
in foreign currencies. If the NTD against the USD, EUR, CNY and JPY had appreciated depreciated by
1% the Company's net income before tax would have increase/decreased by $11,674 thousand and
$12,424 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, with all other varia-
ble factors remaining constant. The analysis was performed on the same basis for both periods.
Foreign exchange gain and loss on monetary item
Since the Group has many kinds of functional currency, the information on foreign exchange gain
(loss) on monetary items is disclosed by fotal amount. In 2016 and 2015, foreign exchange gain (loss)
(including realized and unrealized abortions) amounted to $14,738 thousand and $196,474 thousand.
iv) Interest rate risk analysis
Please refer to the note on liquidity risk management for the interest rate exposure of the Group's finan-
cial assets and liabilities.
The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure to interest rates of the non-derivative fino-
ncial instruments on the reporting date. For floating-rate instruments, the sensitivity analysis assumes the
floating-rate liabilities as of the reporting date are outstanding for the whole year.
If the inferest rate had increased / decreased by 1%, the Group's net income before tax would have
increased / decreased by $84,658 thousand and $77,407 thousand for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively, with all other variable factors remaining constant. This is mainly due to the
Group's borrowing at floating rates.
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v) Fair value
i. Categories and fair value of financial instruments
Except for the followings, carrying amount of the Group's financial assets and liabilities are valuated
approximately to their fair value, and are not based on observable market date and the value meas-
urements which are not reliable. No additional fair value disclosure is required in accordance to the

regulations.
Dec. 31,2016
Fair value
Carrying
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial assets
Domestic (Oversea listed stocks $ 368,000 368,000 - - 368,000
Domestic (Oversea) unlisted stocks 968,406 — 968,406 — 968,406
Subtotal 1,336,406 368,000 968,406 — 1,336,406
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 3,508,340 - - - -
Accounts and notes receivable 3,944,872 - - - -
Other receivables 132,978 - - - —
Subtofal 7,586,190 - - — -
Total $ 8,922,596 368,000 968,406 — 1,336,406
Financial liabiliies meosured at amortized cost
Short-ferm borrowings $ 5,846,074 - - - -
Long-ferm debs (including current portion) 2,619,757 - - - -
Accounts payables (including related parties) 1,782,112 - - - -
Other payables 967,533 - - - -
Total $ 11,215,476 - — — -
Dec. 31,2015
Fair value
Carrying
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-scle financial assets
Domestic (Oversea) unlisted stocks $ 1,502,347 — 1,502,347 — 1,502,347
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 3,981,288 - - - -
Accounts and notes receivable 3,161,318 - - - -
Otherreceivables 154,535 - - — -
Subfotal 7,297,141 - - - -
Total $ 8,799,488 — 1,502,347 — 1,502,347
Financial liabilities measured at amorfized cost
Short-ferm borrowings $ 3,992,948 - - - -
Short-ferm notes and bills payable 299,915 - - - -
Long-ferm debs (including current portion) 3,747,786 - - - -
Accounts payables (including related parties) 1,354,617 - - - -
Other payables 878,449 — — — —
Total $ 10,273,715 - - — -
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(x) Fi

i)

ii. Valuation techniques and assumptions used in fair value determination
If the financial instruments held by the Company have the quoted market price in active market, the fair value
of the assets is based on the quoted market price. However, if the instruments have no quoted market price in
active market, the Group uses market comparison approach to evaluate the fair value.
The main assumption is based on the investee's earnings after tax and the listed (over the counter) company's
earnings used in computing the market price. The estimated price has been discounted due to the price of
the securities lacks the liquidity.
nancial risk management
Overview
The Group is exposed to the following risks arising from financial insfruments:
i. Credit risk
i. Liquidity risk
iii. Market risk
This note discloses information about the Group's exposure to the aforementioned risks, and its goals, policies,
and procedures regarding the measurement and management of these risks. For additional quantitative
disclosures of these risks, please refer to the notes regarding each risk disclosed throughout the financial
report.

i) Risk management framework

The Group's finance department is responsible for the establishment and management of the Group's risk ma-
nagement framework and policies. It is overseen by and reports to management, the Audit Committee, and
the Board of Directors regarding the framework's operations.
The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Group, to
set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies
and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's activities. The Gr-
oup, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and con-
structive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.
The Group's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group's risk manage-
ment policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the
risks faced by the Group. The Group's Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit, with
undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which
are reported to the Audit Committee.

) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its confractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's receivables from customers and invest-
ment securities.
i. Accounts receivable and Notes Receivable
The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.
However, management also considers the demographics of the Group's customer base, including the defo-
ult risk of the industry and country in which customers operate, as these factors may have an influence on
credit risk, particularly during deteriorating economic circumstances. The Group's Accounts Receivable and
Notes Receivable are mainly due from customers in China, accounting 50% of the total amount of the recei-
vables as of December 31, 2016, and 2015.
The sales department and the finance department of the Group has established a credit policy under which
each new customer is analyzed individually for creditworthiness before the Group's standard payment and
delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Group's review includes the history of transactions with the
counter-party, its financial position, and geographic considerations. Purchase limits are established for each
customer, which represent the maximum open amount without requiring ap proval; these limits are reviewed
on a periodic basis. Customers that fail to meet the Group's benchmark creditworthiness may transact with
the Group only on a prepayment basis.
Goods are sold subject to a retention of title clause so that in the event of non-payment, the Group may
have a secured claim. The Group otherwise does not require collateral in respect of frade and other receiv-
ables.
The Group has established an allowance of doubtful accounts to reflect actual and estimated potential loss-
es resulting from uncollectible account and trade receivables. The allowance of doubtful accounts consists
primarily of specific losses regarding individual customers and estimates of potential losses based on statistics
from payment histories of similar customer groups.

i. Investments
The credit risk exposure in the bank deposits and other financial instruments is measured and monitored by
the Group's finance department. Since those who transact with the Group are banks and other external par-
ties with good credit standing, financial institutions with a credit rating above investment grade, and govern-
ment agencies, there are no non-compliance issues. With regard to investment in a financial institution with a
credit rating above investment grade, an investment limit is set according to the long-term credit rating.
Hence, there is no significant credit risk.
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ii. Guarantees
The Group's policy allows it to provide financial guarantees to business partners or to related parties and joi-
ntly controlled entities according to its percentage ownership in these entities. Financial guarantees provid-
ed by the Group as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, are disclosed in note 7 “ Related-party Transactions.”
iv) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its fina-
ncial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group's approach to managi-
ng liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it always has sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Group's reputation.
V) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, and equity
prices will affect the Group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of mark-
et risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.
i. Currency risk
The Group is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in a curre-
ncy other than the respective functional currency of the Company. The currencies used in these tfransactio-
ns are NTD, EUR, USD, JPY and CNY.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from account and frade receivables held by the Group in a
currency other than the respective functional currencies are used to offset foreign exchange gains and los-
ses resulfing from short-term loans denominated in a foreign currency. Hence, the Group's risk exposure to
foreign exchange risk is reduced.
Interest expenses are denominated in the same currency as that of the principal. Generally, the currency of
loans matches that of the Group's operating cash flow, primarily consisting of NTD, EUR, USD, JPY, and CNY.
With regard to monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency, when a short-term risk exp-
osure exists, the Group relies on immediate foreign exchange fransactions to ensure the net exposure fo for-
eign exchange risk is maintained at an acceptable level.
The Group does not hedge against investments of related parties.
ii. Interest rate risk
The interest rates of the Group's long-term and short-term borrowings are floating. Hence, changes in market
conditions will cause fluctuations in the effective interest rate of the aforementioned loans. The Group's fina-
nce department monitors and measures potential changes in market conditions, entering info interest rate
swaps to achieve a fixed interest rate on the Group's loans.
Other market price risk
The Group does not enter into any commodity contracts other than to meet the Group's expected usage
and sales requirements; such contracts are not settled on a net basis.
(y) Capital management
The Group's goal of capital management is to ensure the Group's continuing operating capacity, and to contin-
uously provide remuneration to the shareholders and benefits to other equity holders. To ensure that the above
mentioned goal is achieved, the Group's management reviews its capital structure periodically. In consideration
of the overall economic situation, financing cost and sufficiency of cash in-flows generated by operating activiti-
es, the Group will adjust its capital structure by paying dividends, issuing new stock, purchasing treasury stock,
increasing or decreasing loans, and issuing or purchasing bonds.
The Group's capital structure at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Total liabilities $ 12,718,102 11,916,871
Total equity 17,051,825 18,077,114
Total assets $ 29,769,927 29,993,985
Debts ratio 43% 39%

As of December 31, 2016, there were no material changes in the Group's debfs ratio.
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(7) Related-party Transactions
(a) Parent company and ultimate controlling party
The Company is the ultimate controlling party of the Group.
(b) Significant transactions with related parties
i) Operating revenue
The amounts of significant sales tfransactions between the Group and related parties were as follows:

2016 2015
Associates $ 20,597 12,462

The sales price with related parties is not significantly different from normal fransaction, and the
payment terms were about one month.

ii) Purchases
The amounts of purchase transactions with related parties were as follows:

2016 2015
Other related parties $ 223,104 403,496

There were no significant differences between the pricing of purchase fransactions with related
parties and that with other suppliers. The payment terms ranged from one to two months, which
were similar to other suppliers.

iii) Service income and expenses
The Group provided management, technologies and IT services to associates, joint ventures, and other
related parties. The amounts recognized as other income and expenses were as follows:

2016 2015
Associates and joint ventures ¢ 158,945 173.895
Other related parties (2,822) 5,118
$ 156,123 179,013

iv) Receivable from related parties
The details of the Group's receivable from related parties were as follows:

Accounts Type of related parties Dec.31,2016  Dec. 31,2015
Other receivable Associates and joint ventures  § 57,283 98,061

v) Payable to related parties
The details of the Group's payable to related parties were as follows:

Accounts Type of related parties Dec.31,2016  Dec. 31,2015
Accounts payable  Ofther related parties $ 2,535 13,195

vi) Guarantees
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group had provided guarantees on the bank loans of associ-
ates and joint ventures. The credit limits of the guarantees were $1,692,906 thousand, and $2,651,056
thousand, respectively, and accordingly, the Group increased provision liabilities and investments
accounted for under equity method by $22,958 thousand, and $32,351 thousand, respectively.
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(c) Key management personnel transactions
The compensation of the key management personnel comprised the following:

2016 2015
Short-term employee benefits ¢ 103,812 79,629
Post-employment benefits 3,236 1,496
$ 107,048 81,125

(8) Pledged Assets
The carrying values of pledged assets were as follows:

Pledged assets Object Dec.31,2016  Dec.31,2015
Restricted savings deposits Guarantee for bank loans $ 3,700 5,149
(recorded as other non-current
assefts)

Restricted savings deposits Deposit for safety production 5,638 4,549
(recorded as other non-current
assefs) $ 9,338 9,698

(9) Significant Commitments and Contingencies
(a) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group's unused letters of credit outstanding for purchases of
materials were $2,115,893 thousand, and $835,192 thousand, respectively.
(b) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group's signed constfruction and design confracts with several
factories totaled $78,378 thousand, and $13,050 thousand, respectively, of which $43,013 thousand,
and $7,830 thousand, respectively, were paid.

(10) Significant Losses from Calamity: None.
(11) Significant Subsequent Events: None.

(12) Others
The employee benefit expenses, depreciation and amortization, categorized by function, were as

follows:

Operating | Operating Operating | Operating
By nature cost expenses cost expenses

Employee benefits

Salary 885,631 583,098 1,468,729 848,203 | 560,426 1,408,629
Labor and health 76,615 53,363 129,978 76,358 52,597 128,955
Insurance

Pension 77,051 38,955 116,006 71,558 35,680 107,238
Others (note 1) 135,410 100,650 236,060 130,009 76,723 206,732
DEpreciEion 763,303 136,717 900,020 792,556 113,927 906,483
(Note 2)

Amortization 7,642 162,728 170,370 7,199 167,970 175,169
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note 1: Others personnel expenses included meals, employee welfare, training expenses, employees'
bonus, and directors' remuneration.

note 2: Depreciation expenses for investment property recognized under other income and expenses
amounting to $14,725 thousand for the years 2016 and 2015 were excluded.

(13) Other Disclosures
(a) Information on significant fransactions
The following is the information on significant fransactions required by the "Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers" for the Group:
i) Loans extended to other parties: None.
i) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties: Unit: thousand dollars

Ratio of

Highest balance|  Ending A |

pledgedon | amountsof | lowable | endorsement/
forguarantees | balance of | Amount wnes | Qoonees | g | e

and endorsements quarantees | tid pares on

Counter-party of
guarantee and
endorsement

Subsiry
endorsement /
guaranfees fo
fhird paries

Limitation on
amount of
guaranfees

Endorsemenls

[querantegs o

Hi pares on
behalfof

and | gunantees | actually

endorsements fo net worh bl z;;b;};:l'f )
ofthelotest  [endysemens| by | P inChing
financial stotements compary
ISRC TSRC (USA)
0 Cor Investment 3 (Note2) | 1,032,928 11,032,928 | 619,757 — 6.73% (Note 3) Y
P Corporation
TSRC | TSRC (Nantong) - - - _
0 Cop. |Industries Lid 3 (Note2) | 1,129,765 % (Nofe 3) Y Y
Arlanxeo TSRC
ISRC (Nantong)
0 C Chemical b (Nofe2) | 1,462,360 | 531,185 494,254 ~— 3.46% (Note 3) Y
orp. )
Industries Co.,
Ltd. (Note 5)
TSRC Indian Synthefic
0 C Rubber Private 6 (Nofe 2) | 1,806,655 | 1,161,721/ 1,0748%0 | - 7.57% (Note 3)
O imited

Note 1: The guarantee's relationship with the guarantor is as follows:
(1) Ordinary business relationship.
(2) A subsidiary whose common stock is more than 50% directly owned by the guarantor.
(3) An investee whose common stock is more than 50% owned by the parent company and its
subsidiary in aggregate.
(4) The parent company owns, directly or indirectly via subsidiaries, more than 50% of the
guarantor's common stock.
(5) A company in the same trade that is mutually guaranteed pursuant to the covenants of a
construction contract upon contracting a project.
(6) A company that is guaranteed proportionately according to the guarantor's ownership
percentage due to co-investment by various investors.
Note 2: The guaranteed amount is limited to 50% of issued capital, amounting to $4,128,550 thousand.
Note 3: The aggregate amount of guarantee by the Company is limited to 1.5 times its stockholders'
equity, amounting to $23,011,832 thousand.
Note 4: The fransactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Nofte 5: Lanxess-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries Co., Ltd. Registered for a name change and has
been called Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd. since May 2016.
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iii) Securities held as of December 31, 2016

(excluding investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures):

Account
name Number
of shares

Name of
holder

Nature and
name of

security

Relationship

with the
security

Endmg balance

Unit: thousand dollars

Moximum
investment
in 2015

. . Book Holding | Market \
. value |percentage| value

issuer
ISRC Taiwan High Available-for-sale
Cor Speed Rail - financial assets— | 20,000,000 | 368,000 0.36% 368,000 200,000
P- Corporation non-current
ISRC Evergreen Available-for-sale
Corp Steel = financial assets— | 12,148,000 | 327,267 | 3.00% 327,267 209,878
' Corporation non-current
TSRC Thai Synthetic Available-for-sale
c Rubbers Co., - financial assets— 599,999 | 157,404 5.42% 157,404 65,143
orp.
Ltd. non-current
ISRC Hsin-Yung Available-for-sale
S Enterprise - financial assefs— | 5,657,000 | 264,012 3.90% 264,012 64,296
' Corporation non-current
Dymas Thai Synthetic Available-for-sale
C .| Rubbers Co., - financial assets— 837,552 | 219,723 7.57% 219,723 61,626
orporation
Ltd. non-current
. Available-for-sale
I3RC PSR B = financial assefs— | 312,500 —| 623%  (Notel)
Biotech Ltd. | Inc.
non-current
Available-for-sale
I3RC CytoPharm, - financial assefs— 95,108 —| 0.17% | (Notel)
Biotech Ltd. | Inc.
non-current
1,336,406 1,336,406 600,943

Note 1: The securities were written down due to impairment loss.

iv) Accumulated holding amount of a single security in excess of $300 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share
capital: None.

v) Acquisition of real estate in excess of $300 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share capital: None.

vi) Disposal of real estate in excess of $300 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share capital: None.

vii) Sales to and purchases from related parties in excess of $100 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share
capital:

Unit: thousand dollars

S| account note
Transaction details from arm's-lenath receivable
g (payable)
fransaction
A CIC S Relationship Percent f
company | - Percentage erceniage o
total accounts
oftotal | Credit| Unit | Credit
Balance| /notes
purchases | period | price | period )
il receivable
TSRC (Lux.)
Corporation |TRC Related parties | Puchase) 110,044 4.93%|70days | — - (14,092) (3.97)%
S.aur.l.
TSRC (Lux.)
TSRC Corporation | Related parties | Sale (110,044) (1.25)% 70 days - - 14,092 1.01%
Sarl
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Status and reason
for deviation

Account / note

Transaction details from arm's-lenath receivable
g (payable)
transaction
Name of |Counter Relationship Percent FlRemarks
company | -party Percentage ioetqﬁ:cgg:?n?s
oftofal | Credit| Unit | Credit Bal e
purchases | period | price | period aiance )
[a. receivable
(payable)
Polybus
Corporation  |TRC Related parties | Puchose, 132,833 17.75% |70days | — - (11,375) (18.59)%
Pte Ltd.
Polybus
TSRC Corporation | Related parties | Sole (132,833) (1.50)% | 70 days - — 11,375 0.82%
Pte Lid.
TSRC . g(f)tgro :
(Nantong) TSRC Related parties | Puchase| 120,221 5.58% dateof | - (27,828) (17.64)%
Industries Ltd dispatch
TSRC 60 days
(Nantong) : after _ _
TSRC Industries Related parties | Sale (120,221 (1.36)% date of 27,828 2.00%
Lid dispatfch
A director of
TSRC-UBE Marubeni | TSRC-UBE _ _
(Nantong) Comoraii Puchase| 130,874 6.77% | 14 days (2,535) (3.03)%
4 poration| (Nantong)
Industries Ltd. :
Industries Ltd.
Polybus Iﬁlzcr:ﬁon )
Corporation 9] Related parfies | Puchose| 412,562 55.12% |40 days - — (23,409) (38.26)%
Industries
Pte Ltd.
Ltd
Polybus
TSRC [Nantong)| v ion | Related parties | sae | (412562)|  (9.99)% [40days | — | - 23,409 435%
Industries Ltd
Pfe Ltd.
FelijoLs Elhr?enmﬁggl 3
Corporation Indlushies Related parties | Puichose| 142,609 19.05% [40days | — — (18,421) (30.11)%
Pte Ltd. Co. Lfd.
Shen Hua Polybus
Chemical | afion Related porfies | sl | (142609 (1.92)% 0days | — | — 18,421 1.38%
Industries Ple Lid
Co., Lid. eHe.
TSRC (Lux.) Dexco
Corporation | Polymers | Related parties | Puchose| 897,653 40.18% |90 days - - (98,795) (27.85)%
S.'aur.l. LP.

147



Status and reason

Account / note

Transaction details frofn(:r:r:r'ls?lhe%n ih receivable
g (payable)
transaction
Name of |Counter Relationship Percent FlRemarks
company | -party Percentage ioetqﬁ:cgg:?n?s
oftotal | Credit| Unit | Credit Bal e
purchases | period | price | period aiance )
[a. receivable
(payable)
Dexco TSRC (Lux.) .
Polymers L.P. é:gr??roﬂon Related parties |Sale | (897.653)|  (22.37)% [90days | — - 98,795 28.06%
TSRC (Lux) I;zitong) |
Corporation Industries Related parties | Purchase| 1,223,023 54.74% |70 days - - (245,838) (69.30)%
S'aurl.
Ltd
TSRC TSRC (Lux,
(Nantong) Corporation | Related parties | Sole | (1,223,023) | (29.62)% |70days | — - 245,838 45.65%
Industries Ltd | S.arl.
TSRC
Dexco (Nanfong) . — _
Polymers LP. |Industies Related parties | Puichose| 150,691 6.82% |70 days (36,506) (19.51)%
Ltd
TSRC Dexco
(Nantong) Polymers | Related parties | Sale (150,691 (3.65)% | 70 days - - 36,506 6.78%
Industries Ltd | LP.

Note 1: The transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
viii) Receivables from related parties in excess of $100 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share capital:

Unit: thousand dollars

Balance of .
Turnover | Overdue amount | Amounts received | Allowances

Name of receivables \
Counter-party | Relationship rate in subsequent for bad
related party from related (Nofe 1) period (Nofe 2) debis
party
TSRC TSRC (Lux.)
(Ngmfong) Corporation Related parties 245,838 4.54 - - 83,353 -

Industries Ltd |S.'a.r.l.

Note 1: Transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Note 2: Until March 16, 2017.

ix) Derivative financial instrument transactions: None.
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x) Business relationships and significant intfercompany transactions:

Transaction details

Existing
Name of Name of ot it Percentage o the fof
company counter-party P Account ; .
the counter-party Trading terms | consolidated revenve
p name
or fotal assets
TSRC Corp TSRC Nontong] Indusfes U | saesrevenve 120991 | it fom noml remsacions 045%
| L | caaie ot e o
TSRC (Nantong) Industries Otherincome and
TSRC Corp. lid I expenses 41,897 " 0.16%
TSRC Corp. ES,ROCr(L‘UX‘) Corporcion I | Sdlesrevenve 110,044 v 041%
TSRC Corp. [’%beus Capemilic I Salles revenue 132,833 " 0.49%
Shen Hua Chemical Otherincome and
TSRC Corp. Industies Co. Lid ] expenses 30422 " 0.11%
TSRC [Nantong] Industries Otherincome and it fom nommal onsactons
TSRC Corp. i I expenses 30797 and e clecion s e 0.11%
TSRC (Nantong] Industries| TSRC (Shanghai) Indlustries 3 Salesrevenue 61,699 é&%’ié;&?ggﬁ%ﬁﬁ%gi?ﬂs 023%
I-Td Ltd about two months
Egc (Nantong] Industries [’%ybus Corporation Pte. 3 Soles revenue 412562 , 1.53%
Egc (Nanfong) Industries LSIROC r(L‘ux.) Corporation 3 Sales revenue 1223003 ) 4549,
TSRC (Nantong) Indusfries TSIRC (Lux.) Corporation 3 Accgunts 245838 , 083%
Lid S'arl receivable
TSRC (Nantong) Indusfries| TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Otherincome and
1t Industes i 3 expenses 1013 ' 047
Egc (Nanfong] Induses| pe, o polymers L. 3 Sales revenue 150,691 y 0.56%
TSRC (Nantong) Industries Dexco Polymers L. 3 Accqunts 36,506 , 0%
Lid receivable
. The transaction is not significantly
Dexco Polymers LP. LS,ROC r(Llux.) Corporaion 3 Sales revenue 897,653 | different from normal ransacfions 333%
v el about three months
Dexco Polymes LP. TSRC (Lux.) Corporation 3 Accounts 98,795 , 033%
Sarl. receivable ' |
. . The transaction is not signiﬁcamly
SentoCrericd | PobusCapuaionFe. |y gioeene | 104 | Semimmmmees | os
! . about two months
. ' The transaction is not :‘\gnificaptly
g 7P o y |Jreemeond | ey | SEEETEEEE | o
oMbl about six months
The fransaction is not significcptly
ot RCCop 1 Sesrerene 534 |Seemomromaimartes | oy
. about one months
. . . Tr_ve fransaction is not s'\gniﬁcar}tly
ESC (Shcngholj Industries EdRC (Nﬂmong] Industries 3 Sales revenue 32135 g\r:f;r':r;t;ggcr;g;ngr;;irazfetlons, 0.1%%
’ about two months
TSRC Corp. TSRC (Nanfong) Industries : Note 4 1129765 _ _
Lid o
TSRC Corp TSRC (USA] Invesiment : , 103098 _ _
' Corporation o

Note 1: Company numbering is as follows:
(1) Parent company -0.
(2) Subsidiary starts from 1.
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Note 2: The number of the relationship with the fransaction counterparty represents the following:
(1)1 represents downstream fransactions.
(2)2 represents upstream tfransactions.
(3)3 represents midstream transactions.
Note 3: For balance sheet items, over 0.1% of total consolidated assets, and for profit or loss items, over
0.1% of total consolidated revenue were selected for disclosure.
Note 4: TSRC's guarantees for bank loans of investees.
Note 5: The fransactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

(b) Information on investees:
The following is the information on investees for the year 2016 (excluding information on investees in

Mainland Chinal):
Original cost | Ending balance

?n?,:;;f ::,3'::;: Address Dec. 31,|Dec. 31, Pecenloge | Book | imedment | 0 | ncome

Trimurfi Holding | Palm Grove House. | e ctrment Subsi-
TRCCOP. | Conin ©|F.OBOKAE Rood XSGt | 1005495 1005495 86520000 10000% | 11.785065| 1008945 940751 99778 |55
Hardlson Palm Grove House, + t a
TSRC Com. | Infemational | P.0.BOX 438, Road | VesImen 109,442 109,442 3,896,305  10000% 807,318 109.442| 68951 68951 Subs-
COprfOTiOﬂ Town, Tortola B.V.I SapeIEien dicy
Dymas Palm Grove House, ||, estment ?j%)rs;
TRCCOP. | (U oy POBOXA Rood [WSTOSL | 38476 38476 1161004| 19.48%| 16320 3836|8161 | 15615 A
Taiwan No 39, Bengong | Production
Advanced Ist Rd., Gangshan |and sale of
TRCCop. | \oiotoe” | Dist. Kaohsung ~synihetic | 720,000| 720000 72000000 4800%|  530474) 720,000 (226,124) | (1085%9) | -
Corp (CRI.Tty)'.I:O.iWOn E’fégﬁéfs
iondl dire-
Trimurfi Holding Polybus 100 Peck Seah Street gﬁ:ﬁéﬁ? 21013951 2,101,395 lcnﬂ;yG
Corporaion Corporation g%gsmgcpore mﬁsfmem (USD (USD| 105,830,000 100.00% 6,962,463 2,101,395 802,258 | 796,125 ?Lmr;fd
Ple. Lid. e | 65101 | ¢5101) )
Indire-
e | TSRC 15/FBOC Group e 2512920 2312920 gl
HimaHOGTS KONGKONG) e (D5t | (ISD| (D 77450000 100008 | S073190| 2512920] 181214 181,214 |ownea
lmited. | VoeuxRood Cena 77850 77850) st
o indon Synihedic foomNeZ2 ndonOF | Proclociion T 905 945 | 684,315
uHOONG | et | £ STAUERD |Gl © (USD|  (USD|151705125| 3404%| 76,678 905,265 (41597)| [11.658)| -
Corporafion | °°% org, YusufSorci, New |7 bber
Limited Dehi00I8 nda | prodiucts 28,045) | 21,200]
TRC “.UX‘] - . International 1,722,628 | 1,722,628 InTr.l‘Jire—
PRCHONG |0 on | “¢-octenieceobete CoEMEree | e | eur | 50800000 100.00%| 2.624872| 1722.628|  112.945| 112945 owned
KONG) Limited . 11930 lUxembOUfg investment subsi-
Sarl corporation 501800] 501800] diary
Indire-
TRC(lue)  [TRCISA) | oiCentendetoad e | o | 22611441 261,144 iy
Corporation | Investment | 40, Counfy ofNew Caste, | corporartion (USD (USD 100 100.00% 2,579,117 2,261,144| 130,240| 130,240 |owned
Sarl |Copooion | Wingon Deae 90k 70080 | 70080 Shony
TSRC (USA) . Production | ¢017484| 6,217,484 incie-
nvestment | DEXCO | 11 Wikchesrlone, | S 2 @ (| (U - 10000% | 1,625,309 6217484 384053 384,053 |ownea
. P0|ymers LP Suite 280, Houston,TX 77079 rubber subsi-
Corporation BieelE 192.617)|  192.617) diary
Hardison Trifon baim Grove House " Lol gﬁlire»
; International ' Investment . ,
r 0. : ! 50,0 00%| 107,846 1,614 4,668 4,668 d
oo |ongs Rk sy [coporaten | uspso)| - (uspsol| | 10040 o
orporation diary
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Ending balance | jomm | ..
AETOE L CTO Address Scope of Dec. 31,|Dec. 31, ercenlage Book mvestmem [

Hordon D Palm Grove House, 134,907 1343907 lcnfﬁ’ire_
nfemafonal | lraretion | P-O.BOX 438, Road [ (et (USD|  (USD| 4798.566| 80.52%| 694,188| 154907  80,161| 64,546 |owned
Corporation Town, Torfola B.V. 4799) | 4799) e
Hardison TSRC Bofech 4th F1., Harbour 97,483 97,483 I(?T(l:i,ire-
emational | 20O e A e corporation | USD| (USD| 3020.210 100.00% 5| 97.483 - - lowned
Corporation ' Cayman 3,020) 3,020) diary
Consul
o /E\;iénrgyociﬁc ‘g’;’):‘jl:’flfr:‘gc 364,269 | 364,269
. Cayman Islands | faciliies (USD (USD| 7.522,337| 37.78%  448.843| 364,269 185,687 70,153 -
Corporation | Development
o o obencl|  11285] 11,289
system design

Note 1: Amounts in foreign currencies were franslated based on the exchange rate atf the reporting date
(USD1 to NTD32.279; EURT to NTD33.91).

Note 2: TSRC directly owns 19.48% of Dymas's equity and indirectly owns 80.52% via Hardison International
Corporation.

Note 3: Transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

(c) Information on investment in Mainland China:

i) Information on investment in Mainland China:
Unit: thousand dollars

Cumulaive | Investmentflow | cymylative Direct /

Method of | investment during current investment |, indirect | Maximum | Investment Acc.umulaled
i i : ésqs:ﬁ;ll investment| (amount) from period (amount) investment |investment| income rzn;::?ngﬁ:f
i (Note 1) as of " — | from Taiwan as |, holding in 2016 ()] ;
Shen Production 1.330,540
le of ! !
Chamica [smete | (USD| (2)a. | - - | - - 367891 5.449% | 1330500 2407481 677 400] 4379389
Industries  |rubber 4] 220) (No’re 2)
Co., ltd  |products !
el ol 745,645
AsaPaciic |generation d 123,693 123,693 84,947
- 2)c. - - 299,743 34% | 745,645 ' 517,241 -
ecn Gocren | a0 | (US06EED) (USD3832) B34 INofe 3
Co.ltd  |andsteam !
TSRC Production 177,535
; . 126,534 126,534 71,597
(Shanghai)|and sale of - — ’ —
porraecses | WD) @io. | o wsDagany | VS| 10000177 L 309987
Ltd materials 5,500)
Namtong |girenouse | 76,837 48419 48,419 4412
o f UsD| (2)d. . = - . 8,825  50.00% 96,837 ' 66,955 -
sorage | 31(000) (USD1,500] (USD1,500] Note 2)
IR Production
Nead et 1,291,160
(Nantong) andsaleof | 127 32,279 _ _ 32,279 (32,]45) _
ﬁzig?rli(;?l :Lngtgw:rtm 40%]055 (2)a. (USD],OOO) (USD],OOO) (58,446) 5500% ],29],]60 [Nofe 2) 808,720
Company products !
Limited
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Cumulative Investment flow | cymylative Direct /

Name of Method of | investment during current investment |, Net indirect | Maximum | Investment Acctmulled
investee in is:;;?gl investment| (amount) from period (amount) |nczfm €| investment |investment| income r?;'r:iunrﬁ:f
i L2ED) =t Remittance | Repatriation M Ul current period
Production
TSRC 2,231,286
(Nanfong) and sale of 214,591 B _ 214,591 648,988 _
Perked et US| o | cpeiun UsDétg) | 4898 10000%| 2201286 (| 825000
ltd 69,125)
products !
Arlanxgo-
TSRC
(Nantong] |Production 1,446,099 _ _ _ _ (39,204) —
lCZer?l_col and sale of (USD| (2)a. (66,143) 50.00% | 1,446,099 Nofe 3 180,559
N Il
ek | g4
(Note 6)

Note 1: The method of investment is divided into the following four categories:
(1) Remittance from third-region companies to invest in Mainland China.
(2) Through the establishment of third-region companies then investing in Mainland China.
a. Through the establishment of Polybus Corporation Pte. Ltd. then investing in Mainland China.
b. Through the establishment of TSRC (HONG KONG) Limited then investing in Mainland China.
c. Through the establishment o f Asia Pacific Energy Development Co., Ltd. then investing in
Mainland China.
d. Through the establishment of Triton International Holdings Corporation then investing in
Mainland China.
(3) Through transferring the investment to third-region existing companies then investing in
Mainland China.
(4) Other methods: EX: delegated investments.
Note 2: The investment income (losses) were recognized under the equity method and based on the
financial statements audited by the auditor of the Company.
Note 3: The investment income (losses) were recognized under the equity method and based on the
financial statements audited by international accounting firms.
Note 4: Amounts in foreign currencies were translated based on the exchange rate at the reporting date
(USD1 to NTD32.279).
Note 5: The fransactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Note é: The investee was disposed of in April 2015. Lanxess-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries Co., Ltd.
registered for a name change and has been called Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industrial
Co., Ltd. since May 2016.

ii) Limitation on investment in Mainland China: Unit: thousand dollars

Investment (amount)
Company| Accumulated investment amount | approved by Investment

Maximum investment amount
set by Investment Commission,
Minisiry of Economic Affairs

name | in China as of December 31,2015 | Commission, Ministry of
Economic Affairs

TSRC Corp. 545,516(USD16,900) 4,884,942(USD151,335) (Note 2) —(Note 1)

Note 1:In accordance with the “Regulations on Permission for Investment or Technical Cooperation in
Mainland China” and the “Principles for Examination of Applications for Investment or Technical
Cooperation in Mainland China” amended and ratified by the Executive Yuan on August 22, 2008,
the Company met the criteria for operational headquarters under the Statute for Industrial Innovat-
ion and obtained approval from the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs,
on October 14, 2015. As it has an operatfional headquarters status, the Company is not subject to
the limitation as to the amount of investment in Mainland China during the period from October
1, 2015 to September 30, 2018.

Note 2: This amount includes capital increase out of earnings, approved by the Investment Commission,
MOEA.

Note 3: Amounts in foreign currencies were translated based on the exchange rate at the reporting date
(USD1 to NTD32.279).

iii) Significant fransactions with investees in Mainland China:

Related information is provided in note 13(a)x)
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(14) Segment Information

(a) General information
There are three service departments which should be reported: synthetic rubber services department,
non-synthetic rubber services department, and others. The synthetic rubber services department prod-
uces and sells synthetic rubber products. The non-synthetic rubber services department produces and
sells reengineering plastic and plastic elasticity engineering products. The others department provides
storage service.
A reportable department is a strategic business unit providing different products and services. Because
each strategic business unit requires different kinds of techniques and marketing tactics, it should be
separately managed.

(b) Information on income and loss, assefts, liabilities, basis of measurement, and the reconciliation for rep-
ortable segments
The Group uses the internal management report that the chief operating decision maker reviews as
the basis fo determine resource allocation and make a performance evaluation. The internal manag-
ement report includes profit before taxation, but not including any extraordinary activity. Because
taxation and extraordinary activity are managed on a group basis, they are not able to be allocated
to each reportable segment. In addition, not all profit or loss from reportable segments includes signifi-
cant non-cash items such as depreciation and amortization. The reportable amount is consistent with
that in the report used by the chief operating decision maker.
The operating segment accounting policies are consistent with those described in note 4 “Significant
Accounting Policies” .
The Group freated intersegment sales and fransfers as third-party fransactions. They are measured at
market price.
Information on reportable segments and reconciliation for the Group is as follows:

2016
Synthetic Non-synthetic
rubber rubber Adjustments
department _department Others or elimination Total

Revenue:

Revenue from external $ 26,120,519 792,429 42,142 - 26,955,090

customers

Interest revenue 37,263 1,745 3,875 - 42,883
Total revenue $ 26,157,782 794,174 46,017 — 26,997,973
Interest expenses $ 149,187 2,370 — — 151,557
Depreciation and $ 1,034,181 27,408 44,720 (21,194) 1,085,115
amortization
Share of profit of $ 867,765 - 70,153 (1,027,166) (89,248)
equity-accounted investees
(associates and jointly
controlled entities)
Reportable segment profit ¢ 1,393,815 83,748 13,024 116,723 1,607,310

or loss

Reportable segment assets  $ — — — _ _
(note)
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Revenue:
Revenue from external
customers
Interest revenue

Total revenue
Interest expenses

Depreciation and
amortization

Share of profit of
equity-accounted investees
(associates and jointly
confrolled entities)

Reportable segment profit
or loss

Reportable segment assets
(note)

2015

Synthetic Non-synthetic
rubber rubber Adjustments
department department Others or elimination Total

25,094,392 862,565 24,802 - 25,981,759
81,514 1,008 3,941 — 86,463
25,175,906 863,573 28,743 — 26,068,222
153,324 3.304 — (529) 156,099
1,035,386 30,691 51,494 (21,194) 1,096,377
(77,570) - 68,949 (309,225) (317,846)
794,297 70,910 (255,476) 36,269 646,000

note: As the information on segment assets and liabilities was not provided to the chief operating decision
maker, the information on segment assets and liabilities is not disclosed.

(c) Geographical information

In presenting information on the basis of geography, segment revenue is based on the geographical
location of customers, and segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets.

Geographical information 2016 2015
Revenue from external

customers:

China $ 12,771,400 10,886,751
United States 3,425,307 3,645,296
Taiwan 2,530,416 2,439,396
Thailand 1,329,694 2,057,964
Japan 941,977 1,266,469
Other countries 5,956,296 5,685,883
Total $ 26,955,090 25,981,759
Geographical information Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015
Non-current assefts:

China $ 6,677,814 7,673,433
Taiwan 4,903,201 4,989,252
United States 2,338,464 2,558,835
Other countries 609,275 534,571
Total $ 14,528,754 15,756,091

Non-current assetfs include investment accounted for under the equity method, property, plant and
equipment, investment property, intangible assets, and other assets, not including financial insfruments,
deferred tax assets, pension fund assets, and rights arising from insurance contract (non-current).

(d) Information about major customers
For the years 2016 and 2015, the Group had no major customer who constituted 10% or more of net

sales.
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Individual financial statement

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Board of Directors of TSRC Corporation:
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of TSRC Corporation, which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of cha-
nges in equity and statement of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial po-
sifion of the TSRC Corporation as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and ifs financial performance and its cash
flows for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 in accordance with the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and with the International Financial Reporting Standards
( “IFRSs” ), International Accounting Standards ( “IASs” ), inferpretation as well as related guidance endors-
ed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Certification of Finan-
cial Statements by Certified Public Accountants” and the auditing standards generally accepted in the Rep-
ublic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the TSRC Corporation
in accordance with the Certified Public Accountants Code of Professional Ethics in Republic of China ( “the
Code” ), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements for the year end December 31, 2016. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provi-
de a separate opinion on these matters.
1. Revenue recognition
Please refer to note 4(q) and note 6(p) for disclosures related to revenue recognition.
Description of key audit matter:
Revenue is the key indicator used by investors and management while evaluating the Company's finance
or operating performance. Therefore, the accuracy of the timing and amount of revenue recognition has
significant impact to the financial statements. Therefore, we consider it as a key audit matter.
How the matter was addressed in our audit:
Testing the effectiveness of design and implementing the internal control (both manual and system conftrol)
of sales and collecting cycle; reviewing significant sales contracts to determine whether the accounting
freatment is reasonable; analyzing the changes in top 10 customers from the most recent period and last
year, and the changes in the price and quantity of each category of product line to determine whether if
there are any significant misstatements; selecting sales fransactions from a period of time before and after
the balance sheet date, and verifying with the vouchers to determine the accuracy of the fiming and am-
ounts of revenue recognized; understanding whether if there is a significant subsequent sales return or disc-
ount; and reviewing whether the disclosure of revenue made by the management is appropriate.
2. Inventory measurement
Please refer to note 4(g), note 5, and note 6(d) for disclosures related to inventory measurement.
Description of key audit matter:
The inventory of the Company includes various types of synthetic rubber and its raw material. Since there is
an oversupply and a low market demand in the rubber manufacturing industry, which may result in a decli-
ne on the price of raw material, the carrying value of inventories may exceed ifs net realizable value. The
measurement of invenfory depends on the evaluation of the management based on evidence from inter-
nal and external, both subjective and objective. Therefore, we consider it as a key audit matter.
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How the matter was addressed in our audit:
The key audit procedures performed is fo understand management's accounting policy of inventory measur-
ement and determine whether if it is reasonable and is being implement. The procedures includes reviewing
the invenfory aging documents and analyzing its changes; obtfaining the documents of inventory measurem-
ent and evaluating whether if the bases used for net realizable value is reasonable; selecting samples and
verifying them with the vouchers to test the accuracy of the amount; and reviewing whether the disclosure of
inventory measurement made by the management is appropriate.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordan-
ce with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and for such internal
confrol as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the TSRC Corporation's ability
fo continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the TSRC Corporation or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the TSRC Corporation's financial reporting
process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtfain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conduct-
ed in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China will always dete-
ct a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered ma-
terial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected fo influence the economic deci-
sions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, we

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatfement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffi-
cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intent-
ional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of infernal conftrol.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal conftrol relevant to the audit in order fo design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the TSRC Corporation's internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditio-
ns that may cast significant doubt on the TSRC Corporation's ability to contfinue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentfion in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the datfe of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the TSRC Corporation to cease to confinue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosur-
es, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or busi-
ness activities within the TSRC Corporation to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are respo-
nsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethi-
cal requirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other maftte-
rs that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expe-
cted to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report are Po-Shu Huang and
Ann-Tien Yu.

KPMG
Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
March 16, 2017
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TSRC CORPORATION

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollar)

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 6(al))
Notes receivable, net (note 6(c))
Accounts receivable, net (note 6(c))

Accounfts receivable —related-parties
(notes 6(c) and 7)

Other receivable (notes é(c) and 7)

Current income tax assets
Inventories (note 6(d))

Other current assets

Total current assets
Non-current assets:

Available-for-sale financial assets—non-current
(note 6(b))

Investments accounted for under equity method
(notes 6(e) and 7)

Property, plant and equipment (notes 6(f), 6(g)
and 9)

Investment property (note 6(g))
Infangible assets (note 6(h))

Deferred income tax assets (note 6(l))
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Dec.31, 2016

Amount %

$ 211,759 1
1,305 -
1,314,961 6

56,205 -

141,662 1
54,259 -
2,020,965 9

84,552 —

3,885,668 17

1,116,683 5

13,286,327 58

2,699,834 12

1,625,775 8
37,972 -
87,321 -
8,946 —

18,862,858 83

$ 22,748,526 100

Dec.31, 2015
Amount %
398,138 2
650 -
983,482 5
71,401 -
256,358 1
54,143 -
1,694,446 8
73,437 -
3,532,055 16
1,149,537 5
13,246,337 59
2,686,179 12
1,640,500 8
49,355 -
86,445 -
5,699 —
18,864,052 84
22,396,107 100
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TSRC CORPORATION
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollar)

Dec.31, 2016 Dec.31, 2015
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity Amount % Amount %
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (note 6{i)) $ 3,065,704 13 1,940,389 9
Current portion of long-term borrowings 400,000 2 - -
(notes 6(i) and 8)
Short-term commercial paper payable — — 299,915 1
(note 6(i))
Accounts payable 1,121,285 5 557,235 2
Other payable (notes é(k), 6(m), 6(o) and 7) 510,960 2 546,994 2
Other current liabilities (notes 6(i) and 6(j)) 43,179 — 54,333 -
Total current liabilities 5,141,128 22 3,398,866 14
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings (note 6(i)) 1,600,000 7 2,000,000 9
Provision liabilities-non current (note 7) 22,958 - 32,351 -
Deferred income tax liabilities (note 6(l)) 411,205 2 345,172 2
Other non-current liabilities (notes 6(i) and 6(k)) 232,014 1 375,033 2
Total non-current liabilities 2,266,177 10 2,752,556 13
Total liabilities 7,407,305 32 6,151,422 27
Shareholders' equity (notes 6(1), 6(m) and é(s)):
Common stock 8.257,099 36 8.257,099 37
Capital surplus 849 — 849 —
Retained earnings:
Legalreserve 3,671,676 16 3,618,765 16
Unappropriated earnings 1,709,336 8 1,795,251 8
5,381,012 24 5,414,016 24
Other equities:
Financial statements translation differences 990,359 5 1,672,819 8
for foreign operations
Unrealized gain on valuation of 735,464 3 899,902 4
available-for-sale financial assets
Loss on effective portion of cash flow hedges (23,562) - — —
Total equity 1,702,261 8 2,572,721 12
15,341,221 68 16,244,685 73
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 22748526 100 22,396,107 100

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements

Chairman :Shao Yu Wang Manager :Joseph Chai Chief Accountant :Ming-Huang Chen
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TSRC CORPORATION
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

2016 2015
Amount % Amount %
Revenue (notes é(p) and 7) $ 8,831,537 100 8,636,050 100
Operating costs (notes é(d), é(f), é(h), 6(j). 6(k) and é(0)) 7,960,783 90 7,628,838 88
Gross profit 870,754 10 1,007,212 12
Less: Unrealized gain (loss) on affiliated transactions 911 - (7,221) -
Gross profit, net 869,843 10 1,014,433 12
Operating expenses (notes §(f), 6(h), 6(j), 6(k), 6(o) and 7):
Selling expenses 321,552 4 302,177 4
General and administrative expenses 418,162 5 391,958 5
Research and development expenses 213,048 2 207,114 2
Total operating expenses 952,762 11 901,249 11
226,139 3 182,006 2
Other income and expenses, net (notes 6(g), é(h), 6(j).
6(k). 6(q) and 7)
Operating profit 143,220 2 295,190 3
Non-operating income and expenses (notes 6(b), 6(e)
and 4(r)):
Interest income 16,273 - 8,344 -
Other gains and losses 56,577 1 (221,931) (3)
Finance costs (57,209) - (49,060) —
Share of profit from the subsidiaries, the associates and 913,405 10 256,182 3
the joint ventures
Total non-operating income and expenses 928,346 11 (6,465) -
Net income before tax 1,071,566 13 288,725 3
Less: income tax expense (benefit) (note 6(1)) 83,214 ] (240,390) (3)
Net income 988,352 12 529,115 6
Other comprehensive income (loss) (notes 6(k), 6(m)
and 4(s)):
ltfems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (63,624) (1) (54,152) m

Income tax benefit (expense) related to items that — -
will not be reclassified subsequently

Total ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently (63,624) (M (54,152) (1)
to profit or loss
lfems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss:
Financial statements translation differences for (682,460) (8) 103,446 1
foreign operations
Unrealized gain (loss) on valuation of (32,854 - 462,944 6
available-for-sale financial assets
Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of (155,146) (2) 253,751 3
associafes and joint ventures accounted for under
equity method
Income tax expense relating to components of other — — — —
comprehensive income (loss)
Total ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to (870,460) (10) 820,141 10
profit or loss
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (934,084) (11) 765,989 9
Total comprehensive income $ 54,268 1 1,295,104 15
Basic earnings per share (Diluted earnings per share)
(in New Taiwan dollars) (note 4é(n)) $ 1.20 _ 064
See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements
Chairman :Shao Yu Wang Manager :Joseph Chai Chief Accountant :Ming-Huang Chen
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TSRC CORPORATION

Statements of Changes in Equity

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Ofther equity adjustments

Financial  Unreaiized
statement  gain (oss| Loss on
Retained earnings translation  onvaluation  effective
differences of portion of
Common  Capital  Legal  Unagproproted for foreign  qvaiable-forsale  cash flow
stock surplus — reserve  eamgt Total  operafions fnonciclossets  hedges  Total  Total
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 8257099 849 3504631 2,689,501 6194132 1,969,373 183,207 - 1752580 16,204,660
Appropriations and distributions:
Legalreserve - - 114,134 (114134) - - - - - -
Cash dividends - - - (1285079  (1.255079) - - - - (1.255,079)
Netincome - - - 59,115 59,115 - - - - 59,115
Other comprehensive income (loss) - - - (54152) (54152) 103,44 716,695 - 820,141 765,989
Total Comp{ehensive income Uogs) - - - 474963 474963 103,446 716,695 - 820,141 1,295,104
Balance at December 31,2015 8,257,099 849 3418765 1,795,251 5414016 1672819 899,902 - 2572721 16,244,485
Appropriations and distributions:
Legal reserve - - 59N (52.911) - - - - - -
Cash dividends - - - (875,259) 875,259) - - - - (87525
Netincome - - - 988,352 988,352 - - - - 988,352
Other comprehensive income (loss) - - - (63,624) (63.624)  (682460) (164.438) (23562) (870,460 (934,084)
Total Comprehensive income (\055] - - - 924,728 924,728 (682,460) []64,438) [23,562) [870,460] 54,268
Changesin ownership inferests n - - - (62479) (82479) - - - - (4N)
subsidiaries under equity method
Balance at December 31, 2016 § 825709 849 3471676 170933 5381012 990,359 735,464 (23.562) 1702261 15341201

Note: For the years 2016 and 2015 the estimated amount of directors' remuneration were $11,180 thousand
and $3,199 thousand, respectively, and the estimated amounts of employees' bonuses were amount-
ing to $35,219 thousand and $28,010 thousand, respectively, were recorded as operating cost or ope-
rating expenses in the respective periods.

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements

Chairman :Shao Yu Wang

Manager :Joseph Chai
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TSRC CORPORATION
Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities: 2016 2015
Net income before tax $ 1,071,566 288,725
Adjustments:
Adjustments to reconcile profit and loss
Depreciation 270,930 263,331
Amortization 20,830 21,780
Interest expenses 57,909 49,060
Interest income (16,273) (8,344)
Dividend income (55,133) (53,228)
Share of profit from the subsidiaries, the associates (213,405) (256,182)
and the joint ventures
Losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment, — 149
net
Impairment loss on financial assets - 300,000
Impairment loss on non-financial assets - 742
Unrealized gain (loss) on affiliated transactions 911 (7,221)
Unearned revenue from technology provided to (19,147) (19.147)
investee
Total adjustments to reconcile profit and loss (653,378) 290,940
Changes in assets / liabilities relating to operating activities:
Net changes in operating assets:
Notes receivable (655) (475)
Accounts receivable (331,479) 707,790
Accounts receivable —related-parties 15,196 (27.,467)
Otherreceivable 113,498 (2.694)
Inventories (326,519) (41,060)
Other current assets (11,115) 3.312
Total changes in operating assets, net (541,074) 639,406
Net changes in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 564,050 (118,924)
Ofther payable (16,614) 16,004
Other current liabilities (11,154) 20,551
Net defined benefit liabilities (200,210) (13,179)
Other non-current liabilities (31,692) (20,062)
Total changes in operating liabilities, net 304,380 (115,610)
Total changes in operating assets / liabilities, net (236,694) 523,796
Total adjustments (890,072) 814,736
Cash provided by operating activities 181,494 1,103,461
Interest income received 11,338 1,075
Interest paid (56,377) (43,937)
Income tax refund (paid) (18,173) 4,373
Net cash provided by operating activities 118,282 1,064,972
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TSRC CORPORATION

Statements of Cash Flows-continued
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from investing activities: 2016 2015
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (300,706) (5635,159)
Increase in other non-current assets (3.247) (342)
Dividend received 55,133 53,228

Net cash used in investing activities (248,820) (482,273)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Increase in short term borrowings 11,394,816 9,361,668
Decrease in short term borrowings (10,269,501) (9.328,104)
Increase in short-term commercial paper payable 1,518,221 8,454,171
Decrease in short-term commercial paper payable (1,818,136) (8.658,582)
Increase in long-term borrowings - 750,000
Decrease in finance lease liabilities (6,435) (6,361)
Cash dividends paid (874,806) (1,252,972)

Net cash used in financing activities (55,841) (680,180)

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (186,379) (97,481)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 398,138 495,619

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 211,759 398,138

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial Statements

Chairman :Shao Yu Wang Manager :Joseph Chai Chief Accountant :Ming-Huang Chen
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TSRC CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars unless otherwise stated)

(1) Organization and Business Scope
TSRC Corporation (the original name was Taiwan Synthetic Rubber Corporation, hereinafter referred to as
“the Company” ) was incorporated in the Republic of China (ROC) on November 22, 1973, as a corpora-
tion limited by shares in accordance with the ROC Company Act. In May 1999, Taiwan Synthetic Rubber
Corporation was renamed TSRC Corporation as approved by the stockholders' meeting. In June 2016, the
Company changed its registered address is No.2, Singgong Rd., Dashe Dist., Kaohsiung City. The Company
is mainly engaged in the manufacture, import, and sale of various types of synthetic rubber, and the impo-
rt, export, and sale of related raw materials. Please refer to note 14.
(2) Financial Statements Authorization Date and Authorization Process
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and published on March 16, 2017.
(3) New Standards and Interpretations
(a) Impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards ( “IFRSs” ) endorsed by the Financial Superv-
isory Commission, R.O.C. ( “FSC” ) but not yet in effect
According to Ruling No. 1050026834 issued on July 18, 2016, by the FSC, public entities are required fo
conform to the IFRSs which were issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) before
January 1, 2016, and were endorsed by the FSC on January 1, 2017 in preparing their financial stateme-
nts. The related new standards, interpretations and amendments are as follows:

Effective date per
IASB

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 “Investment Entities: Applying the

Consolidation Exception”

January 1, 2016

Amendments to IFRS 11 “Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
Operations”

January 1, 2016

IFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts”

January 1, 2016

Amendment to IAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative” January 1, 2016
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarification of Acceptable Methods of

. L January 1, 2016
Depreciation and Amortization
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 “Agriculture: Bearer Plants” January 1, 2016
Amendments to IAS 19 “Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Confributions” July 1, 2014
Amendment to IAS 27 “Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements” January 1, 2016
Amenfjmenfs to IAS 36 “Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non Financial January 1, 2014
Assets
Amendmenjs to IAS 39 “Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge January 1, 2014
Accounting
Annual improvements cycles 2010-2012 and 2011-2013 July 1, 2014

Annual improvements cycle 2012-2014

January 1, 2016

IFRIC 21 “Levies”

January 1, 2014

The Company assessed that the initial application of the above IFRSs would not have any material impact

on the financial statements.
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(b) Newly released or amended standards and interpretations not yet endorsed by the FSC
A summary of the new standards and amendments issued by the IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC.
The FSC announced that the Company should apply IFRS ? and IFRS 15 starting January 1, 2018. As of
the date the Company's financial statements were issued, the FSC has yet to announce the effective

dates of the other IFRSs. As of the end of reporfing date is as follows:

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations EffecﬁvlisdBafe per

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

January 1, 2018

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an
Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture”

Effective date to be
determined by IASB

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

January 1, 2018

IFRS 16 “Leases” January 1, 2019
Amendment to IFRS 2 “Clarifications of Classification and Measurement of Share

o January 1, 2018
based Payment Transactions
Amendment to IFRS 15 “Clarifications of IFRS 15” January 1, 2018

Amendment to IAS 7 “Disclosure Initiative”

January 1, 2017

Amendment to IAS 12 “Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses” January 1, 2017
e RS i I8 Sonsty (PP FS  Fnncil
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cycle:

IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities” January 1, 2017
IFRS 1 “Firs’r-iime Adop’riop of Infernofionol Finqnciol Repoﬂr’ring Standards” January 1,2018
and IAS 28 “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

IFRIC 22 “Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration” January 1, 2018

Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Property

January 1, 2018

The Company is still currently determining the potential impact of the standards listed below:

Issuance / Standards or Interpretations Content of amendment
Release Dates

May 28, 2014
April 12, 2016

IFRS 15 “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers”

IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model for recognizing revenue
that applies to all contracts with customers, and will superse-
de IAS 18 “Revenue,” IAS 11 “Construction Contracts,”
and a number of revenue-related interpretations.

Final amendments issued on April 12, 2016, clarify how fo (i)
identify performance obligations in a confract; (ii) determine
whether a company is a principal or an agent; (i) account
for a license for intellectual property (IP); and (iv) apply fran-
sition requirements.
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Issuance / Standards or Interpretations Content of amendment
Release Dates

November IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” | The standard will replace IAS 39 “ Financial Insfruments: Re-
19,2013 cognition and Measurement” , and the main amendments
July 24, 2014 are as follows:

- Classification and measurement: Financial assets are me-
asured at amortized cost, fair value through profit or loss,
or fair value through other comprehensive income, based
on both the entity's business model for managing the fina-
ncial assets and the financial assets' contractual cash flow
characteristics. Financial liabilities are measured at amort-
ized cost or fair value through profit or loss. Furthermore,
there is a requirement that “ own credit risk” adjustments
be measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

Impairment: The expected credit loss model is used to ev-
aluate impairment.

Hedge accounting: Hedge accounting is more closely ali-
gned with risk management activities, and hedge effecti-
veness is measured based on the hedge ratio.

January IFRS 16 “Leases” The new standard of accounting for lease is amended as
13,2016 follows:

« For a contract thatis, or contains, alease, the lessee shall
recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability in the
balance sheet. In the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, a lessee shall present interest ex-
pense on the lease liability separately from the depreciati-
on charge for the right-of use asset during the lease ferm.

« A lessor classifies a lease as either a finance lease or an
operating lease, and therefore, the accounting remains
similar to IAS 17.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the abovementioned standards and amendments on the Company's
financial position and operating results. Any related impact will be disclosed when the evaluation is completed.

(4) Significant Accounting Policies
The financial statements are the English franslation of the Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If thereis
any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation of, the English and Chinese language financial statements, the Chine-
se version shall prevail.
The significant accounting policies presented in the financial statements are summarized as follows. Except for those described
otherwise, the accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.
(a) Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers (the Regulations).
(b) Basis of preparation
i) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for those otherwise explained in the account-
ing policies in the notes.
ii) Functional and presentation currency
The functional currency of each entity is determined based on the primary economic environment. The Company's financial
statements are presented in New Taiwan dollars, which is the Company's functional currency.
All financial information presented in New Taiwan dollars has been rounded to the nearest thousand.
(c) Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are franslated to the functional currencies of the Company at the exchange rates at the dat-
es of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are remeasured
to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the differe-
nce between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the year adjusted for the effective interest and pa-
yments during the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items in a foreign cur-
rency that are measured based on historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of translation.
Foreign currency differences arising from remeasurement are recognized in profit or loss, except for the difference resulting
from available-for-sale equity investment which is recognized in other comprehensive income arising from the remeasurement.
When the settlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is neither planned nor likely in the
foreseeable future, foreign currency gains and losses arising from such items are considered to form part of a netinvestment in
the foreign operation and are recognized in other comprehensive income, and presented in the translation reserve in equity.
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(d) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

i) An asset is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other assets are classified as non current.
I. It expects to realize the asset, or intends fo sell or consume it, in its normal operafing cycle;
ii. It holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;
iii. It expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or
iv. The asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabi-
lity for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
ii) A liability is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other liabilities are classified as non curre-
nt.
I. It expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;
ii. It holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;
iii. The liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period even if refinancing or a re vise dre-
payment plan is arranged between the reporting date and the issuance date of the financial statements; or
iv. It does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the rep-
orting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue
of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

(f)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, time deposits, and short-term investments with high liquidity that
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value.
The time deposits with maturity of one year or less from the acquisition date are listed in cash and cash equivalents
because they are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments instead of investment or other purp-
oses, are readily convertible to a fixed amount of cash, and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the confract-
ual provisions of the instfruments.
i) Financial assets
The Company classifies financial assets info the following categories: receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets.
i. Receivables
Receivables are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
inifial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
The fair value is the amount of expected future cash flows discounted to present value. Cash flows from
short-term accounts receivable with high collectibility shall not be discounted.
The Company considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both a specific asset and collective level.
Receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together
receivables with similar risk characteristics.
If objective evidence of impairment exists, an impairment loss should be recognized. An impairment loss in resp-
ect of a financial asset is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Collateral and proceeds fro-
m insurance should also be considered when determining the estimated future cash flows. Losses are recognized
in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. When a subsequent event causes
the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
However, the reversing amount cannot exceed the amortized balance of the assets assuming no impairment
was recognized in prior periods.
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Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
cost. Subsequent fo initial recognition, they are measured at fair value, and changes therein, other than impair-
ment losses, dividend income, and foreign currency gains or losses which are recognized as current earnings, are
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the unrealized gain/loss from a vailable-for-sale fin-
ancial assefs in equity. When an investment is derecognized, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified
fo profit or loss, and is included in other gains and losses under non-operating income and expenses. The purcha-
se and disposal of financial assets are recognized using frade-date accounting.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date that the Company's right to receive payment is establ-
ished, which in the case of quoted securities is normally the ex-dividend date. Dividend income is recorded under
non-operating income and expenses.

If there is any objective evidence of impairment, the accumulated gain or loss recognized as other comprehens-
ive income is reclassified to current earnings. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss of a
financial asset decreases, impairment losses recognized on an available-for-sale equity security cannot be rever-
sed through profit or loss. Any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale equity secu-
rity is recognized in other comprehensive income, and accumulated in other equity.

. Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights of the cash inflow from the asset are ter-
minated, or when the Company tfransfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assets.

ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification of debt or equity

Debt or equity instfruments issued by the Company are classified as financial liabilities or equity in accordance
with the substance of the confractual agreement.

Equity instruments refer to surplus equities of the assets after the deduction of all the debts for any contracts.
Equity instruments issued are recognized as the amount of consideration received less the direct cost of issuing.
Interest, gains or losses related to financial liabilities are recognized in profit or loss, and recorded under
non-operating income and expenses.

i. Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities not classified as held-for-tfrading or designated as at fair value through profit or loss, which
comprise loans and borrowings, and frade and other payables, are measured at fair value plus any directly attri-
butable transaction cost at the time of initial recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at
amortized cost calculated using the effective interest method. Interest expense not capitalized as capital cost is
recognized in profit or loss, and is recorded under non-operafing income and expenses.

. Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligation has been discharged or cancell-
ed or has expired.

. Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

The Company presents financial assets and liabilities on a net basis when the Company has the legally enforce-
able right to offset, and infends to seftle such financial assets and liabilities on a net basis or fo realize the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

. Financial guarantee contract

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder of aloss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the ori-
ginal or modified terms of a debt insfrument.

A financial guarantee contract not designated as at fair value through profit or loss issued by the Company is
recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable tfransaction cost. After initial recognition, it is measur-
ed at the higher of (a) the confractual obligation amount determined in accordance with IAS 37; or (b) the am-
ount initially recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized in accordance with accou-
nting policies.
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(9) Inventories

The cost of inventories consists of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. The cost of inventories includes an appropriate share of fixed pro-
duction overhead based on normal capacity and allocated variable production overhead based on actual output.
However, unallocated fixed production overhead arising from lowe r or idle capacity is recognized in cost of goods
sold during the period. If actual capacity is higher than normal capacity, fixed production overhead should be alloc-
ated based on actual capacity. The method of valuing inventories is the weighted-average method.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling pric-
e in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses at the end of the pe-
riod. When the cost of inventories is higher than the net realizable value, inventories are written down to nef realizable
value, and the write-down amount is charged to current year's cost of goods sold. If net realizable value increases in
the future, the cost of inventories is reversed within the original write-down amount, and such reversal is freated as a
reduction of cost of goods sold.

(h) Investment in associates

(i)

(i)

Associates are those entities in which the Company has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over the
financial and operating policies.

The equity of associates are incorporated in the financial statements using the equity method. Investments in associ-
ates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized initially at cost. The cost of the investment inclu-
des transaction costs. The carrying amount of the investment in associates includes goodwill arising from the acquisit-
ion less any accumulated impairment losses.

The financial statements include the Company's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of equity
accounted investees after adjustments to align the accounting policies with those of the Company, from the date
that significant influence commences until the date that significant influence ceases. When changes in an associat-
e's equity are not recognized in profit or loss or other comprehensive income of the associate and such changes do
not affect the Company's ownership percentage of the associate, the Company recognizes the changes in owners-
hip interests of the associate in capital surplus in proportion to its ownership interests.

Unrealized profits resulting from the transactions between the Company and an associate are eliminated fo the exte-
nt of the Company's interest in the associate. Unrealized losses on transactions with associates are eliminated in the
same way, except to the extent that the underlying asset is impaired.

When the Company's share of losses exceeds its interest in associates, the carrying amount of the investment, includ-
ing any long-term interests that form part thereof, is reduced to zero, and the recognition of further losses is discontin-
ued except to the extent that the Company has an obligation or has made payments on behalf of the investee.
Investment in subsidiaries

When preparing the Company's financial statements, investments in subsidiaries which are controlled by the Compa-
ny using the equity method. Under the equity method, the net income, other comprehensive income, and equity in
the financial statements are equivalent to those attributable to the shareholders of the parent company in the cons-
olidated financial statements.

Changes in ownership of a subsidiary that do not result in loss of control are accounted for as equity fransactions.
If the investment in shares is not made by cash but in exchange with providing service or other assets, the cost of the
investment is determined by either the fair value of shares purchased, the fair value of the service provided, or the fair
value of the assets exchanged, which ever can be defermined more objectively. If the investment in subsidiary is in
exchange with service to be provided in the future, the account “investment in equity method” should be credited
and reversed to recognized investment income based on the timing of the service provided under a reasonable
accounting system.

Joint arrangement

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint confrol of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. A joint venture recognizes its interest in a joint venture as an investment and shall
account for that investment using the equity method in accordance with IAS 28.

The Company determines the type of joint arrangement in which it is involved by considering the structure and form
of the arrangement, the separate legal vehicle, the terms agreed by the parties in the contractual arrangement and
other facts and circumstances. Previously the Company determines the type of joint arrangement by considering
only the structure and form of the arrangement. The Company has re-determined the joint arrangement which it is
involved and has reclassified the  “jointly controlled entity” to “joint venture.”  After the reclassification, the Com-
pany continues to adopt the accounting treatment by the equity method. Therefore, there is no impact on the reco-
gnized assets, liabilities, and comprehensive income of the subsidiary.
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(k) Property, plant and equipment
i) Recognition and measurement

(1)

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributed to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of a
self-constructed asset comprises material, labor, any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial esti-
mate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, and any borr-
owing cost that is eligible for capitalization. Cost also includes transfers from equity of any gain or loss on qualifying
cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant and equipment. The cost of the software is cap-
italized as part of the property, plant and equipment if the purchase of the software is necessary for the property,
plant and equipment to be capable of operating.

Each part of anitem of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
the item shall be depreciated separately, unless the useful life and the depreciation method of a significant part of
an item of property, plant and equipment are the same as the useful life and depreciation method of another sig-
nificant part of that same item.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item, and it shall be rec-
ognized as other gains and losses.

Reclassification to investment properties

Property is reclassified to investment property at its carrying amount when the use of the property changes from
owner-occupied to investment property.

iii) Subsequent cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company. The carrying amount of those parts that are replaced is derecognized.
Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

iv) Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual amount from its original cost and is
depreciated using the straight-line method over its useful life. Assets are evaluated based on their individually sign-
ificant components, and if the useful life of a component varies from that of others, then this component should be
separately depreciated. The depreciation charge for each period shall be recognized in profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of a leased asset is allocated to each accounting period during the period of expected
use on a systematic basis consistent with the depreciation policy the lessee adopts for depreciable assets that are
owned. If there is reasonably certainty that the lessee will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the peri-
od of expected use is the useful life of the asset; otherwise, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and its useful life.

Land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives, for the current and comparative years, of significant items of property, plant and equip-
ment are as follows:

i. Landimprovements 8~30 years

ii. Buildings 3~60 years

ii. Machinery 3~40 years

iv. Furniture and fixtures, and other equipment3~8 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. If expectations differ
from the previous estimates, the changes are accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

Investment property
Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for

sale in the ordinary course of business, or to use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative

purposes. Investment property is measured at cost on initial recognifion and subsequently measured under the cost
model, and depreciation expense is calculated using the depreciable amount. The depreciation method, useful life,

and residual amount are the same as those adopted for property, plant and equipment.  Cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment property and any other cost and capitalized borrowi-

ng costs that can be directly attributed.
When the use of an investment property changes such that it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment, its car-

rying amount atf the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.
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(m) Leases
i) Lessor
Lease income from an operating lease is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
ii) Lessee
Leases in which the Company assumes substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finan-
ce leases. On initial recognition, the lease asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value or the
present of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent minimum lease payments are attributable to finance cost
and the reduction of the outstanding liabilities, and the finance cost is allocated to each period during the lease
term using a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The acquisition of property,
plant and equipment under a finance lease is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applico-
ble to the asset.
Other leases are operating leases and are not recognized in the Company's statement of financial position.
Payments made under an operating lease are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease.
(n) Intangible assets
Intangible assets comprise computer software and industrial technology and are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset fo which it relates.  All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
The depreciable amount is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets.
The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:
i) Computer software3 years
ii) Industrial technology 10 years
The residual value, amortization period, and amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall
be reviewed at least annually at each reporting date. Any change shall be accounted for as changes in account-
ing estimates.
(o) Impairment —non-financial assets
With regard to non-financial assets (other than inventories and deferred tax assets), the Company assesses at the end
of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an impairment loss has occurred, and estimates the re-
coverable amount for assets with an indication of impairment. If it is not possible to determine the recoverable amo-
unt for the individual asset, then the Company will have to determine the recoverable amount for the assef's
cash-generating unit.
The recoverable amount for an individual asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell
orits value in use. If, and only if, the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying am-
ount of the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss
shall be recognized immediately in profit or loss.
The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of that asset. Impairment loss is reversed if, and only
if, there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount, increasing the indivi-
dual asset's or cash-generating unit's carrying amount to its estimated recoverable amount. The reversal of an impair-
ment loss of an individual asset or cash-generating unit cannot exceed the carrying amount of the individual asset or
cash-generating unit, less any depreciation or amortization, had it not recognized the impairment loss.
(p) Provisions
A provision is recognized if, as aresult of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seftle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the disc-
ount is recognized as finance cost.
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(a) Revenue

i)

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at the fair value of the considerati-
on received or receivable, net of refurns, frade discounts, and volume rebates. Revenue is recognized when pers-
uasive evidence exists, usually in the form of an executed sales agreement, that the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the customer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs
and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the
goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. [f it is probable that discounts will be granted and
the amount can be measured reliably, then the discount is recognized as a reduction of revenue as the sales are
recognized.

The timing of the transfers of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual terms of the sales agreement.
For export transactions, transfer occurs upon loading the goods onto the relevant carrier at the port; however, for
sales in the domestic market, transfer usually occurs when the product is received at the customer's warehouse.
Rendering of services

The Company is engaged in providing management services. Revenue from services rendered is recognized in
profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of compl-
etion is assessed based on surveys of work performed.

ii) Rental income

The rental income arising from investment property is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis during the
lease term.

(r) Employee benefits

i)

il

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an employee benefit expen-
se in profit or loss in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company's
net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. The fair value of any plan assets is deducted.

The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date (market yield of high-quality corporate bonds or government
bonds) on bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company's obligations and that are de-
nominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the ca-
Iculation results in a benefit fo the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic ben-
efits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.

In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding requi-
rements that apply to any plan in the Company. An economic benefit is available to the Company if it is realizable
during the life of the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employ-
ees is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset), which comprise (1) actuarial gains and losses, (2) the
refurn on plan assets (excluding interest) and (3) the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are reco-
gnized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company can reclassify the amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income to retained earnings.

iii) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided
by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.
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(s) Income tax

Income tax expenses include both current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for expenses related to business combin-
ations or recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all current and deferred taxes shall be recog-
nized in profit or loss.
Current taxes comprise the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or subst-
antively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and their respective fax bases. Deferred taxes shall not be recognized for the exceptions below:
i) Assets and liabilities that are initially recognized but are not related to the business combination and have no effect
on net income or taxable gains (losses) during the transaction.
ii) Temporary differences arising from equity investments in subsidiaries or joint ventures where there is a high probabil-
ity that such temporary differences will not reverse.
iii) Initial recognition of goodwill.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period.
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enact-
ed by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities may be offset against each other if the following criteria are met:
i) The entity has the legal right to settle tax assets and liabilities on a net basis; and
ii) The taxing of deferred tax assets and liabilities fulfills one of the scenarios below:
i. levied by the same taxing authority; or
ii. levied by different taxing authorities, but where each such authority infends to settle fax assets and liabilities (wh-
ere such amounts are significant) on a net basis every year of the period of expected asset realization or debt
liquidation, or where the timing of asset realization and debt liquidation is matched.
A deferred tax asset should be recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which they can be
utilized. Such deferred tax assets shall also be reviewed at each reporting date, and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
Earnings per share
Earnings per share (EPS) of common stock are calculated by dividing net income (or loss) for the reporting period att-
ributable to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during that pe-
riod. The weighted-average number of common shares outstanding is adjusted retroactively for the increase in com-
mon shares outstanding from stock issuance arising from the capitalization of retained earnings, or additional paid-in
capital.
Employee bonuses in the form of stock of the Company are potential stock. If the potential stock does not have a
dilutive effect, only the basic earnings per share are disclosed; otherwise, diluted earnings per share are disclosed in
addition fo the basic earnings per share. When computing diluted earnings per share with regard to employee bon-
uses in the form of stock, the closing price at the reporting date is used as the basis of computation of the number of
shares to be issued. When computing diluted earnings per share prior to the following Board of Directors, the effect of
dilution from these potential shares is taken info consideration.

(u) Operating segments

The Company has disclosed information about operating segments in its consolidated financial statements. Hence
no further information is disclosed in the financial statements.
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(5) Use of Judgements and Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Guidelines Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers requires management to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the
application of the accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.
The management will confinually review the estimates and basic assumptions. Changes in accounting estimates will
be recognized in the period of change and the future period of theirimpact.
There are no critical judgments in applying the accounting policies that have significant effect on the amounts reco-
gnized in the financial statements.
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjus-
tment within the next financial year is as follows:
Inventory measurement
Since inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value, the Company evaluated the inventories
based on the selling price of the product line or price fluctuation of raw material, and written down the book value to
net realizable value. Please refer to note 6(d) for inventory measurement.

(6) Description of Significant Accounts

(a) Cash and cash equivalents
Dec. 31,2016  Dec. 31,2015

Checking and savings deposits $ 211,759 129,101
Commercial paper with reverse sell agreements — 269,037
Cash and cash equivalents per statements of cash flow ¢ 211,759 398,138

The disclosure of interest rate risk and sensitivity analysis for the Company's financial assets and liabilities
is referred to note 6(1).

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets —non-current

Dec.31,2016  Dec. 31,2015

Listed stocks (domestic) $ 368,000 -
Unlisted stocks (domestic or overseas) 748,683 1,149,537
Totall $ 1,116,683 1,149,537

Please refer to note 6(q) for dividend income.

If the market price of the available-for-sale financial assets fluctuates (assuming that all other variables
remain the same), the impact on other comprehensive income will be as follows:

2016 2015
Other Other
Fluctuation in comprehensive comprehensive
market price income income
at reporting date (aofter tax) Net income (after tax) Net income
Increase 10% $ 111,668 — 114,954 -
Decrease 10% $  (111,668) - (114,954) -

The significant available-for-sale financial assets denominated in foreign currency were as follows:
Foreign currency

amount Exchange rate NTD
Dec.31,2016 $ 173,927 0.9050 157,404
THB
Dec. 31,2015 276,344 0.9146 252,744
THB
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In September 2015, Taiwan High Speed Rail Corporation held a provisional shareholders' meeting to appr-
ove for a capital reduction to cover all of its accumulated deficits. The Company evaluated and recogn-
ized an impairment loss amounting to $300,000 thousand, which was recorded under non-operating inco-

me and expenses ofther gain and losses.
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company did not pledge any collateral on available-for-sale fina-

ncial instruments.

(c) Notes and accounts receivable (including related parties) and other receivable (including related
parties)
Dec. 31,2016  Dec.31,2015

Notes receivable $ 1,305 650
Accounts receivable 1,314,961 983,482
Accounfts receivable —related parties 56,205 71,401
Otherreceivable 54,582 52,280
Other receivable —related parties 87,080 204,078

$ 1,514,133 1,311,891

The Company's aging analysis of overdue notes and accounts receivable (including related parties),
and other receivable (including related parties) were as follows:

Dec.31,2016  Dec.31, 2015

Past due 0~30 days $ 20 14,979
Past due 31~120 days — 719
$ 20 15,698

No allowance were provided for the aforementioned notes receivable, accounts receivable (including
related parties), and other receivable (including related parties).

The carrying amounts of notes and accounts receivable with short maturity are not discounted under
the assumption that the carrying amounts approximate their fair value.

(d) Inventories
The components of the Company's inventories were as follows:

Dec.31,2016  Dec. 31,2015

Raw materials $ 746,377 364,102
Supplies 19,594 22,536
Work in progress 144,339 157,151
Finished goods 1,097,381 1,144,282
Merchandise 13,274 6,375
Total $ 2,020,965 1,694,446

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company did not pledge any collateral on inventories.
Except for operating costs arising from the ordinary sale of inventories, other gains and losses directly
recorded under operating costs were as follows:

2016 2015
Loss on (reversal of) decline in market value of inventory ¢ (50,144) 42,963
Income from sale of scrap (25,242) (21,438)
Loss on idle capacity 38,749 54,166
Total $ (36,637) 75,691

The Company reversed the allowance for loss on inventory for the year period ended December 31,
2015, when the Company sold or used the inventories for which an allowance had been provided
previously.
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(e) Investments accounted for under the equity method

The details of the investments accounted for under the equity method at the reporting date were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Subsidiaries $ 12,755,653 12,638,818
Joint ventures 530,674 607,519
$ 13,286,327 13,246,337

i) Subsidiaries
One of the subsidiaries was involved with cash injection of the investee. Since the purchase of stock
was not acquired proportionatedly, which had resulted in a change in investment percentage, the
Company debited retained earnings amounting to $82,479 thousand. Please refer to the 2016
consolidated financial statements for more information.

ii) Joint ventures
Summary of respectively not significant joint ventures recognized under the equity method were as

follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015
Balance of not significant joint venture's equity §  530.674 607,519
Attributable to the Company: 2016 2015
Income from continued operation $ (108.539) (43,840)
Other comprehensive income - —
Total comprehensive income $ (108.539) (43,840)

i) Collateral
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company did not pledge any collateral on investments
accounted for under the equity method.

(f) Property, plant and equipment
The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the property, plant and equipment of the Company were as

follows:
Prepayments for

equipment and

Land Fumiture and Leased  constuctionin
Land  improvements  Buildings  Machinery  fidures assets progress Totall
Cost or desmed cost:
Belance af January
1,2016 $ 614,101 81,412 1,153,816 8,388,462 54,333 94,596 152,557 10,539,277
Addifions - - - - - - 279,307 279,307
Disposals - - - (12,266) (138) - - (12,404)
Reclassificafion - 684 6,192 191,886 5,693 - (213,902) (9,447)
Balance af December
31,2016 $ 614,101 82,096 1,160,008 8,568,082 59,888 94,596 217,962 10,796,733
Belonce af January
1,2015 $ 614,101 57,769 1,159,543 7,954,540 53,339 94,596 217,493 10,151,381
Addifions - - - - - - 539,119 539,119
Disposals - - (5,727) (135,184) (222) - - (141,133)
Reclassification - 23,643 - 569,106 1,216 - (604,059) (10,090)
Balance af December
31,2015 $ 614,101 81,412 1,153,816 8,388,462 54,333 94,596 152,557 10,539,277
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Prepayments for
equipment and

Depreciation and Land o ) Fumifure and Leased  consfuctionin

impairmentloss: Land  improvemenis Buildings ~ Machinery - fures assets progress Total
Belonce af January
1,216 $ - 57,945 786,322 6,960,588 48,243 - - 7,853,098
Depreciation - 2,513 26,036 225,171 2,485 - - 256,205
Disposal - - - (12,266) (138) - - (12,404)
Balance af December
31,2016 $ - 60,458 812,358 7,173,493 50,590 - - 8,096,899
Belonce af January
1,2015 $ - 56877 765,761 6,877,674 44,422 - — 7,744,734
Depreciation - 1,068 26,288 217,207 4,043 - - 248,606
Impairment loss - - - 742 - - - 742
Disposal - - (5,727) (135,035) (222) - - (140,984)
Balance af December
31,2015 $ - 57,945 786,322 6,960,588 48,243 - - 7,853,098

Carrying value:
December3l, 2016 $ 614,101 21,638 347,650 1,394,589 9,298 94,596 217,962 2,699,834
Decemberdl, 2015 ¢ 614,101 23,467 367,494 1,427,874 6,090 94,596 152,557 2,686,179
January 1, 2015 $ 614,101 892 393,782 1,076,866 8917 94,596 217,493 2,406,647

The Company did not pledge any collateral on property, plant and equipment.

(g) Investment property

Land Buildings Total
Cost:
Balance as at January 1, 2016 $ 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Additions — — —
Balance as at December 31, 2016 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Balance as at January 1, 2015 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Additions — — -
Balance as at December 31,2015 ¢ 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Depreciation:
Balance as at January 1, 2016 $ - 174,968 174,968
Depreciation - 14,725 14,725
Balance as at December 31, 2016 - 189,693 189,693
Balance as at January 1, 2015 - 160,243 160,243
Depreciation - 14,725 14,725
Balance as at December 31, 2015 § - 174,968 174,968
Carrying value:
Balance as at December 31,2016 ¢ 1,073,579 552,196 1,625,775
Balance as at December 31,2015 ¢ 1,073,579 566,921 1,640,500
Balance as at January 1, 2015 $ 1,073,579 581,646 1,655,225
Fair value:
Balance as at December 31, 2016 $ 3,148,146
Balance as at December 31, 2015 $ 3,148,146
Balance as at January 1, 2015 $ 3,148,146
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Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties.
Each of the leases contains an initial non-cancellable period of 2~5 years. Subsequent renewals are
negofiable with the lessee, and no contingent rents are charged. Please refer to note 6(q) for further
information.

The fair value of investment property (as disclosed in the financial statements) is based on a valuation
by an independent appraiser. The range of yields applied fo the net annual rentals to determine fair
value of property were as follows:

Region 2016 2015
Da'an Dist., Taipei City  2.18%~2.34% 2.18%~2.34%

The Company has rented a parcel of land, but has decided not to treat this property as investment pr-
operty because it is not the Company's intentfion to hold it for capital appreciation or rental income.
Accordingly, the property is still recorded under property, plant and equipment.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, The Company did not pledge any collateral on investment prope-
rfies.

(h) Intangible assets
The cost and amortization of the intangible assets of the Company were as follows:

Industrial Computer
technology  software Total

Costs:

Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 41,756 114,774 156,530

Reclassification — 9,447 9,447

Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 41,756 124,221 165,977

Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 41,756 104,684 146,440

Reclassification — 10,090 10,090

Balance at December 31, 2015 $ 41,756 114,774 156,530
Amortization:

Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 13,572 93,603 107,175

Amortization 4,176 16,654 20,830

Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 17,748 110,257 128,005

Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 9,396 75,999 85,395

Amortization 4,176 17,604 21,780

Balance at December 31, 2015 $ 13,572 93,603 107,175
Carrying value:

December 31, 2016 $ 24,008 13,964 37,972

December 31, 2015 $ 28,184 21,171 49,355

January 1, 2015 $ 32,360 28,685 61,045

i) In 2016 and 2015, the amortization of infangible assets were as follows:

2016 2015
Operating costs $ 1,083 307
Operating expenses $ 19,075 18,601
Other income and expenses ¢ 672 2,872

i) The Company did not pledge any collateral on intangible assets.
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(i) Short-term and long-term borrowings
The details of the Company's short-term and long-term borrowings were as follows:
i) Short-term borrowings

Dec. 31,2016
Range of interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.78~1.90 2017 $ 3,065,704
Dec. 31, 2015
Range of interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.87~1.10 2016

$ 1,940,389

The abovementioned short-term borrowings were to mature within one year.
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the unused credit facilities (including credit lines for short-term
commercial paper payable) amounted to $5,098,506 thousand and $6,647,930 thousand, respectively.
ii) Short-term commercial paper payable

The details of the Company's short-term commercial paper payable were as follows:

Dec. 31,2015
Guarantee or Range of inferest
acceptance insfitution rates (%) Amount
Commercial paper payable INTERNATIONAL BILLS 1.15 $ 100,000
FINANCE CORPORATION
Commercial paper payable CHINA BILLS FINANCE 0.99 200,000
CORPORATION 300,000
Less: discount 85
Total $ 299,915
i) Long-term borrowings
Dec. 31,2016
Range of
Currency interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Unsecured loans NTD 1.44 2017~2019 $ 2,000,000
Current $ 400,000
Non-current 1,600,000
Total $ 2,000,000
Dec. 31,2015
Range of
Currency interest rates (%) Year of maturity Amount
Unsecured loans NTD 1.54~1.60 2017~2019 $ 2,000,000
Current $ -
Non-current 2,000,000

Total $ 2,000,000

The Company disclosed related risk exposure fo the financial instruments in note 6(t).

iv) Collateral of loans
The Company did not provide assets as pledge assets for the loans and short-ferm commercial
paper payable.

v) Finance lease liabilities
The Company has entered intfo a lease contract for leasing a parcel of land from the Industrial Dev-
elopment Bureau of the Ministry of Economic Affairs for the period from June 29, 2004, to June 28,
2024. During the term of the lease, the Company has an option to purchase the rented land from
the Industrial Development Bureau of the Ministry of Economic Affairs through a formal application.
Once the application is approved, the rental and deposit paid during the lease period can be offs-
et against the purchase price. The Company intends to purchase the rented land after the contract
expires.
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The finance lease liabilities payable were as follows:
Present value

Future minimum of minimum
lease payments Interest lease payments
December 31, 2016
Less than one year $ 7,064 77 6,987
Between one and five years 28,256 1,054 27,202
More than five years 17,659 2,917 14,742
$ 52,979 4,048 48,931
Present value
Future minimum of minimum
lease payments Interest lease payments
December 31, 2015
Less than one year $ 7,064 76 6,988
Between one and five years 28,256 1,054 27,202
More than five years 24,723 3,547 21,176
$ 60,043 4,677 55,366

(j) Operating leases
i) Lessee
Non-cancellable rental payables of operating leases were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015
Less than five years $ 13,516 26,663

The Company leases offices and factory facilities under operating leases. The leases typically run for a
period of 4 o 5 years, with an option to renew the lease. The lease payment will be adjusted to reflect
market price when renewing the contract.

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, lease expenses were $18,726 thousand and $17,991
thousand, respectively.

ii) Lessor
The Company leases out its investment property under operating leases; please refer to note 6(g). The
future minimum lease payment receivables under non-cancellable leases were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015
Less than five years § 84,562 119,996

(k) Employee benefits
i) Defined benefit plans
The following table shows a reconciliation between the present value of the defined benefit obligati-
on and the fair value of plan assets:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

The present value of the defined benefit obligations ¢ 636,379 632,181
Fair value of plan assets (462,360) (321,576)
The net defined benefit liability $ 174,019 310,605

The Company established the pension fund account for the defined benefit plan in Bank of Taiwan.
The plan, under the Labor Standards Law, provides benefits based on an employee's length of service
and average monthly salary for the six-month period prior fo retirement.
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iv.

Composition of plan assets

The Company allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues, Expenditu-
res, Safeguard and Ufilization of the Labor Retirement Fund, and such funds are managed by the
Bureau of Labor Funds, ministry of Labors. Minimum annual distributions of the funds by the Bureau
shall be no less than the earnings attainable from two-year time deposits with interest rates offered
by local banks.

The Company's Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account balance amounted to $462,360 tho-
usand at the end of the reporting period. For information on the utilization of the labor pension fund
assets including the asset allocation and yield of the fund, please refer to the welbsite of the Bureau
of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labors.

. Movements in present value of defined benefit obligation

The movements in present value of the Company's defined benefit obligation for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015

Defined benefit obligation as of 1 January $ 632,181 653,870
Current service costs and inferest 18,251 21,409
Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability (asset)

—Return on plan assets (excluding current interest expense) 32,301 34,360

—Due to changes in financial assumption of actuarial (losses) gains 29,153 21,983
Benefits paid by the plan (75,507) (99,447)
Defined benefit obligation as of 31 December $ 636,379 632,181

Movements in fair value of plan assets

The movements in the fair value of the plan assets for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
were as follows:

2016 2015
Fair value of plan assets as of January 1 $ 321,576 384,238
Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability (asseft)

—Return on plan assets (excluding current interest expense) 3,072 9,927
Contributions made 213,219 26,852
Benefits paid by the plan (75,507) (99,441)
Fair value of plan assets as of December 31 $ 462,360 321,576

Expenses recognized in profit or loss

The expenses recognized on profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as
follows:

2016 2015
Current service cost $ 8,171 8,557
Net interest on the defined benefit liability (asset) 4,838 5,116
$ 13,009 13,673

2016 2015
Operating costs $ 8,150 8,768
Operating expenses 4,295 4,100
Other income and expenses 564 805
$ 13,009 13,673
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v. Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognized in other comprehensive

income
The Company's remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognized in other com-

prehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:

2016 2015
Balance of January 1 $ (117,260) (63,108)
Recognized during the period (63,624) (54,152)
Balance of December 31 $ (180,884) (117,260)

vi. Actuarial assumptions
The following are the Company's principal actuarial assumptions atf the reporting dates:

Dec. 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
Discount rate 1.125% 1.625%

Future salary increases rate 1.500% 1.500%

The Company expects to make confributions of $4,723 thousand to the defined benefit plans in the

next year starting from the reporting date of 2016.
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit planis 12.14 years.

vii. Sensitivity analysis
When calculating the present value of the defined benefit obligation, the Company uses judgme-
nts and estimations to determine the related actuarial assumptions, including discount rates, empl-
oyee turnover rates and future salary changes, as of balance sheet date. Any changes in the act-
uarial assumptions may significantly impact the amount of the defined benefit obligation.
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the effects of the present value of the defined benefit obligati-
on arising from changes in principle actuarial assumpftions were as follows:

The impact of defined benefit obligation

Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25%
December 31, 2016
Discount rate $ (14,826) 15,350
Future salary increase rate 14,840 (14,404)
December 31, 2015
Discount rate (14,776) 15,336
Future salary increase rate 14,885 (14,430)

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions,
holding other assumptions remain constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation
by the amounts shown above. The method used in the sensitivity analysis is consistent with the calc-
ulation of the pension liabilities in the balance sheets.

The method and assumptions used on current sensitivity analysis is the same as those of the prior

year.

i) Defined contribution plans
The Company has made monthly contributions equal to 6% of each employee's monthly wages to the
labor pension personal account at the Bureau of the Labor Insurance in accordance with the provisi-
ons of the Labor Pension Act. Under this defined contribution plan, the Company contributes a fixed
amount to the Bureau of the Labor Insurance without additional legal or constructive obligations.
The Company's pension costs under the defined contribution plan were $19,750 thousand and $18,849
thousand for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively. Payments were made to the Bureau of Labor Insu-

rance.

iii) Short-term employee benefit liabilities
Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Compensated absence liabilities $ 21,592 21,414
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(1) Income tax

i) Income tax expenses (benefit)
The amount of the Company's income tax expenses (benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2016

and 2015, were as follows:

Current income tax expense (benefit)

Current period

Adjustment for prior periods

Deferred tax expense (benefit)

Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Income tax expense (benefit) on continuing operations $

2016 2015
$ 15842 13,732
2,215 15,836
18,057 29,568
65,157 (269,958)
83,214 (240,390)

Reconciliations of the Company's income tax expense (benefit) and the profit before tax for 2016 and

2015 were as follows:

Income before tax

Income tax calculated on pretax accounting income at statutory rate ¢

Dividend income

Adjustment for prior periods

Foreign investment income

R&D tax credits utilized
Others
Total

ii) Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities
Changes in the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities for 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Provision for

Allowance for

2016 2015
1,071,566 288,725
182,166 49,083
(8,193) (7,015)
(3,360) 13,680
(107,439) (316,381)
(14,913) (1,033)
34,953 21,276
83,214 (240,390)

Deferred tax assefs: retirement inventory Loss

benefit valuation carryforward Others Total
Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 46,049 20,639 — 19,757 86,445
Recognized in profit or loss (26,345) (14,408) 37,042 4,587 876
Balonce ot December 31,2016 $ 19,704 6,231 37,042 24,344 87,321
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 45,578 9,903 — 26,923 82,404
Recognized in profit or loss 471 10,736 — (7,166) 4,041
Balance ot December 31,2015 $ 46,049 20,639 - 19,757 86,445

Foreign

investment Deprecioﬂon

income difference

Deferred tox liabilties: accounted for ~ between
under equity financial and Land value

method taxreporting  increment tax Others Total
Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 244,995 32,121 56,683 11,373 345,172
Recognized in profit or loss 66,292 (370) — 111 66,033
Balonce ot December 31,2016 $ 311,287 31,751 56,683 11,484 411,205
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 510,372 33,512 56,683 10,522 611,089
Recognized in profit or loss (265,377) (1,391) - 851 (265,917)
Balonce ot December 31,2015 $ 244,995 32,121 56,683 11,373 345,172
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ii) Examination and approval
The tax returns of the Company have been examined by the tax authorities through 2013.
iv) Imputation tax information
The components of unappropriated earnings were as follows:
Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Derived fromyear 1997 and prioryears  § 1,637 1,637
Derived from year 1998 and thereafter 1,707,699 1,793,614
$ 1,709,336 1,795,251

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Balance of imputation credit account (ICA) § 93,274 181,192

The imputation tax credit ratio of earnings to be distributed in 2016 is estimated at 5.46%. The actual
imputation tax credit ratio of earnings distributed in 2016 was 10.32%.
Effective January 1, 2015, the imputation tax credit of dividends or earnings distributed o individual sh-
areholder who are residents of the ROC was adjusted to half of the original amount. Furthermore, the
imputation tax credit of dividends or earnings distributed to individual shareholders resulting from the
10% surtaxon unappropriated earnings was also adjusted to half of the original amount.
(p) Capital and other equity

As of December 31,2016 and 2015, the total value of authorized ordinary shares amounted to
$9,000,000 thousand, with par value of $10 per share, of which 825,709,978 shares were issued.
i) Additional paid-in capital

The components of additional paid-in capital as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015
Share premium $ 849 849

In accordance with the ROC Company Act, realized capital surplus can be used to increase share

capital or to distribute as cash dividends after offsefting losses. The aforementioned capital surplus inc-

ludes share premiums and donation gains. In accordance with the Securities Offering and Issuance

Guidelines, the amount of capital surplus to increase share capital shall not exceed 10 percent of the

actual share capital amount.

i) Retained earnings

i. Legalreserve
The ROC Company Act stipulates that companies must retain 10% of their annual net earnings, as
defined in the Act, until such retention equals the amount of issued share capital. When a company
incurs no loss, it may, pursuant to a resolution to be adopted by the shareholders' meeting as reqg-
uired, distribute its legal reserve by issuing new shares or cash. Only the portion of legal reserve
which exceeds 25% of the issued share capital may be distributed.

ii. Special earnings reserve
By choosing to apply exemptions granted under IFRS 1 First-fime Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards during the Company's first-time adoption of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC,
unrealized revaluation gains recognized under shareholders' equity and cumulative franslation
adjustments (gains) were reclassified to retained earnings at the adoption dafe. In accordance
with Ruling Number 1010012865 issued by the FSC on April 6, 2012, an increase in retained earnings
due to the first-time adoption of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC shall be reclassified as a special ear-
nings reserve during earnings distribution. However, when adjusted retained earnings due fo the
first-time adoption of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC are insufficient for the appropriation of a special
earnings reserve at the fransition date, the Company may appropriate a special earnings reserve
up to the amount of increase in retained earnings. Upon the use, disposal, or reclassification of rel-
ated assets, the Company may reverse the special earnings reserve proportionately. As a result of
elections made according to IFRS 1, the Company has reclassified $(103,035) thousand to retained
earnings and is not required to appropriate a special earnings reserve.
A portion of current-period earnings and undistributed prior-period earnings shall be reclassified as
a special earnings reserve during earnings distribution. The amount to be reclassified should be equ-
al to the difference between the total net current-period reduction of special earnings reserve resu-
Iting from the first-time adoption of IFRSs and the carrying amount of other shareholders' equity as
stated above. Similarly, a portion of undistributed prior-period earnings shall be reclassified as a spe-
cial earnings reserve (which does not qualify for earnings distribution) to account for cumulative
changes to other shareholders' equity pertaining to prior periods due to the first-ime adoption of
IFRSs. Amounts of subsequent reversals pertaining to the net reduction of other shareholders' equity
shall qualify for additional distributions.
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iii. Distribution of retained earnings
In accordance with the Company's articles of incorporation, the Company must retain 10% of its
after-tax earnings as legal reserve (less deficits of prior years, if any) and then provide a special res-
erve. No less than 50% of distributable earnings shall be appropriated to shareholders.
If the dividends and bonuses mentioned above were to be distributed, distribution of cash dividen-
ds should not be less than 20% of total dividends, and the distribution of stock dividends should not
be more than 80% of total dividends. If the dividends per share are less than $0.5 (dollars), part or
all of the remaining earnings can be retained.
In accordance with the revised ROC Company Act, remuneration for employees, directors and
supervisors is no longer subject o earnings distribution. With respect to the items of earnings distribu-
fion, the stockholders' meeting on June 24, 2016, approved a resolution to amend the articles of the
Company. Please refer to note 6(0).
The appropriations of 2015 and 2014 earnings as dividends to stockholders that were approved by
the Company's shareholders during their meetings on June 24,2016, and June 10, 2015, respectively,
were as follows:

2016 2015
Dividends distributed to Amount per Amount per
common shareholders:  share (NT dollars) Total amount share (NT dollars) Total amount
Cash $ 1.06 875,253 1.52 1,255,079
iii) Other equities Foreign exchange Effective
differences arising portion of
from foreign cashflow  Available-forsale
operation hedges financial assets Total
Balance as of January 1, 2016 $ 1,672,819 — 899,902 2,572,721
Foreign exchange differences (682,460) - - (682,460)
arising from foreign operation
Unrealized gains (losses) from - - (32,854) (32,854)

available-for-sale financial
assets-the Company
Unrealized gains (losses) from - - (131,584) (131,584)
available-for-sale financial

assets-the subsidiary

Share of other comprehensive - (23,562) - (23.562)
income of associates accounted

for under equity method, losses on
effective portion of cash flow hedges

Balance as of December 31, 2016 $ 990,359 (23,562) 735,464 1,702,261
Balance as of January 1, 2015 $ 1,569,373 — 183,207 1,752,580
Foreign exchange differences arising 103,446 - - 103,446
from foreign operation
Unrealized gains (losses) from - - 462,944 462,944
available-for-sale financial assets-the
Company
Unrealized gains (losses) from - - 253,751 253,751
available-for-sale financial assets-the
subsidiary
Balance as of December 31, 2015 $ 1,672,819 — 899,902 2,572,721

(n) arnings per share
The calculation of the Company's basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share for the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:
i) Basic earnings per share

2016 2015
Net income attributable to common shareholders of the Company $ 988,352 529,115
Weighted-average number of common shares 825,710 825,710
Basic earnings per share (in NT dollars) $ 1.20 0.64
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ii) Diluted earnings per share

2016 2015

Net income afttributable fo common shareholders of the $ 988,352 529,115
Company (diluted)

Weighted-average number of common shares (basic) 825,710 825,710
Impact of potential common shares

Effect of employees' bonuses 1,272 1,011
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding (diluted) 826,982 826,721
Diluted earnings per share (in NT dollars) $ 1.20 0.64

(o) Employees' compensation and directors' remuneration

In accordance with the Company's articles of incorporation, if there is profit for the year, the Company sh-
ould contribute more than 1% of its profit as employees' compensation, and less than 1% as directors' rem-
uneration. The related regulations on distribution of employees' compensation and directors' remuneration
were approved by the board of directors.

For the year ended December 31, 2016, and 2015, the Company estimated its employees' compensation
were $35,219 thousand and $28,010 thousand, respectively, and the estimated amounts of directors' remu-
neration were $11,180 thousand and $3,199 thousand, respectively. The estimated amounts mentioned
above were according to the Company's articles of incorporation, and were recorded as operating cost
or operating expenses in the respective periods. The differences between the estimated amounts and
those recognized in the financial statements approved by the Board of Directors and announced to the
public, if any, shall be accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and recognized in profit or loss
in the next year.

(p) Revenue
The details of the Company's revenue for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:
2016 2015
Sale of goods $ 8,831,537 8,636,050

(g) Otherincome and expenses
The components of the Company's other income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015, were as follows:

2016 2015
Rental income $ 71,770 69,528
Royalty income 115,451 91,354
Net service income 25,128 50,815
Depreciation of investment properties (14,725) (14,725)
Net other income 28,515 (14,966)
$ 226,139 182,006

(r) Non-operating income and expenses

i) Other gains and losses

The components of the Company's other gains and losses for the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015, were as follows:

2016 2015

Dividend income $ 55,133 53,228
Foreign exchange gain, net 2,473 26,797
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment — (149)
Impairment loss on financial assets — (300,000)
Impairment loss on non-financial assets - (742)
Others (1,029) (1,065)

$ 56,577 (221,931)

ii) Finance costs
The components of the Company's finance costs for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were
as follows:
2016 2015
Interest expenses $ 57,909 49,060
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(s) Reclassification of components of other comprehensive income
The changes in components of other comprehensive income were as follows:

Effective portion of cash flow hedges:
Net losses for current year

Less: Adjustment of reclassification included in profit or loss

Net losses recognized in other comprehensive income

Available-for-sale financial assets
Net change in fair value for current period

Net change in fair value reclassified to profit or loss

2016 2015
$ (32,202 -
8,640 -

$  (23,562) -
$ (164,438) 716,695
716,695

Net changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income § (164,438)

(t) Financial instruments
i) Credif risk
i. Credit risk exposure

The maximum credit risk exposure of the Company's financial assets is equal to their carrying amount. As
of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the maximum credit risk exposure amounted to $2,842,575 thousand,

$2,859,566 thousand, respectively.
ii. Concentration of credit risk

The Company's cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable are the main source of potential
credit risk. The Company deposits its cash and cash equivalents in different financial institutions and has
no concentration of credit risk on an individual customer. Therefore, the Company concluded that it is

not exposed to credit risk.

The Company guarantees bank loans for investees. The Company concluded that it is not exposed to

credit risk for these transactions.
i) Liquidity risk

The following are the contfractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments
but excluding the impact of netting agreements.

Carrying  Within 6 6-12 More than
amount months months _1-2years 2-5years  5years
December 31, 2016
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Short-term borrowings $ 3,069,708 3,069,708 - - - -
Accounts payable 1,121,285 1,121,285 - - - -
Other payable 360,146 360,146 - - - -
Long-term borrowings 2,049,426 13,489 412,937 817,250 805,750 -
Financial guarantee contracts 1,692,906 531,185 - 429,956 - 731,765
$ 8,293,471 5095813 412,937 1,247,206 805,750 731,765
December 31, 2015
Non-derivative financial liabilities $ 1,942,809 1,942,809 - - - -
Short-term borrowings 300,000 300,000 - - - -
Short-term commercial paper payable 557,235 557,235 - - - -
Accounts payable 420,088 420,088 - - - -
Other payable 2,085,674 16,358 15,754 428,356 1,625,206 -
Long-term borrowings 2,651,056 399,840 575,348 574,770 440,439 660,659
Financial guarantee contracts $ 7,956,862 3,636,330 591,102 1,003,126 2,065,645 660,659

The Company does not expect that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur signific-
antly earlier or at significantly different amounts.
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i) Currency risk
i. Risk exposure
The Company's financial assets and financial liabilities exposed to significant currency risk were as

follows: Foreign Exchange
currency rate NTD
December 31,2016
Financial assefs:
Monetary assets:
usb $ 30,466 32.2790 983,412
EUR $ 1,267 33.9100 42,964
JPY $ 12,592 0.2758 3,473
CNY $ 11,050 4.6190 51,040
Financial liabilities:
Monetary liabilities:
usb $ 59,131 32.2790 1,908,690
EUR $ 1,314 33.9100 44,558
JPY $ 15,639 0.2758 4,313
CNY $ 25 4.6190 115
December 31,2015
Financial assefs:
Monetary assets:
usSb
EUR $ 27,803 33.0660 919,334
JPY $ 1,176 35.8900 42,207
CNY $ 30,096 0.2730 8,216
Financial liabilities: ~ $ 14,821 4.9980 74,075
Monetary liabilities:
usDb $ 35,263 33.0660 1,166,006
EUR $ 1,899 35.8900 68,155
JPY $ 26,218 0.2730 7,158
CNY $ 261 4.9980 1,304

i. Sensitivity analysis

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk arose from cash and cash equivalents, accounts
and other receivables, loans and borrowings, and accounts and other payables that were denomin-
ated in foreign currencies. If the NTD against the USD, EUR, CNY and JPY had appreciated / depreci-
ated by 1% the Company's net income before tax would have increase/decreased by $8,768 thous-
and and $1,988 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, with all
other variable factors remaining constant. The analysis was performed on the same basis for both
periods.
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iii. Foreign exchange gain and loss on monetary item
The amount, expressed in functional currency, of foreign exchange gain and loss (including realized
and unrealized portion) of the Company's monetary items, and the exchange rate used to translate
the original amount to the Company's functional currency, NTD (also the expressed currency), were

as follows:
2016 2015
Foreign exchange Average Foreign exchange Average
gain (loss) exchange rate gain (loss) exchange rate
usbD $ (2,376) 32.322 24,455 31.904
CNY 2,017 4.855 1,021 5.040
Other 2,832 - 1,321 -

iv) Interest rate risk analysis
Please refer to the note on liquidity risk management for the interest rate exposure of the Company's
financial assets and liabilities.
The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure to interest rates of the non-derivative fina-
ncial instruments on the reporting date. For floating-rate instruments, the sensitivity analysis assumes the
floating-rate liabilities as of the reporting date are outstanding for the whole year.
If the interest rate had increased/decreased by 1%, the Company's net income before tax would have
increased/ecreased by $50,657 thousand and $39,404 thousand for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively, with all other variable factors remaining constant. This is mainly due to the
Company's borrowing aft floating rates.
v) Fair value
i. Categories and fair value of financial insfruments
Excepft for the followings, carrying amount of the Company's financial assets and liabilities are valuat-
ed approximately to their fair value, and are not based on observable market date and the value
measurements which are not reliable. No additional fair value disclosure is required in accordance to
the regulations.

Dec. 31,2016
Canying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Available-for-sale financial assefs

Domestic (Overseq) listed stocks ¢ 368,000 368,000 — - 368,000

Domestic (Oversea) unlisted stocks 748,683 — 748,683 — 748,683

Subtofal 1,116,683 368,000 748,683 — 1,116,683

Loans and receivables

Cash and cash equivalents 211,759 - - - -

Accounts and notes (including 1,372,471 - - - -

related parties)

Other receivables 141,662 — - — -

Subtotal 1,725,892 - - - -

Total $ 2,842,575 368,000 748,683 — 1,116,683
Financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost

Short-term borrowings $ 3,065,704 - - - -

Long-term debts (including current 2,000,000 - - - -

portion)

Accounts payables 1,121,285 - - - -

Other payables 360,146 — - - -

Total $ 6,547,135 - — — -
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Dec. 31,2015

) Fair value
Carrying
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial assets
Domestic (Oversea) unlisted stocks ¢ 1,149,537 — 1,149,537 — 1,149,537
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 398,138 - - - -
Accounts and notes (including 1,055,533 - - - -
related parties)
Other receivables 256,358 - — — -
Subtotal 1,710,029 - — — —
$ 2,859,566 - 1,149,537 - 1,149,537

Financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost

Short-term borrowings $ 1,940,389 - - - -
Short-term notes and bills payable 299,915 - - - -
Long-term debfs (including current 2,000,000 - - - -
portion)

Accounts payables 557,235 - - - -
Other payables 420,088 - - - -
Total $ 5,217,627 - — — —

ii. Valuation techniques and assumptions used in fair value determination

If the financial instruments held by the Company have the quoted market price in active market, the
fair value of the assets is based on the quoted market price. However, if the instruments have no quot-
ed market price in active market, the Company uses market comparison approach to evaluate the
fair value. The main assumption is based on the investee's earnings after tax and the listed (over the
counter) company's earnings used in computing the market price. The estimated price has been disc-
ounted due to the price of the securities lacks the liquidity.

(u) Financial risk management
i) Overview

The Company is exposed to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

i. Credit risk

i. Liquidity risk

ii. Market riskThis note discloses information about the Company's exposure to the aforementioned risks,
and ifs goals, policies, and procedures regarding the measurement and management of these risks.
For additional quantitative disclosures of these risks, please refer to the notes regarding each risk discl-
osed throughout the financial report.

ii) Risk management framework

The Company's finance department is responsible for the establishment and management of the Com-

pany's risk management framework and policies. It is overseen by and reports to management, the Au-

dit Committee, and the Board of Directors regarding the framework's operations.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the

Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk

management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and

the Company's activities. The Company, through its fraining and management standards and procedu-

res, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees unders-

fand their roles and obligations.

The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's

risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framew-

ork in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Company's Audit Committee is assisted in its over-

sight role by Internal Audit, which undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management con-

frols and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.
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The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's
risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framew-
ork in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Company's Audit Committee is assisted in its over-
sight role by Infernal Audit, which undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management con-
frols and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrum-

ent fails o meet its confractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from

customers and investment securities.

I. Trade and other receivables
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer. However, management also considers the demographics of the Company's customer base,
including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate, as these factors may
have an influence on credit risk, particularly during deteriorating economic circumstances. In 2016
and 2015, there was no geographical concentration of credit risk regarding the Company's revenue.
The sales department and the finance department of the Company has established a credit policy
under which each new customer is an alyzed individually for creditworthiness before the Company's
standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Company's review includes the
history of fransactions with the counter-party, its financial position, and geographic considerations.
Purchase limits are established for each customer, which represent the maximum open amount witho-
ut requiring approval; these limits are reviewed on a periodic basis. Customers that fail to meet the
Company's benchmark creditworthiness may fransact with the Company only on a prepayment basis.
Goods are sold subject to a retention of title clause so that in the event of non-payment, the Compao-
ny may have a secured claim. The Company otherwise does not require collateral in respect of tfrade
and other receivables.
The Company has established an allowance of doubtful accounts to reflect actual and estimated
potential losses resulting from uncollectible account and frade receivables. The allowance of doubtful
accounts consists primarily of specific losses regarding individual customers and estimates of potential
losses based on statistics from payment histories of similar customer groups.

i. Investments
The credit risk exposure in the bank deposits and other financial instruments is measured and monitor-
ed by the Company's finance department. Since those who transact with the Company are banks
and other external parties with good credit standing, financial institutions with a credit rating above
investment grade, and government agencies, there are no non-compliance issues. With regard to
investment in a financial insfitution with a credit rating above investment grade, an investment limit is
set according to the long-term credit rating. Hence, there is no significant credit risk.

ii. Guarantees
The Company's policy allows it to provide financial guarantees to business partners or to related parti-
es and jointly controlled entities according to its percentage ownership in these entities. Financial gu-
arantees provided to subsidiaries, associates, and jointly confrolled entities by the Company as of De-
cember 31, 2016 and 2015, are disclosed in note 7 “Related-party Transactions.”

iv) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are seftled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it always has sufficient liquidity to
meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, and
equity prices will affect the Company's income or the value of ifs holdings of financial insfruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters.
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I. Currency risk
The Company is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in
a currency other than the respective functional currency of the Company. The currencies used in the-
se tfransactions are EUR, USD, JPY and CNY.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from account and trade receivables held by the Compa-
ny in a currency other than the respective functional currencies are used to offset foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from short-term loans denominated in a foreign currency. Hence, the Com-
pany's risk exposure to foreign exchange risk is reduced.
Interest expenses are denominated in the same currency as that of the principal. Generally, the curr-
ency of loans matches that of the Company's operating cash flow, primarily NTD, USD, EUR and JPY.
With regard to monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency, when a short-term
risk exposure exists, the Company relies on immediate foreign exchange fransactions to ensure the
net exposure to foreign exchange risk is maintained at an acceptable level.
The Company does not hedge against investments in subsidiaries.
ii. Interest rate risk
The interest rates of the Company's long-term and short-term borrowings are floating. Hence, changes
in market conditions will cause fluctuations in the effective interest rate of the aforementioned loans.
The Company's finance department monitors and measures potential changes in market conditions,
entering into interest rate swaps to achieve a fixed interest rate on the Company's loans.
ii. Other market price risk
The Company does not enter into any commodity contracts other than to meet the Company's exp-
ected usage and sales requirements; such contracts are not settled on a net basis.
(v) Capital management
The Company's goal of capital management is to ensure the Company's continuing operating capacity,
and fo continuously provide remuneration to the shareholders and benefits to other equity holders. To ens-
ure that the above mentioned goal is achieved, the Company's management reviews its capital structure
periodically. In consideration of the overall economic situation, financing cost and sufficiency of cash
in-flows generated by operating activities, the Company will adjust its capital structure by paying dividen-
ds, issuing new stock, purchasing treasury stock, increasing or decreasing loans, and issuing or purchasing
bonds.
The Company's capital structure at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Total liabilities $ 7,407,305 6,151,422
Total equity 15,341,221 16,244,685
Total assets $ 22,748,526 22,396,107
Debts ratio 32% 27%

As of December 31, 2016, there were no material changes in the Company's debts ratio.
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(7) Related-party Transactions
(a) List of subsidiaries

Percentage of ownership
Location Dec. 31,2016 Dec. 31,2015

Trimurti Holding Corporation B.V.I 100.00 100.00
Hardison International Corporation B.V.I 100.00 100.00
Dymas Corporation B.V.I 100.00 100.00
TSRC (HONG KONG) Limited Hong Kong 100.00 100.00
TSRC (Shanghai) Industries Ltd China 100.00 100.00
TSRC (Lux.) Corporation S.'a.r.l. Luxemburg 100.00 100.00
TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation USA 100.00 100.00
Dexco Polymers L.P. USA 100.00 100.00
Polybus Corporation Pte Ltd. Singapore 100.00 100.00
Shen Hua Chemical China 65.44 65.44
TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd  China 55.00 55.00
TSRC (Nantong) Industries Ltd China 100.00 100.00
Triton International Holdings Corporation B.V.I 100.00 100.00
TSRC Biotech Ltd. Cayman 100.00 100.00
Nantong Qix Storage Co., Ltd China 50.00 50.00

(b) Parent company and ultimate confrolling party
The Company is the ultimate controlling party of the subsidiaries.
(c) Significant transactions with related parties
i) Revenue
The amounts of sales fransactions with related parties were as follows:

2016 2015
Subsidiaries $ 372,420 167,214

There were no significant differences between the pricing of sales transactions with related parties
and that with other customers. The payment ferms ranged from two to three months, which were
similar to those given to other customers.

ii) Purchases
The amounts of purchase transactions with related parties were as follows:

2016 2015
Subsidiaries $ 89,522 26,801

There were no significant differences between the pricing of purchase transactions with related
parties and that with other suppliers. The payment terms ranged from one to two months, which
were similar to other suppliers.
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iii) Service income and expenses

I. The Company provided management, fechnologies and IT services fo its subsidiaries, associates,
and joint ventures. The amounts recognized as other income and expenses were as follows:

2016 2015
Subsidiaries $ 104,594 112,575
Associates and joint ventures 51,089 59,174
$ 155,683 171,749

i. The Company received consulting services such as marketing, financing and research services
from its subsidiaries. In 2016 and 2015, the services amounted to $56,811 thousand and $59,842
thousand, respectively, and were recorded under operating expenses.

iv) Receivable from related parties
The details of the Company's receivable from related parties were as follows:

Accounts Type of related parties Dec.31,2016  Dec.31,2015

Accounts receivable —related parties  Subsidiaries $ 56,205 71,401
Other receivable Associates and joint ventures 16,429 91,273
Other receivable Subsidiaries 70,651 112,805
$ 143,285 275,479

v) Payable to related parties

As the result of the aforementioned transactions, the details of the Company's payable to related
parties were as follows:

Accounts Type of related parties Dec.31,2016  Dec.31,2015
Other payable Subsidiaries $ 28,876 57,045

vi) Guarantees
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had provided guarantees on the bank loans of
its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. The credit limits of the guarantees were $2,725,834
thousand and $4,866,478 thousand, respectively, and the Company increased provision liabilities

and the investments accounted for under equity method by $22,958 thousand and $32,351 thou-
sand, respectively.

(d) Key management personnel fransactions
The compensation of the key management personnel comprised the following:

2016 2015
Short-term employee benefits  § 78,088 50,558
Post-employment benefits 2,334 396
$ 80,422 50,954

(8)Pledged Assets: None.
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(9) Significant Commitments and Contingencies
(a) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company's unused letters of credit outstanding for purchases of
materials were $1,948,220 thousand, $562,902 thousand, respectively.
(b) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company's signed construction and design contfracts with sev-
eral factories totaled $78,378 thousand, $13,050 thousand, respectively, of which $43,013 thousand,
$7,830 thousand, respectively, were paid.

(10) Significant Losses from Calamity: None.
(11) Significant Subsequent Events: None.

(12) Others
The employee benefit expenses, depreciation and amortization, categorized by function, were as follows:

Operating | Operating
cost expenses

Operating | Operating
cost expenses

By nature

Employee benefits

Salary 333,201 287,401 620,602 | 320,379 | 256,545 576,924
Labor and health 25,587 21,790 47,377 26,366 20,606 46,972
Insurance

Pension (note 1) 17,570 14,046 31,616 17,877 12,848 30,725
Others (note 2) 42,749 61,004 103,753 37,766 49,485 87,251
Pepiecouch 204,848 51,357 256,205 | 188,843 59,763 248,606
(Note 3)

Amortization 1,083 19,075 20,158 307 18,601 18,908
(note 4)

note 1: Pension expenses excluded expenses for employees on international assignments amounting to

$1,143 thousand and $1,797 thousand for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively.

note 2: Others personnel expenses in cluded meals, employee welfare, fraining expenses, employees'

bonus, and directors' remuneration.

note 3: Depreciation expenses for investment property recognized under other income and expenses,
amounting to $14,725 thousand for the years 2016 and 2015 were excluded.

note 4: Amortization of intangible assets recognized under other income and expenses amounting to
$672 thousand and $2,872 thousand for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively, was excluded.

The average employee numbers were 615 and 594 for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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(a) Information on significant transactions
As of Januaryl to December 31 2016, the following is the information on significant transactio-
nsrequired by the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers” forthe Company:
i) Loans extended to other parties: None.

i) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties: Unit: thousand dollars
Ratio of
Counter-party of | . . . Subsiciory
. accumulated
guarantee and bt highest balance|  Ending Popey fs of LTS
endorsement oneuntf for quarantees | balance of R b guarantees fo e
guaranfees quorentees | guoranfees | i pores on
and fhird parties el
fo net worth efat o Z?b;tzl: company
ofthelotest  lendorsements| ~ subsidry P inChing
financial stotements B
ISRC TSRC (USA)
0 Cor Investment 3 (Note2) | 1,032,928 11,032,928 | 619,757 - 6.73% (Note 3) Y
P Corporation
TSRC | TSRC (Nantong) - - - _
0 [eom: Induiosiid 3 | Note2) | 1,129,765 % | Noted) | Y Y
Arlanxeo TSRC
ISRC (Nantong)
0 C Chemical 6 (Nofe2) | 1,462,360 | 531,185| 494254| ~— 3.46% (Note ) Y
orp. )
Industries Co.,
Ltd. (Note )
TSRC Indian Synthefic
0 C Rubber Private 6 (Note2) | 1,806,655 | 1,161,721| 1,074,890  — 7.57% (Note 3)
o imited

Note 1: The guarantee's relationship with the guarantor is as follows:
(1) Ordinary business relationship.
(2) A subsidiary whose common stock is more than 50% directly owned by the guarantor.
(3) An investee whose common stock is more than 50% owned by the parent company and its
subsidiary in aggregate.
(4) The parent company owns, directly or indirectly via subsidiaries, more than 50% of the
guarantor's common stock.
(5) A company in the same trade that is mutually guaranteed pursuant to the covenants of a
construction contract upon contracting a project.
(6) A company that is guaranteed proportionately according to the guarantor's ownership
percentage due to co-investment by various investors.
Note 2: The guaranteed amount is limited to 50% of issued capital, amounting to $4,128,550 thousand.
Note 3: The aggregate amount of guarantee by the Company is limited to 1.5 times its stockholders'
equity, amounting to $23,011,832 thousand.
Note 4: The fransactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Note 5: Lanxess-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries Co., Ltd. Registered for a name change and has
been called Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd. since May 2016.
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iii) Securities held as of December 31, 2016
(excluding investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures):

Relationship
with the

Unit: thousand dollars

Nature and Endlng balance

Name of name of

holder

security

security

Account
name Number
of shares

. : Book Holdlng Market
. value |percentage| wvalue

issuer
SRC Taiwan High Available-for-sale
Corp Speed Rail — financial assets— | 20,000,000 368,000 0.36% 368,000
’ Corporation non-current
ISRC Evergreen Available-for-sale
Corp Steel - financial assets— | 12,148,000 327,267 3.00% 327,267
’ Corporation non-current
TSRC Thai Synthetic Available-for-sale
C Rubbers Co., - financial assets— 599,999 157,404 5.42% 157,404
orp.
Ltd. non-current
1SRC Hsin-Yung Available-for-sale
Gaio Enterprise - financial assets— | 5,657,000 | 264,012 3.90% 264,012
’ Corporation non-current
Dymas Thai Synthetic Available-for-sale
.| Rubbers Co., - financial assets— 837,552 219,723 7.57% 219,723
Corporation
Ltd. non-current
. Available-for-sale
TSRC Pulse Metric = financial assets— 312,500 = 6.23% = (Note 1)
Biotech Ltd. | Inc.
non-current
Available-for-sale
TSRC CytoPharm, - financial assets— 95,108 - 0.17% | (Nofte 1)
Biotech Ltd. | Inc.
non-current

Note 1: The securities were written down due to impairment loss.

iv) Accumulated holding amount of a single security in excess of $300 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share
capital: None.

v) Acquisition of real estate in excess of $300 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share capital: None.

vi) Disposal of real estate in excess of $300 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share capital: None.

vii) Sales to and purchases from related parties in excess of $100 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share
capital:

Unit: thousand dollars

S| account note
Transaction details from arm's-lenath receivable
g (payable)
fransaction
A CIC S Relationship Percent f
company | - Percentage erceniage o
total accounts
oftotal | Credit| Unit | Credit
Balance| /notes
purchases | period | price | period )
il receivable
TSRC (Lux.)
Corporation |TRC Related parties | Puchase) 110,044 4.93%|70days | — - (14,092) (3.97)%
S.aur.l.
TSRC (Lux.)
TSRC Corporation | Related parties | Sale (110,044) (1.25)% 70 days - - 14,092 1.01%
Sarl
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Status and reason
for deviation

Account / note

Transaction details from arm's-lenath receivable
g (payable)
transaction
Name of |Counter Relationship Percent FlRemarks
company | -party Percentage ioetqﬁ:cgg:?n?s
oftofal | Credit| Unit | Credit Bal e
purchases | period | price | period aiance )
[a. receivable
(payable)
Polybus
Corporation  |TRC Related parties | Puchose, 132,833 17.75% |70days | — - (11,375) (18.59)%
Pte Ltd.
Polybus
TSRC Corporation | Related parties | Sole (132,833) (1.50)% | 70 days - — 11,375 0.82%
Pte Lid.
TSRC . g(f)tgro :
(Nantong) TSRC Related parties | Puchase| 120,221 5.58% dateof | - (27,828) (17.64)%
Industries Ltd dispatch
TSRC 60 days
(Nantong) : after _ _
TSRC Industries Related parties | Sale (120,221 (1.36)% date of 27,828 2.00%
Lid dispatfch
A director of
TSRC-UBE Marubeni | TSRC-UBE _ _
(Nantong) Comoraii Puchase| 130,874 6.77% | 14 days (2,535) (3.03)%
4 poration| (Nantong)
Industries Ltd. :
Industries Ltd.
Polybus Iﬁlzcr:ﬁon )
Corporation 9] Related parfies | Puchose| 412,562 55.12% |40 days - — (23,409) (38.26)%
Industries
Pte Ltd.
Ltd
Polybus
TSRC [Nantong)| v ion | Related parties | sae | (412562)|  (9.99)% [40days | — | - 23,409 435%
Industries Ltd
Pfe Ltd.
FelijoLs Elhr?enmﬁggl 3
Corporation Indlushies Related parties | Puichose| 142,609 19.05% [40days | — — (18,421) (30.11)%
Pte Ltd. Co. Lfd.
Shen Hua Polybus
Chemical | afion Related porfies | sl | (142609 (1.92)% 0days | — | — 18,421 1.38%
Industries Ple Lid
Co., Lid. eHe.
TSRC (Lux.) Dexco
Corporation | Polymers | Related parties | Puchose| 897,653 40.18% |90 days - - (98,795) (27.85)%
S.'aur.l. LP.
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Status and reason
for deviation
from arm's-length
transaction
Relationship Percentage of |Remarks

Account / note
receivable
(payable)

Transaction details

Name of |[Counter

company | -party Percentage
offotal | Credit | Unit | Credit | _ '°*°}‘r"§1°e°s”"'s
purchases | period | price | period aiance )
[a. receivable
(payable)

Dexco TSRC (Lux.) .
Polymers L.P. é:gr??roﬂon Related parties | Sale (897,653)|  (22.37)% |90 days - - 98,795 28.06%
TSRC (Lux) I;zitong) |
Corporation Industries Related parties | Purchase| 1,223,023 54.74% |70 days - - (245,838) (69.30)%
S.'aurl.

Ltd
TSRC TSRC (Lux)
(Nantong) Corporation | Related parties | Sole | (1,223,023) | (29.62)% |70days | — - 245,838 45.65%
Industries Ltd | S.arl.

TSRC
Dexco (Nanfong) . — _
Polymers LP. |Industies Related parties | Puichose| 150,691 6.82% |70 days (36,506) (19.51)%

Ltd
TSRC Dexco
(Nantong) Polymers | Related parties | Sale (150,691 (3.65)% | 70 days - - 36,506 6.78%
Industries Ltd | LP.

viii) Receivables from related parties in excess of $100 million or 20% of TSRC's issued share capital:

Unit: thousand dollars

Balance of

Overdue amount i
Name of | receivables | Tumover An:nounts received | Allowances
related party Counter-party | Relationship e : in subsequent for bad
Action | period (Note 1) debts
Bl taken
TSRC TSRC (Lux.) .
(Nantong) Corporation | Related paries 245,838 4,54 - - 83,353 —

Industries Ltd |S.'a.r.l.

Note 1: Until March 16, 2017.

ix) Derivative financial instrument transactions: None.
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(b) Information on investees:
The following is the information on investees for the year 2016 (excluding information on investees in

Mainland China):
Original cost | Ending balance . Investment
Netincome

Name of |Name of Scope of :
. . Address : Dec. 31,|Dec. 31, Percentage | Book | . income  (Remarks
investor |investee business 2016 | 2015 ofownership value of investee (losses)

i i i Palm G H X .
TSRC Corp. Tc"g?;g'rgt?('ﬂ'”g POBOX 8 Rocd | DYSSENY | 1005495 1,005,495 86920000 100.00% 11785065 940751 | 937378 |58
Hardison Bellin Crove Heuss, .
TSRC Corp. | Infemafional | P.O.BOX 438, Road | ™YeSIMent 09 449 | 109,442 | 3896305 10000% 807.318| 68951 68,951 |Subsh
Corporaﬂon Town, Tortola B.V.I CelECcion diary
Subsi-
Palm G H , _
TSRC Corp. (D:Z:;%Smﬁon POROK i Rood [Teet | 33| 3876\ 1161004 19495 163270 B01EI| 15615 ?2;;%76
Taiwan I]\l? gz BGengonI? Prodduclﬁonf
S ., Gangsnan
TSRC Corp. | AVANCE | Gt Kaonsiong  |synthefic | 720,000 720000| 72000000 48.00% 530,674 (226124) | [1085%9) | -
Materials City, Taiwan rubber
Corp. (RO.C.) products
Polybus International 2101.395| 2101395 Inf?ire_
imurti i 100 Peck Seah Street | commerce el AL c
it #9018 Coporaion | forésegmpas ~ (ana | (1SD| [ISD| 05E00| 10000%| 6962463 802258 798125 wneo
Investimen -
Pfe. Ltd. corporation 65']0]] 65,]0]) diary
Indire-
e NTSRE 15/F BOC GroupLife 2,512,920| 2,512,920 ctly
o AOG| 4 ONG KONG) | AorceTovertes (Testment | (usp | (USD| 77850000 100.00% 3073190 181214| 181214 |ownea
P Lmited. | VoeurRoadCent 77850 77,850) e
| ndian Synthetic | Room NoJC2 indion O Proc?uclﬁor‘f 905,265 684,315
Lo e | usber e | ronr SIS oyt SD|  (USD|151.705125| 3404%|  76e78| (41597)| [11.658)| -
Limited Dehi-110014, India products 28,045 21,200)
TSRC (Lux) . |Intermational 729,698 | 1,722,628 Il
PRCIONG | coporgion | e deotiete g™ 1 gp | (euR | 50400000 100.00% | 2624872 112945 112,945 |ownea
) Limited | ~ 11930 Lurembourg e S
s.a.r e e | 50800) | 50,800] s
TRC(x) | TRC(USA) | 1iCeninleRood e |, oormony | 2201/144] 2261144 chy
Corporation | Investment 40, Counfry of New Caste, | corporation (USD (USD 100 100.00% | 2.579,117| 130,240/ 130,240 jowned
Sarl. Corporation | Wimingfon, Delawcre. 9808, 70,050 70,050} su grs;
TSRC (USA) , Production | ¢217,484| 6,217,484 el
invesimen Egmm | yinatic | (U -] 10000%| 1625309 384053| 384053 owned
Corporation dra ' ' fulsteE? 192,617) | 192617) subsi-
products 1 1 diary
Hardison Titon baim Grove House L6ld Lold I;ﬂ/ire—
; International . |Investment / )
germ%ggl Holdings ?5%5%?3%530.9 comporafion | (Usps0] | (USDS0] 50,000 100.00%| 107,846 4,668 4,668 Solﬁljrs\fd
Corporation diary
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investor |investee

Original cost | Ending balance . Investment
Name of |[Name of Scope of Netincome
Address

. Dec. 31,|Dec. 31, Percentage| Book | . income | Remarks
business 2016 | 2015 ofownership of investee (losses)

Hardison el Grove House, 154907 154,907 e
femafonal | 2S5 .| POBON 4GB, Road | NESITeNt | (sh | (USD| 4798566 B0.52% 696188 80161 64,546 lowned
Corporation Town, Torfola B.V.1 4799) 4,799) i
Hardlison IRC Botech 4th F1., Harbour 97,483 97,483 '(?%ife-
rfemofional | 3¢ O e i Grand| oy s (USD (USD| 3,020,210| 100.00% 5 - ~ owned
Comorafion |10 Cayran 300 3,020) e
C Ifi
|7 oreece | au9| 364269
. Cayman Islands | facilities (USD (USD| 7,522,337 | 37.78%  448,843| 185,687 70,153 -
Corporafion | Development
o ondetanen | 11.285)  11.285)
system design

Note 1: Amounts in foreign currencies were franslated based on the exchange rate atf the reporting date
(USD1 to NTD32.279; EURT to NTD33.91).

Note 2: TSRC directly owns 19.48% of Dymas's equity and indirectly owns 80.52% via Hardison International
Corporation.

(c) Information on investment in Mainland China:

i) Information on investment in Mainland China:
Unit: thousand dollars

Cumulative Investment flow | cymylative Direct /

Method of | investment during current investment | . Net indirect | Investment Acc_umulated
Sbco!;e of (I:s;»;;;:ll investment | (amount) from period I(;msor:nt) investment | income rem::f:nnce. n°f
S (Note 1) Remittance | Repatriation komiTasdhiosi t haaing (loss) c:r(r’enlt g;rliod
7 of Dec. 31, 2018 LA 50 percentage P
Shen Production 1,330,540
d f ! !
Cremical [omete” | (USD| (2@ | - - | - — e esadn | 20781 677.400] 4,379,389
Industries | rubber 41 220) (No’re 2)
Co., Ltd  |products !
] | o 745,645
AsiaPacic | generation ! 123,693 123,693 84,947
- 2)c. - - 299,743 34% ' 517,241 -
o | R 23(]%8 (21e- | 1usD3 832) (USD3,832) B3Z | Note 3
Co., Ltd and steam !
TSRC Production 177,535
; ' 126,534 _ _ 126,534 71,597 _
icommes anoonarg) (USD| (2113 ooy usD3go0) | TV TO0B0R | e g S0P
Ltd materials 5,500) ' '
Nanfong | gyrenouse 96,837 48,419 48,419 4412
L f UsD| (2)d. . = = . 8,825  50.00% ' 66,955 -
Sorage | oricos 3,(000) (USD1,500) (USD1,500) Nofe 2)
TSRC
-UBE Production 1 29] ]60
(Nantong) |and sale of | ‘ 32,279 32,279 (32,]45)
" thef UsD| (2)a. - - 44 00% , -
Cremical 40(000) (291 1usD1,000 (Usp1,000) | 8446l 5500% | oy )| 80820
Company products ’
Limited

201




Cumulative Investment flow Cumulative Direct /

Name of Method of | investment during current investment |, Nt indirect | Investment recumaied
investee in Sbc:"osi’:]ee:: :;s;;ﬁgl investment| (amount) from period (amount) |ncofm € |investment | income ri’z::?nnﬁ:f
China (=D 0sof | Remitiance | Repatiation| ffom Taiwan as . holding (foss) current seriod
Production
TSRC 2,231,286
(Narfong) un?;otlg of bl (2. 214,591 _ _ 214,591 648,988 648,988 3.290,030 _
et 0| ol | wsDs s (usDs.edg) | S0 10000R | ae )| 470
products !
Arlanxeo-
TSRC
(Nantong) |Production ]’446’099 (39 204)
Cremica |andsaieol|  (USD|  (2)a. - - | - T | el S000% | ogy| 180557 -
Industries  |NBR
Co. lid. 44,800)
(Note 6)

Note 1: The method of investment is divided into the following four categories:
(1) Remittance from third-region companies to invest in Mainland China.
(2) Through the establishment of third-region companies then investing in Mainland China.
a. Through the establishment of Polybus Corporation Pte. Ltd. then investing in Mainland China.
b. Through the establishment of TSRC (HONG KONG) Limited then investing in Mainland China.
c. Through the establishment o f Asia Pacific Energy Development Co., Ltd. then investing in
Mainland China.
d. Through the establishment of Triton International Holdings Corporation then investing in
Mainland China.
(3) Through transferring the investment to third-region existing companies then investing in
Mainland China.
(4) Other methods: EX: delegated investments.
Note 2: The investment income (losses) were recognized under the equity method and based on the
financial statements audited by the auditor of the Company.
Note 3: The investment income (losses) were recognized under the equity method and based on the
financial statements audited by international accounting firms.
Note 4: Amounts in foreign currencies were translated based on the exchange rate at the reporting date
(USD1 to NTD32.279).
Note 5: The investee was disposed of in April 2015. Lanxess-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries Co., Ltd.
registered for a name change and has been called Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industrial
Co., Ltd. since May 2016.

ii) Limitation on investment in Mainland China: Unit: thousand dollars

Investment (amount)
Accumulated investment amount approved by Investment

Maximum investment amount

. X " . t by | f tC ission,
in China as of December 31, 2015 Commission, Ministry of seMin);strr‘)\llii E:;r:‘ on:;cmmlfsg;:n
Economic Affairs

545,516(USD16,900) 4,884,942(USD151,335) (Note 2) ~(Note 1

Note 1:In accordance with the “Regulations on Permission for Investment or Technical Cooperation in
Mainland China” and the “Principles for Examination of Applications for Investment or Technical
Cooperation in Mainland China” amended and ratified by the Executive Yuan on August 22, 2008,
the Company met the criteria for operational headquarters under the Statute for Industrial Innovat-
ion and obtained approval from the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs,
on October 14, 2015. As it has an operatfional headquarters status, the Company is not subject to
the limitation as to the amount of investment in Mainland China during the period from October
1, 2015 to September 30, 2018.

Note 2: This amount includes capital increase out of earnings, approved by the Investment Commission,
MOEA.

Note 3: Amounts in foreign currencies were translated based on the exchange rate at the reporting date
(USD1 to NTD32.279).
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iii) Significant transactions with investees in Mainland China:
i. Sales and accounts receivable
Sales to related parties in Mainland China are summarized as follows:

2016

TSRC (Shanghai) Industries Ltd. $ 9,322
TSRC (Nantong) Industries Ltd. 120,221

$ 129,543
The related accounts receivable resulting from the above transactions as of December 31, 2016 as
follows:

Dec. 31,2016
TSRC (Shanghai) Industries Ltd. $ 2,910
TSRC (Nantong) Industries Lid. 27,828

$ 30,738

There were no significant differences between the pricing of sales transactions with related parties
and that with other customers. The payment terms ranged from two to three months, which were
similar to those given to other customers.

ii. Service income
Accounts

receivable as
Service income of December

in 2016 31,2016

Nature Name 2016 Dec. 31,2016
Management and Shen Hua Chemical Industrial $ 30,422 5,609
technology services Co., Lid.
Management and TSRC (Nantong) Industries Ltd. 83,356 55,728
fechnology services
Management and TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Chemical 6,040 4,500
fechnology services Industrial Corporation Limited
Management and TSRC (Shanghai) Industries Ltd. 6,027 4,719
fechnology services
& frademark rights
Management and Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nanftong) Chemical 10,957 6,398
tfechnology services Industrial Corporation Limited

$ 136,802 76,954
ii. Guarantees

As of December 31, 2016, guarantees provided by the Company for the bank loans of investees
in Mainland China was as follows:

2016
Arlanxeo-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industrial Co., Led.  $ 531,185

(14) Segment information
Please refer to the year 2016 consolidated financial statements.
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TSRC Corporation

Chairman: Shao Yu Wang






	頁面  1
	頁面  2
	頁面  3
	頁面  4
	頁面  5
	頁面  6
	頁面  7
	頁面  8
	頁面  9
	頁面  10
	頁面  11
	頁面  12
	頁面  13
	頁面  14
	頁面  15
	頁面  16
	頁面  17
	頁面  18
	頁面  19
	頁面  20
	頁面  21
	頁面  22
	頁面  23
	頁面  24
	頁面  25
	頁面  26
	頁面  27
	頁面  28
	頁面  29
	頁面  30
	頁面  31
	頁面  32
	頁面  33
	頁面  34
	頁面  35
	頁面  36
	頁面  37
	頁面  38
	頁面  39
	頁面  40
	頁面  41
	頁面  42
	頁面  43
	頁面  44
	頁面  45
	頁面  46
	頁面  47
	頁面  48
	頁面  49
	頁面  50
	頁面  51
	頁面  52
	頁面  53
	頁面  54
	頁面  55
	頁面  56
	頁面  57
	頁面  58
	頁面  59
	頁面  60
	頁面  61
	頁面  62
	頁面  63
	頁面  64
	頁面  65
	頁面  66
	頁面  67
	頁面  68
	頁面  69
	頁面  70
	頁面  71
	頁面  72
	頁面  73
	頁面  74
	頁面  75
	頁面  76
	頁面  77
	頁面  78
	頁面  79
	頁面  80
	頁面  81
	頁面  82
	頁面  83
	頁面  84
	頁面  85
	頁面  86
	頁面  87
	頁面  88
	頁面  89
	頁面  90
	頁面  91
	頁面  92
	頁面  93
	頁面  94
	頁面  95
	頁面  96
	頁面  97
	頁面  98
	頁面  99
	頁面  100
	頁面  101
	頁面  102
	頁面  103
	頁面  104
	頁面  105
	頁面  106
	頁面  107
	頁面  108
	頁面  109
	頁面  110
	頁面  111
	頁面  112
	頁面  113
	頁面  114
	頁面  115
	頁面  116
	頁面  117
	頁面  118
	頁面  119
	頁面  120
	頁面  121
	頁面  122
	頁面  123
	頁面  124
	頁面  125
	頁面  126
	頁面  127
	頁面  128
	頁面  129
	頁面  130
	頁面  131
	頁面  132
	頁面  133
	頁面  134
	頁面  135
	頁面  136
	頁面  137
	頁面  138
	頁面  139
	頁面  140
	頁面  141
	頁面  142
	頁面  143
	頁面  144
	頁面  145
	頁面  146
	頁面  147
	頁面  148
	頁面  149
	頁面  150
	頁面  151
	頁面  152
	頁面  153
	頁面  154
	頁面  155
	頁面  156
	頁面  157
	頁面  158
	頁面  159
	頁面  160
	頁面  161
	頁面  162
	頁面  163
	頁面  164
	頁面  165
	頁面  166
	頁面  167
	頁面  168
	頁面  169
	頁面  170
	頁面  171
	頁面  172
	頁面  173
	頁面  174
	頁面  175
	頁面  176
	頁面  177
	頁面  178
	頁面  179
	頁面  180
	頁面  181
	頁面  182
	頁面  183
	頁面  184
	頁面  185
	頁面  186
	頁面  187
	頁面  188
	頁面  189
	頁面  190
	頁面  191
	頁面  192
	頁面  193
	頁面  194
	頁面  195
	頁面  196
	頁面  197
	頁面  198
	頁面  199
	頁面  200
	頁面  201
	頁面  202
	頁面  203
	頁面  204
	頁面  205
	頁面  206
	頁面  207
	頁面  208
	頁面  209
	頁面  210
	頁面  211
	頁面  212

